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SHORT DURATION DISCUSS- 
ION 

RE   Purchase     of       155    nun 
Howirzers  Gun 

SHRI M.S. GURUPADAS- 
WAMY (Karnataka) : Madam De- 
puty Chairman, with great anguish 
mixed with resentment, I am starting 
this debate on bofors. The debate 
has been going on this issue anci 
occupying the central attention of 
Parliament and also of the nation 
for nearly two and a half years. 
My friend, Shri K.C. Pant, who is 
the Defence Minister, while replying 
to the debate previously said that the 
report of the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee on this issue had drawn 
the final curtain. At that stage 
pointed out that the curtain was not 
drawn at all and this issue was going 
to be in the mind ofthe people till the 
truth, the final truth, was found. 
In my view, Madam, as the days 
have gone on, the Bofors issue is 
becoming curiouser and curiouser, 
cruder and cruder, full of surprises 
and sending shocks thorughout t,he 
length and breadth of this country, 
shocks about thev ery credibility, the 
name, the prestige of the nation. 
In my view, the bofors contract scan- 
dal has been a permanent blot, 
on the fair name of this qpuntry, 
besides boiag a blot on the Govern- 
ment itself. Today there may not 
be a motion of impeachment of 
this Government. There is no 
provision for impeachment- ofthe 
Government. But virtually what we 
are discussing in the House today 
will be an impeachmem nothing 
short of impeachment against the 
Central Government and particular- 
ly the impeachment of the head of 
the Government who thappentd to 
be the Defence. Minister at the time 
this deal was signed. Ths is the 
biggest scandal in the post-Indepen- 
dence era of this country. Compa- 
red to other scandals of the world, 
in Japan, in England, in Germany, 
in America, this scandal because of 
prevarication, dawdling and deliberate 
masquerade and cover-up practised 

sinisterly and clandestinely by the 
Government, has become a Franckes- 
tein  for  Shri  Rajiv   Gandhi. 

Madara.it was I who started the 
debate first on Bofors. I said on 
that day : I did not know all the 
facts at this time. Shri Venkatara- 
man was the Chairman ofthe House. 
I said : I am net on the issue of midd- 
lemen. The Government of  India 
might have decided not irF have 
middlemen in defence deals. I did 
not also say anything on the queslion 
of commission. I even said that in 
spite of the decision of hte  Govern- 
ment of India t o forego, to do away 
wtth middlemen and commissions 
in dofenc; deals, in -rading activities, 
• whicn may also include defence deals, 
middlemen agerts, commissions, 
liaison, etc. are parts of the system' 
throughout the world. I said that. 
What I objected to at that time was 
whether this deal has any corruption 
behind it, whether any kikebacks 
were involved. If corrpfion, bri- 
bery and kickbacks were involved 
in securing the deal for Bofors Com- 
pany, then I said Parliament will 
not lolerate it, the country wil' not 
tolerate it and it will hav? far-reaching 
and serious implications for the 
Government itself. And that is 
what has happened today. 

Revelations have come out not 
only in 'The Hindu, 'Statesman' 
and 'Indian Express' but the C&AG 
has a'so come out with his. report. 
P'ease don't interrupt. My time is 
very short. (Interruptions) I do 
not know whether we will live long 
at your hands. 

Madam, the C.A.G. report a'so 
came out with its verdict. The 
Government would not respond to 
verdict. After that, the Hindu pub- 
'ished some documents revea'ing 
further information and today there 
is more information available. The 
Government of India has taken ery 
step, sinister and otherwise, to cover 
up this scandal, a gigantic scandal. 
They have not heeded General 
Sundarji's   advice.   They  did   not 
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heed his suggestion. Sundarji was 
quoted by the Government not once 
but several times. The Government 
has said that hs the Chief of staff 
gave his advice and had accepted 
his advice. That very person has 
said in hts interview to India Today 
thai he had advised the Government 
of India to pressurise Bofors, to 
apply th: screw, even by throatentng 
them that the contract would b: 
cancelled if they did not reveal the 
nanv-'s of peisons who had been 
benefitted by this contract. In other 
words, he asked the Government 
to pressurise Bofors to come out 
wtth the nam-JS of recipients of bri- 
bery and kickbacks. He said in his 
interview that ths Prime Minister... 
(Time  bell  rings) 

THE   DEPUTY CHAIRMAN i 
Three minutes more. 

SHRl M.S. GURUPADAS- 
WAMY : I have to take a little more 
time. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
I am very very sorry. You might 
b=; th?' Leader of -the Oppostion. 

SHRI M.S. GURUPADAS- 
WAMY : I am inhaling the debate. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN  : 
I am not going to give you even 
one minute more. It is not my 
fault. 

SHRI M.S. GURUPADAS- 
WAMY : I dont want to quarrel 
v   '   you. 

THE MINISTER OF HUMAN 
RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
(SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER) : We 
have agreed that we will adhere to 
the time schedule. 

SHRI M.S. GURUPADAS- 
WAMY : I am only craving for in- 
dulgence. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Today I am not indulgent. 

SHRI M.S. GURUPADAS- 
WAMY I know that.   But I don't 

know why you had to say this kind 
of a thing.   We know the atmos- 
phere.   I am trying *c be    brief. 

(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
I would request the hon. Members 
not to disturb and not tointerrupt. 

SHRI M.S. GURUPADASWA- 
MY : I don't want to quote because 
of  che  paucity  of time.   Genera' 
Sundarji  has  said  that  the  Prime 
Minister stopped the process of putt- 
ing pressure on Bofors.   He    has 
said that if Bofors had been told 
that the contrac, would be canceled, 
they would have informed the Go- 
vernment  about   the persons   who 
were the beneficiaries of the   kick- 
backs.   It was not dene,   But what 
)    is the latest report that thas appeaed 
in the press tcday and also three days 
back?   It has been brought out that 
one  company    Moresco  got  about 
8 per cent of commission, or  bribery 
or whatever you call tt.   And that 
Company had taken direct   interest 
in getting the deal i n favour of Bofors. 
There we ere other Companies. Sveen - 
ska was there,   It was mentioned 
earlier.   A.E.   Services ' was. there. 
And then Pitco was there.   Moresco 
is very much mentioned today in the 
papers.   I charge the   Government 
Madam that the documents that have 
been so far published reveal that the 
Government is directly involved  in 
bribery.   (Interruptions)     Who has 
taken this money?   Who    was be- 
hind  More ECO?   Who was  behind 
pitco?   If the Government is net 
guilty why it  has  brought pressure 
on.Kasturi, the Chief Eidtorof the 
'Hindu' not  to  publish the docu- 
ments ?   (Interrupttons)      Shri Ram 
has to resign yesterday because the 
Government of India pressurised the 
Hindu'   paper  not tc   publish the 
documenis further.   The freedom of 
the press has been suppressed.   Not 
only the freedom of the press has 
been crudely and rudely suppressed, 
but the Editor was also not given the 
freedom to publish the documents 
which are very important and vital 
for the country. 
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SHRI   SYED   SIBTEY    RAZI 
(Uttar Piadesh) : He has denied it. 

SHRI   M.S.       GURUPADAS- 
WAMY : I charge this Government, 
Madam, that by this deal, the Go- 
vernment is directly involved in 
corruption. Those who were res- 
ponsible for signing the contract 
were involved in these kickbacks. 
I also say that they have compromised 
the interests of national defence. 
They have compromised the security 
of the country, and they have' done 
the most unpatriotic act in selling 
this ccuntry to Bofors, a foieigfi 
Company. I charge this Govern- 
ment that this Government stands 
impeached in the eyes of the people. 
This Government stands indicted 
stands exposed completely in the 
eyes of the nation and the Parliament. 
(Interruptions) 1 want that this 
Government should resign. The 
Prime Minister of India should resign. 
He should lay down his office. .We 
want nothing short of resignation. 
No more evidence is required. There 
is enough to show that the Prime 
Minilter is directly involved in this 
deal. Therefore, I want the Prime 
Minister of India to quit and go to 
the polls and take the verdict of the 
people. Thank you very much, 
Madam.   (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN ! 
I will allow one person on point of 
order. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NA- 
TARAJAN (Tamil Nadu) : Madam, 
this is about setting the record 
straight about what Mr. Gurupadas- 
wamy was saying about the Govern- 
• ment bringing pressure... 
(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN  5 
It is a point of order and it is going 
in her time. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN : Madam, I am... 

SHRI PUTTAPAGA RADHA- 
KRISHNA (Andhra Pradesh)  
Madam... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN   I 
If you raise your point of order, 
I am going to take it out from your 
Party time. (Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATA- 
RAJAN : Madam, this is completely 
and totally from the Congress time. 
This is a complete falsehood that any 
pressure was brought on Mr. Kas- 
turi by anybody else. The same 
newspaper...
 (Interruptions
) 
Madam, I have a right to be heard 
also if you heard Mr. Gurupadas- 
wamy. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :. 
She has a right to ask from the 
Congress time. She is asking. She 
has a right to ask. How can you 
object? You sit down. I have a 
right to give her time from her own 
party time.   Don't  interrupt   me. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NAT- 
ARAJAN : Madam, on the other 
hand... 

SHRIV.   GOPALSAMY (Tamil 
Nadu) : there is a Chairman of the 
House and a Deputy Chairman of 
the House. How could you say 
your party time? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN i 
From her party time, she is taking. 
(Interruptions) Don't argue with 
me. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : You 
are the Deputy Chairman. How 
could you say from your party 
time? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Mr. Gopalsamy, I want t make 
the record straight which I said, 
perhaps, when you were not there. 
Today I am going to strictly abide  
by time. (Interruptions) It is no 
question of asking why. We should 
be doing it always. If anybody 
interrupts, that time will be deducted 
from the time of that party. If she 
is speaking, the time taken by her 
will be deducted from the time of th 
Congress   Party.    (Interruptions). 



17 Short Duration [ 13 OCT. 1989 ] Discussion'. 18 

SHRI V.   GOPALSAMY : You 
do not represent the Congress Party 
in the Chair. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :. 
What do you mean? 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : You 
said, from our party. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Don't put allegations on the Chair, 
Mr. Gopalsamy. Take your words 
back. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : I 
take my words back. (Interruptions). 
Madam, I take my words back, but 
you  said it.      (Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN ; 
Take your words back, I never said 
it.   (Interruptions).    Please sit 
dowu. I am capable of handling 
him. Day in and day out you put 
allegations on the Chair. I am not 
going to allow it. (Interruptions). 
Sit down.   I say, sit down. 

SHRI V.   GOPALSAMY : You 
said, your party. Go and get it 
checked tip. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN : My point of order 
is this that on the question of pressure 
I want to state with complete respon? 
sibility on the floor pf this House that 
it was Mr. Ram who on several 
occasions spoke to me and told me, 
Madam, don't sign any statements 
and   not   to   say   anything  about 
V.P.   Singh   because   he   said... 
(Interruptions).   This is the  kind of 
pressure.   (Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 5 
I have per mitted her., (Interruptions). 
Please sit down. Let her speak. 
I have given her permission to speak. 
It is going in their time. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN : Madam, we all 
know that Mr. Ram is puppet of the 
opposition. He is going to be an 
opposition candidate.   That is why 

he is making the   so-called disclo-' 
sures and revelations. 

THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN : 
Yes, Mr. Dipen Ghosh, ten minutes 
and fifteen seconds. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West 
Bengal) : Madam Deputy Chairman, 
since my learned colleague, Mrs. 
Jayanthi Natarajan has called Mr. 
Ram a puppet, I consider it my  duty 
on behalf of the opposition to set 
the record straight and say that 
if we could get more journalists, 
more courageous journalists like 
Mr. Ram, then the nation would 
have been saved from the hands 
of the party of Mrs. Jayanthi Nata- 
rajan. (Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Please do not interrupt. I will request 
the Members not to interrupt any- 
body. Let him make his point and 
you can answer. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Madam 
Deputy Chairman, today I rise more 
with anguish than anger to take 
part in the discussion on JUaffaire 
Bofors. So long we had been dis- 
cussing on many times in the past 
what were the commissions or kick- 
backs or bribery paid by Bofors 
and to whom. I heard Mr. Aran 
Singh, the Minister of State for 
Defence, and no person could match 
his eloquence in this House at least. 
"Who, when and what", was his 
question. But today I think you will 
agree with me and even persons like 
Mr. P. Shiv Shanker or Mr. K. C. 
.Pant, Mi. Chavan, will agree with 
me because you are all honourable 
men; you have not taken a single 
pie. I know. I can say Mr. K. C. 
Pant is an honourable man. He- has 
not taken a single pie. Madam, 
after the disclosures in today's news- 
papers, this epidsode has assumed 
a preposterously perverse hight. It 
is not merely a question of how 
much money was paid by a foreign 
multinational to somebody in India 
or in any other country abroad; 
it is no more a question as to who 
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[Shri Dipan Ghosh] 
the recipients of this kickbacks 
are ... 

SHRI   YASHWANT     SINHA 
(Bihar) : Italians. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : It is 
now established that the State and 
the Government of India entered 
into an agreement with a foreign 
multinational selling arms to hide 
the truth. This is the hight. I am 
not going to repeat what has been 
discussed here earlier. I was very 
much shocked when I found the 
facsimile of some of the agreed 
record of discussion between the 
Government of India and the Bofors 
delegation, and it is signed by as 
many as four officials of the Govern- 
ment of India.... (Interruptions). I 
am telling you; you are also an ad- 
vocate. The more you object to the 
publication of this as not being 
authenticated, the more authenti- 
cated reports will be coming out 
in the press. It is your experience, 
because you know the journalists, 
whether they are the puppets of the 
opposition or whether they are cou- 
rageous; they do not publish any- 
thing without getting hold of the 
original papers or the photo copies 
of it. You know better than anybody 
else. 

So, Madam, really I am shocked 
that the ex. Defence Secretary, ex. 
Principal Secretary to the Prime 
Minister of India, ex. Additional 
Secretary in the Ministry of Defence, 
all these people have agreed with 
the representatives of a foreign multi- 
national selling arms that they would' 
maintain the secrecy as desired by 
Bofors, about the names of the 
iecipients of the commission or the 
kickback. It is not a question of 
scoring a point in a debate. You 
must probe; you must address your- 
self. You can say today that it is 
not authentic; you can say it all 
false. When the Thakkar Commis- 
sion Report was being discussed, 
you were always saying that these 
are all false and these are not authen- 

tic. Later you come up with the 
same thing. Must you not address 
yourself to this particular point ? 
Take even a letter written by Mr. 
Bhatnagar, ex. Defence Secretary, 
and I quote : "When Mr. Martin 
Ardbo, the then President of Bofors, 
resigned, because there was pressure 
in his own country" because of his 
involvement in this deal Mr. Bhat- 
nagar had written, had a check to 
say : "To me this has been a personal 
loss because I have had the pleasure 
of knowing you for well over a de- 
cade during which period the re- 
lationship between Ministry of De- 
fence (India) and Bofors continued 
to grow significantly." What a shame, 
and he has been made the Gover- 
nor. 

AN HON. MEMBER : Rewar- 
ded. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Madam 
you will surely appreciate because 
as long as you are on the Chair 
and you are the Deputy Chairman 
... I am not in agreement with 
what he said. I know you have no 
party. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Thank you. 

SHRI V.  GOPALSAMY :  But 
you were so angry with me, Madam. 

SHRI   DIPEN   GHOSH :   BuC 
you must appreciate as a politician 
—you are in this field of politics— 
has it ever happened in our country 
that a State entering into an agree- 
ment with a foreign multi-national 
selling arms to their country that 
as desired by that foreign national 
the Government of India will be. 
obliged to maintain secrecy and will 
mislead the Parliament or mislead 
the nation ? It is a shame, it is a 
dishonour for the country. (Time 
bell rings). Madam I am not going 
to take much of the time. I am only 
to highlight this particular point 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN i 
I do not succumb to bribes. 
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SHR1 DIPEN GHOSH : What 
a shameful act they have done. 
By this agreement they have not 
only concealed truth from Parlia- 
ment they have not only concealed 
truth from the people from the 
nation, they have misled a Parlia- 
mentary Committee. We place high 
regard for Parliament. Everytime 
you speak about the sanctity of the 
House, prestige of the House. And 
this is how the JPC was led to 
conclude, was made to conclude, 
I quote : 

"On the ground of commercial 
confidentiality Bofors have not 
furnished full details of the 
persons to whom rounding up 
costs were paid. The Committee,' 
therefore, have not been able to 
reach to any conclusion in re- 
gard to the identity of reci- 
pients." 

But what does this disclosure say 
now, particularly the summary re- 
cord of discussion held between the 
Bofors representative and the Go- 
vernment of India representatives ? 
It says that they were told as far 
back as in September 1987 and they 
agreed to suppiess this thing, to 
keep it secret, not to tell anything 
to Parliament of  India. So, I am not 
accusing Mr. Pant. I know who is 
Moimtao, Moresco or AE Sei vices 
because otherwise the State would 
not have entered into an agreement 
with a foreign multi-national to 
keep secrecy. This is  only to save 
Win Chadha or Hindujas or a com- 
pany like Moresco or AE Services. 
They are all conduits. Madam, what 
on earth made the Government to 
take this type of position ? There 
are so many old Congress(I) people 
who have fought for the freedom 
of the country, who have been 
split the party on the question of 
principle. Have you lost everything ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Please  conclude. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Today 
it is not a question of how muc^. 

money one has paid to whom. It 
is the question of the honour of 
the country and the honour of the 
State. The honour of the country 
and the State   has been sold out *.. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI : 
By  Mr.   V.   P.   Singh. 

. 
THE  DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 

,    Don't interrupt,  please. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : I am 
not going to bold brief for anybody. 
Whosoever have allowed high offi- 
cials to enter info such agreements 
have no right to continue in the 
Government for a single day. They 
have sold out the honour, integrity 
and freedom of the country to a 
foreign multi-national corporation by 
agreeing to keep the names of the 
recipients of the kickbacks secret 
from the Parliament and from the 
nation. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Please conclude. 

SHRI  DIPEN  GHOSH :   Only 
one second. I know that it is not 
insignificant  that we are discussing 
this  issue  in  the  morning.  After- 
wards   we   will   be   discussing  the 
Constitutional   Amendments.      We 
know what  will  happen after the 
Constitutional Amendment Bills are 
defeated this night. We. know your 
decision.  We know your decision. 
(7 ime bell rings) As soon as the Consti- 
tutional  Amendment   Bills   are de- 
feated, there will be flash of news. 
So, I must demand that this Govern- 
ment must not exist, must not con- 
tinue till the Constitutional Amend- 
ment Bills are defeated, this House 
is adjourned sim..die, Lok Sabha is 
dissolved   and   new   elections   are 
called for. Before that, if you have 
a sense of honour, *if you have a 
sense of elementary democracy, you 
should go.  You have misled Par- 
liament. You have misled the coun- 
try.  You have misled the nation. 
You have entered into an agreement 
with a foreign company to hook- 
wink the Parliament and the nation 
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[Shri Dipen Ghosh]    
and,   therefore,   you   must   resign 
forthwith. 

(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
I am not allowing anybody.' Please 
sit down. Mr. Madan Bhatia. Ten 
minutes, please. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA (No- 
minated) : Hon. Deputy Chairman, 
the Bofors issue had died many a 
time in the last two yeais and each 
time it has been sought to be resus- 
citated on one ground or tho other, 
on one pretext or the other, through 
one stcategera or the other. I submit, 
Madam,   that  screaming  headlines 
have been carried by one particular 
newspaper which was carrying on 
an onslaught against the Govern- 
ment with the theory that the Govern- 
ment is indulging in cover-up. These 
screaming headlines  by themselves 
prove beyond   all reasonable doubt 
that   this   particular   newspaper  is 
indulging and  has  been indulging 
for the last two years in nothing 
but   falsehood.   I   will   draw   the 
attention  of this  hon.   House  to 
one screaming headline on the very 
first  page.   It   says :   "The   Prime 
Minister was not interested in carry- 
ing forward the probe."  And what 
does the content of the report say ? 
It says: 

"He said the Prime Minister 
personally requested him to co- 
operate in investigating the deal 
but subsequently 'I felt that the 
Government was not interested 
in carrying forward the investi- 
gation'." 

He makes a confession that the 
Prime Minister calls upon him to 
give fall cooperation in the investi- 
gatiou which is being carried an, 
and in the next sentence he says, 
"I felt that the Government was 
not interested in carrying forward 
the investigation". When and where 
did he get this feeling from ? In 
his bathfiroom ? In his toilet ? In 
his bathroom or at the bus-stop ?   * 

Who gave him this feeling ? He does 
not name the Prime Minister. He 
says, "I felt that the Government 
was not interested.. ." So far as 
the honourable Prime Minister is 
concerned, he categorically makes a 
confession that the Prime Minister 
had asked him to give full coopera- 
tion in the investigation of the 
matter. This is one aspect, 

I respectfully submit that the 
document which has been published 
." gives a total lie. It derives a nail 
into the entire falsehood which has 
been built up in the last two years 
by this media and by the Opposition 
on this side. The very document 
blasts them and tears to shreds the 
whole theory of cover-up in which 
they have been indulging and mis- 
leading the people of this country. 
I draw the attention of this honour- 
able House to the record of the talk 
which took place between Bofors 
and the representatives of the Go- 
vernment. I am relying upon the 
document which has been published. 
It says : 

"Agreed summary record of dis- 
cussions between Government of 
India and the Bofors' delegation." 

The earlier part reproduces the 
entire talk which the Bofors' repre- 
sentatives had with the Government. 
They insisted upon confidentiality and 
commercial secrecy and they insisted 
that could not be called upon to 
disclose the information which the 
Government of India was asking 
them to disclose. And what does the 
Government of India's representa- 
tive say to that ? I would just like to 
draw the attention of this honour- 
able House to that. It says : 

"The Government of India drew 
attention to the. situation arising 
out of the publication of the SNAB 
Report and said that the public 
mind was greatly agitated about 
the facts that had been revealed. 
The public opinion is also exercised 
about the facts that had been with- 
held from the Government of India. 
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Government of India also referred 
to the  extended discussions in the 
Parliament on the issue and to 
the fact that public authorities in 
Sweden had taken notice of the 
. implications of the large payments 
referred to in the SNAB Report. 
The State Prosecutor General was 
looking into the matter. Govern- 
ment of India would like to state 
emphatically that information which 
Bofors would be required to furnish 
to the authorities in Sweden should 
also be made available to the GOI 
so that a complete picture could be 
given to the Parliamentary Com- 
mittee. 

Government of India added that 
if Bofors valued its relationship 
with the Indian Government, it 
should not withhold relevant in- 
formation from the latter. That 
is the only way to dispel mis-  
givings and suspicions that had 
been generated." 

1 
Then it says :. 

"'In the aforesaid context, it was 
explained that Government of In- 
dia's obligation was to ensure 
complete openness. While Govern- 
ment of India understood the de- • 
sire of Bofors management for 
commercial sscrecy, in the situation 
prevailing in India it was the obli- 
gation of Government of India to 
make available to the Parliamentary 
Committee all facts having a Bear- 
ing on the issues being investigated 
by the Committee. Government of 
India had no intention to injure 
the business interests of Bofors 
. but the commitment to inform 
the Parliamentary Committee took 
precedence over all other consi- 
derations." 

If that is the record of the conver- 
sation which took place between the 
representatives of Bofors and the 
representatives ofthe Government of 
India, then, I respectfully submit, 
Sir, that there cannot be a greater 
vindication than this of the entire 
stand which the Government pf 
India and the hon. Prime Minister 

have been taking in the country for 
the last two years. There cannot be 
a greater and stronger proof of the 
utter falsehood and the lies in which 
certain sections of the media have 
been indulging and in which the 
entire Opposition has been indulging 
to reap political benefits and political 
dividends for the purpose of the 
next election. 

I respectfully submit, Sir, the re- 
track record ofthe Government apart 
from this vindication which has now 
become public to the people of India. 
The   whole   issue   started   in   this 
country with one broadcast on the 
16th of April, 1987 by the Swedish 
Radio.   The   Swedish   Radio   said 
that bribes have been paid to various 
political and official figures in India 
in connection with the Bofors deal. 
The allegation was not of the pay- 
ment of commissions. The allegation, 
was  of    bribery,  If they do  not 
understand  the   difference  between 
"commission" and "bribery", it is 
not my fault. They should try to 
understand the difference. If they do 
not want   to understand   it,   it   is 
because   of   their   intellectual   and 
political bankruptcy and they are 
guilty of hoodwinqing the people of 
India;   For   their   intellectual   and 
political bankruptcy I hold on brief 
whatsoever, I submit. 

SHRI RAM AWADHESH SIN- 
GH (Bihar) : "Commission" is 
an ornamental form of "bribery." 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Please sit down. Please go to your 
seat. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA : Im- 
mediately after this broadcast was 
made, the Government of India got 
in touch with the Swedish Govern- • 
ment and the Swedish Radio, and 
both were askea to disclose the true 
facts behind this broadcast. What 
was the reply which was given by 
the Swedish Radio ? The Swedish 
Radio said, "We do not know* 
We have received this information, 
from  one representative  of ours, 
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who has landed in Delhi on the 14th 
of April." 

Now this is important because 
this will show that this entire exer- 
cise, how it started, was a part of a 
gigantic political conspiracy inspired 
by foreign elements in collaboration 
with elements inside the country. 
Madam, the Government of India 
gets in touch with the representative, 
and the representative refuses to 
disclose the sources of information. 
Now what was "the position ? 

Swedish Radio. 

I charge those people who have 
scores to settle with the Prime 
Minister, Mr. V.P. Singh and his 
friends, of having enterd into this 
gigantic and the most hideous cons- 
piracy in collaboration with their 
friends -abroad who were trying to 
destabilise the Government of hon. 
Prime Minister, Mr. Rajiv Gandhi, 
of having created this entire drama. 

Then what happens ? 

 

Now  the sequence of events is 
very important  to show that there 
was a conspiracy behind this broad- 
cast.   On the  11th of   April, Mr. 
V.P. Singh resigns as the   Finance. 
Minister.      On the   13th. of April 
the "INDIAN   EXPRESS"    carries 
an editorial on its first page   de- 
manding the     resignation of   Mr. 
Rijiv Gandhi and    suggesting that 
Mr.  V.P.    Singh     should    become 
the Prim    Minister of India.   On 
the  14th of April this   representa- 
tive   lands   in    India,   and   within 
48 hours this broadcast is made on 
the basis of tue alleged   informa- 
tion supplied by this   representative 
of the  Swsdiih   Radio.   I   submit, 
Sir, "Is it   possible   that a  repre- 
sentative of a foreign radio   would 
land in India -and   within a period 
of a few hoars would gather   such 
a sensitive information,   would pass 
it on the radio, and the radio would 
broadcast     the ;   whole   information 
within a period of 48 hours?"    I 
respectfully submit    that the whole 
thing was   a   pre-planned and grand 
design of a conspiracy.     There were 
some individuals who were already in 
touch  with  their   foreign     friends 
abroad.   They     had   fixed   up   the 
Swedish Radio, and they   created a 
semblance; of   innoeenece    by   ar- 
ranging the visit of the representa- 
tive of the Swedish Radio to   India 
so that the broadcast   which   has 
been made should    appjar to  have 
been   made     oh   the   basis   of an 
innocuously      collected       informa- 
tion   by the    representative of the 

12.00 NOON 

THE  DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN: 
Please conclude. 

SHRI     MADAN  BHATIA:  I 
will take only three or four minutes 
more. 

THE  DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN: 
One minute more. 

SHRI      MADAN      BHATIA: 
Please. When the Swedish Radio 
representative refuses to give the 
information the- Government of 
India gets in touch with the Swedish 
Government and asks that the full 
particulars must be collected and 
given to the Indian Government. 
It is at the instance cf the hon. 
Prime Minister and the Govrnment 
of India that this National Audit 
Bureau was appointed by *he Swe- 
dish Government to collect the in- 
formation. Let us not forget this 
particular important and vital fact 
about who generated the whole 
process of investigation. It was the 
hon. Prime Minister. It is at the 
instance of the hon. Prime Minister 
that this investigation was carried 
out and the report was furnished 
by the    National    Audit   Bureau. 

I submit some supposed wit held 
extracts have been published by 
THE HINDU now. I don't know 
how far they, are authentic or how 
far they are not authentic, but if 
you read the entire report, you will 
find that, what has been   published 
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today does not fit in with that por- 
tion of the report which was fur- 
nished to the Government of India 
and the authenticity of which has 
not been challenged by THE HINDU. 
I will read that portion. That 
says: 

"Now the case sought to be 
made out is that there was no 
Winding up, there was no settle- 
ment of the existing agreements', 
but there was a full-fledged com- 
mission and the agreements con- 
tinued to exist." 

But what does this report say in 
the beginning? 

The report says: 

"There are no agreements on 
commissions. Local contracts 
have been used but these had been- 

Wound up before negotiations 
were concluded." 

This is what the report says in 
the beginning. It ws furnished to 
the Government of India and the 
authenticity of it has not been 
challeged.   Then it says: 

"An agreement exists between 
the AB Bofors and concerning the 
settlement of the commission subse- 
quently to the F.H. deal and that 
a considerable amount has been 
paid subsequently to- among others, 
AB Bofors." 

Now, this Audit Report in turn 
says that agreements had been set- 
tled before this deal was entered 
into, It was only in pursuance of 
the settlement of these agreement? 
.hat the amounts were paid to the 
various persons concerned. Now 
this is the report. And today 
they say that the portions which 
have been withheld completely blast 
the theory. This is also part of the 
report- If that is genuine then this 
is' also genuine. 

Then I Would submit that' 
because these portions were With- 
held from this report? that the hon. 

Prime Miuisier and the Govern- 
ment of India were not satisfied 
and they decided to appoint 2 Joint 
partianmentary Committee. The 
Joint Parliamentary Committee 
. was appointed only because certain 
portions cf the National Audit 
Bureau were withheld from the 
Government of India. And what was 
their conduct? They were not 
interested in the truth. They were 
only interested in the political de- 
nigration and political assassina- 
tion of the hen. Prime Minister. 
Therefore, they boycotted the Joint 
Parliamentary Commtttee. And 
today t hey have the cheeks to say that 
they are interested in the turth. 
They are beating drums of false- 
hood all over the country and are 
not disclosing what the true facts 
are. It is as a result of the efforts 
of the Joint Parliamentary Com- 
mittee that the mmes of the three 
Companies were found out. It was 
the Joint Parliamentary Com- 
mitee which put into action the 
investigating agencies of India 
as Will as the Inteipol It is those 
agencies which discovered the 
particular fact that so far as these 
three companies are concerned they 
are post box companies. Who 
found out this information? This 
information was found out by the 
Indian agency as a result of the 
efforts of the Government of India. 
I respectfully submit even after that 
the Government of India is still 
noj satisfied. The Government of 
India is carrying on the investiga- 
tion. The hon. Prime Minister has 
further carried on the investiga- 
tion to find out what the truth is. 
And lastly, Madam, I must, say 
one thing. I will utter only two 
sentences. If there is one individual 
who has been a victim of idealism, 
straight forwardness, total confidence 
and faith in the democratic insti- 
tutions of this country, namely, 
the Paliament, it is the hou. Pri i. 
Minister. One contract was entered 
into in 1978. The other was en- 
tered into in 1982.  in1978 when 
the contract was entered into- the 
whole  family   was   fighting   with 
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its back to the wall with the entire 
Janata dogs running after them 
to bite them- So far as 1982 con- 
tract is concerned, the hon. Prime 
Minister Mr. Rajiv Gandhi was not 
the Prime Minister of India. So far ' 
as the third contract is conerned, 
it was executed in Novembet 1985 
but in October 1985, it was the 
hon. Prime Minister who spoke 
to Mr. Palme and told him that so 
far as defence equipment is con- 
cerned, we shall not have any middle- 
men. Can it be possibly imagined 
that on the one hand he would 
talk to Mr. Palme that there should 
be no middlemen and in November 
1985, and OD the other a company 
would be floated to collect com- 
mision ? I respectfully submit that 
these are the types of arguments 
which they have been uttering and 
1 sresp ctfully submit that today 
is the day, with the publication of 
these documents, when the final i 
deathknell of their political demise 
has been sounded and people are 
going to throw them by the way- 
side, completely stripped, politically 
naked, of their political, hypocrisy, 
their dissimulation their deception 
and their treachery to the country. 
Thank you. 

PROF.   C.       LAKSHMANNA 
(Andhra Pradesh) : Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I stand today 
with anger and anguish. With 
anger because this Parliament, this 
country has been continuously mis- 
led by the  highest in this Govern- 
ment. They said, there .was no 
commission.there were no middlemen 
and no Indians. All things have 
been proved false by the evidence 
that has been coming in leaps and 
bounds from time to time. There- 
fore, syery honest Indian, every 
righi thinking Indian today is I 
angry with this Government and 
with the way in which it has 
been functioning and misleading 
them- I am also in anguish because 
this Government is standing naked 
today. Already they have been strip- 
ped about which Mr. Madan Bhatia 
was speaking and I am sorry that 
they stand stripped amidst the people 

today. That is the tragedy of it. 
Now. I would like to prove how 
they stand stripped today ? Madam, 
they said that there was no commis- 
sion, there were no middlemen. 
What is the fact ? Subsequently, 
there were four organisations to 
which commissions were paid. 
They were A.E. Services, Svenska 
and Win Chadha's Anatronic Cor* 
poration. There was the fourth one. 
The identity of the first three was 
not sought to be obliterated. No 
effort was made to make mischief 
about the first three. They agreed 
-upon those three. Now, I come to 
the fourth one which w?s Pitco to 
start with and which was replaced 
by Moresco. In 1984, it was sought 
to be mystified by no less a person 
than the Director of the CBI. In 
this process, Madam, the Director 
of the CBI misled a wing of this 
Parliament, namely the Jcint Parlia- 
mentary Committee, though I do 
not have much to vouchsafe what it 
found out. But nonetheless, Mr. 
Katre, the Director of CBI, misled 
the JPC, misled the whole country, 
by saying that there was no company 
by ihe name Moineao while the 
fact was that the Company was 
Moresco. And subsequently, as 
has been proved by the documents 
released by Mr. N. Ram, Mr. Katre 
admitted that he missplet it. In- 
stead cf Le Moineau he spelt it as 
Moineao SA and there was no 
organisation by the name Moineao 
SA and therefore what had been 
paid to some sources about which 
I will mention later, is not a fact. 
On the other hand, Madam, it is a 
fact that, the organisation Moresco 
does exist. It is a fact'that. Pitco 
does exist and why'was the effort 
made by Mr. Katre. the Director 
of CBI, and the entire Government 
to mystify Moresco ? Is it because 
Moresco is having Italians as direc- 
tors on its boaid ? Therefcie, does 
it mean that there was an attempt 
made by the highest in the Govern- 
ment, an agency which was supposed 
to investigate, to try to mistify 
Moresco and try to give the name 
of Moineao only because Italians 
were involved ? What does it mean ? 
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Where does it point ? Is it necessary 
for us to point out where it pjints? 
Therefore Madam it is very clear 
that the highest in this country 
were obviously making continuous 
efforts to see that the information 
was suppressed, to suppress the 
real culprits who received the money 
really. Now. the money is not Rs. 
64 crores but it is Rs. 155 crores. 
That has been completely supp- 
ressed. I do not want to say which 
direction this points to Further 
not. only they made efforts to mis- 
lead in this direction, but when the 
documents were available with 
'The Hindu' there were continuous 
efforts made to suppress to curb, to 
Create obstructions in the way of 'The 
Hindu' coming out with those docu- 
ments. Who are the people in- 
volved ? Bureaucrats were in« 
volved, Investigating agencies were 
involved. Friends were involved. 
And who was not involved ? Madam, 
why, all of them, whether it is Gopi 
Arora or G. Parthasarathy or 
Mohan Katre or Bhatnagar or 
Hindujas-----  

SHRI       JAGESH DESAI. 
(Maharashtra) : Madam, he is 
referring to names of persons 
who are not here to defend them- 
selves.   This cannot be allowed. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN! 
I request Members to avoid names 
as much as they can. 

PROF. C.     LAKSHMANNA J 
We will avoid wherever it is possible. 
But if any particular fact is to be 
told, we will tell that- Whether . 
they are hard whether they are 
not tasty, whether they are going 
to be bi'ter facts have to be told. 
That is why I am referring to them. 

How is it that different types 
of people associated with the Gover- 
nment at the highest levels made 
efforts to curb, to stifle, the voice 
of truth ? Again, the pointing 
finger is towards a particular place 
which is very difficult to swallow for 
the party in power. What has been 
brought out by the revelations   ? 
589 RS—2 

It has been brought out by the  
revelaions that we are having a 
Government whose credibility, has 
been completely destroyed which 
does not have the right to live even 
for one day, one minute, after the 
revelations, But then they go on; 
I do not want to say it but shame- 
facedly  they  go   on. 

Madam,   the   second   point   I 
would   like  to mention    in    this 
connection   is as to what efforts 
were  made  to  get  facts,  get  the 
truth from   Bofors,   In the course 
of the,investigations, in the course 
of disclosures on the floor of the 
House, it came to the conclusion that 
Bofors   might   have   committed   a 
breach of coniract,   That is at least 
what  a former Minister of State 
for Defence said himself.   The for- 
mer Minister of Stat    for Defence 
said    that   there    was   conclusive 
evidence   to    prove   that    Bofors 
had   violated the contracts with the 
Government of India.   He   sugges» 
ted two ways out ; either to cancel 
the coniract—he did not want to go 
Into the   consequences of canceling 
the contractor to at least demand 
from Bofors Rs. 64 crores which he 
accepted.  This was net acceplable 
to the Government mainly because 
if you touch here ycu  are going 
to destroy the whole net'   And when 
the whole  ne'  is  disturbed.  I do 
no* knew where it is going to fall. 
That  is  why they did   not do it. 
It was a Pandora's box. 

The same point was also made 
by Gen. Sunderji. I do not want 
to go into the record of Gen. Sunderji 
before he became the Chief of St?ff. 
It is this Government which apoin- 
ted him' If his background was not 
wonhy of bis being the Chief of 
Staff, if he was made the Chief of 
Staff it is their fault not cur fault. 
But he was the Chief of Staff. And 
he has gone on record saying—i 
which has net bv-en contiadicted— 
that they wanted tc have cancellation 
of the contract anu he also gave 
enough proof to them that the 
 damage would net be very muchj 
it will be only two ye?rs. Nonethe* 
least they do not  do it, because 
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they had mote" faith in a multina- 
tional which was trying to sell 
arms which wrs twisting the arms 
of the Government, rather than the 
people. The people are prepared 
for any eventuality if it comes to 
that. They did not take the people 
into confidence. They did not ask 
the people to make sacrifices if 
necessary. But they wanted to 
apoease the Bcfors Co., merely 
because Bofors had the key. If 
they had userf the key,' it would 
have exposed the people at the helm 
of affairs. Therefore, they dH not 
want to do  it. Therefore, I would 
like to say that what has been revea- 
led by Gen. Sunderji and what has 
been revtaled by 'The Hindu' has 
clearly demonstrated that this 
Government has no right to exist 
even for one minute, because it has 
paid aqd diverled huge suras of 
money out of the hard sweat of this 
country's people who hivj paid.thr- 
ough taxes, etc., into foreign accounts. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Your rime is over, 1 am sorry. 
I cannot   help   it. 
PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA : 
Last point. We have to lock at 
the whole thing as to how to build 
a credible system in which the p jople 
can have faith tomorrow. If deal 
after deal, if issue after issue-whether 
It is submarine deal whether it is 
Bofors gun deal, whither it is West- 
land Helicopters deal or it is the 
pipeline deal, whatever be the 
deal, in each of these deals if such 
commissions are patd out cf the 
money that has been contributed 
by the  hard earning Indians of this 
country, I think such Government 
has no right to stand even for one 
minute. And if it still stands it 
is not before long that the people 
" will teach them the lesson their 
life so that they will never rise again 
. . . (Interruptions), This is not 
a prediction, This is only the con- 
clusion based upon the evidence 
available. 

Thank you, Madam. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR1 
JAGESH DESAI) : Mr. Ahluwalia, 
you please continue. 

SHRI     S.  S. AHLUWALIA J 

I am not talking about intellectual 
sense or nonsense^ I am talking 
about  commonsense. (Interruptions) 

i 
No, I am sorry, as far as I am 

concerned, has far as the Army is 
concerned, it is bloody fundamental. 
I am not a politician, I am not 
interested in politics. I care too 
hoots for the ruling party. I could 
not care less about the bloody 
opposition. The  quality of the gun 

"No, I am sorry. As far as I am
concerned, as far as the Army is 
concerned, it is bloody fundamen- 
tal. I am not a politician. I am 
not interested in politics. I care 
two hoots for the ruling party. I 
couldn't care less about the bloody 
opposition. The quality of the gun 
is being used more and more to- 
day by the opposition as an electoral 
gimmick..." 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA J
They are real bloody opposition* 
They are making a political gimmick. 
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. is being used more and more today 
by the opposition as an electoral 
gimmick. (Interruptions). 

 

TheV are a bloody immoral 
dishonourable lot. Mr. Rama Rao 
quotes me to say I am supporting 
bis contention that it is a bad gun 
and our defences are being jeopar- 
dised. I am very upset with that 
man for insisting that it is a bad 
gun and it is being foisted on the 
ArmedfForces and because of that 
our dBefence preparendness is being 
jeopardised. It is wrong, immoral 
and irresponsible. 

 
SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW- 

DHURY (Andhra Pradesh) : What 
is he saying? (Interruptions). 
You kindly look into the. records. 
He cannot talk like that. (Interrup- 
tions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHKl 
JAGESH DESAI) : Now the last 
point and you have two minutes. 

SHRI   V. GOPALSAMY : Can 
we call him a bloody Minisier, if 
he calls us bloody opposition? 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA : 
It is general Sundarji saying. It 
is not Surendarjit saying. 

THE" VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) : Nov/ come to 
the last point. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 

JAGESH DESAI) : Mr. Jaswant 
Singh, your time is limited 10 five 
minutes; you can take 7 or 8 minutes 
SHRI JASWANT  SINGH   (Raj- 

• asthan)  :   I    am grateful for your 
expression     of consideration     in . 
advance.   Before I make my -inter- 
vention,  I  wculd  like to  make  a 
request to the lion.   Defence Minis- 
ter  in emulation  of his example. 
The   previous   spaiker      has   also 
quoted me and has said something 
. about what  I had  said about the 
quality of the  gun sysiem, and the 
hon.    Defence    Minister knows it 
on how many ^numerous occasions 
he has chosen to quote ms    on that 
subject.   Therefore, there is just one 
request lhat I would make to the 
hon. Defence Minister. Whereas he 
gives  so  much  importance  to  an 
expression of an agreement about 
the quality of the weapon system, 
it  is  my request to  him that  he 
should  give equal importance and   ' 
equal    weight age to all ihe  other 
comments that I have to make about 
corruption that is attendant on this 
issue. 

THE MINISTER OF DEFEN- 
CE (SHRI K.C. PANT) : I do not 
know whether he has equal ex- 
perience of both. I ihougbt he 
had better ' experience of the gun. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH :' 
the hon. Defence Minister asked 
me about experience, whether I 
have equal experience of both, 
[cannot match the experience of 
:he Government in corruption cer- 
sainly.  

SHRI K. C. PANT i On the 
gut 

you can. 

SHRI    JASWANT    
SINGH 

I cannot match the Governmen 
when it comes to corruption. I car 
also certainly not match the Govern 
ment when it comes to blatant 
cover-up. Therefore, when I ex- 
press a viewpoint about all the 
other aspects of the Bofors, it is my 
expectation now to be reassured 
that the Government and the hon. 
Defence Minister  will give equal 
weightage to it. 

You have   limited the time that    
is at  my   disposal.     Therefore, I 
will not, and I cannot, engage in an 
expression of all the views that I 
hold about that matter. We have, in 
effect, reached the Atharvan Adhyay 
of this matter, and I must   publicly 
express my gratitude to my colleague 
from      Rajasthan,      hon.   Kfmal 
Morarka, when he said lhat really 
the way to look at this whole matter 
is not to start from the beginning 
but to only lalk about what obtains 
today.    We  have talked  endlessly 
about Bofors.    It is not necessary 
I    for me to go info the shoddy begin- 
nings or the sorry continuation of 
this episode. We are now engaged ] 
wih the   Atharwan Adhyay. Truth 
stares us in the face. It.is self-evident. 
The. Government   does not wish to 
recognise the truth    because truth 
would sear it, and because it does 
not wish to recognise truth,  there- 
fore, I will limit my   intervention 
—because the time you have allotted 
to me is also limited—to   asking 
the   Government    only certin spe- 
cific   clarifications. 
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would however make. They are 
not observations that are subjective. 
That is the impression that the 
entire country today holds, that when 
it comes to malfeasance in the pro- 
curement of this weapon system, 
regretahly, we have come to ob- 
serve and to find that much more 
than Bofors themselves, more even 
than the Government of Sweden, 
when it comes to speaking for 
Bofors A.B. as a pedlar of arms, 
it is the Government of India that , 
has become the chief spokesman 
for Bofors. 

SHRI ATAL BlHARJ. VAJ- 
PAYEE (Madhya Pradesh) : They 
are theif agents. 

SHRI   JASWANT     SINGH   : 
The Prime Minister in his individual 
capacity might or might not be 
personally liable ; time will tell ; 
documents will establish, out he 
alone singly is certainly personally 
and        individually responsible 

for all that Bofors has brought 
upon this country. On account 
of Bofors, as a people we are 
today sent as never before 
and the nation has been dimi- 
nished as never before. I have 
had occasions to state that it is on 
account of Bofors that every single 
institution of the Republic today 
stands diminished, and that it is 
: on account of the conduct of this 
Government for which the principal 
responsibility is upon the head of 
the Prime Minister. If the Republic 
is diminished, if the State of India 
has lost its moral authority, it is 
on account of Bofors and the res- 
ponsibility for that is of the Prime 
Minister. 

Sir, I woould like the hon. 
Defence Minister to clarify the 
reasoning that has been advanced 
and which is not convincing. Why 
did you not, when so recommen- 
ded not just by the Chief of Army 
Staff but indeed by the officials of 
the Ministry of Defence, by the 
then Minister of State for Defence, 

threaten to cancel the contract with 
Bofors in the middle of 1987? 
The reasoning that is advanced 
now and without bringing the 
office of the Chief of Army Staff 
into political controversy, I would 
like to go very briefly into the 
reasoning that has already been ad- 
vanced by the Ministry of De- 
fence that the security of nation 
was in peril. Therefore, I would 
like to ask some clarifications from 
the Government. 

The security of the nation 
cannot be determined or is not a 
dependent on a single weapon . 
system. If Chief of the Army 
Staff had given his considered opi- 
nion on the security environment 
and if the Government had a 
. different view-point from it, why 
then did the Government not in- 
form the Chief of Army Staff that 
your perception of the threat facing 
the country is different from ours, 
you are in error in looking north 
when we are looking west? I 
make this charge upon the Govern- 
ment in all seriousness that the 
situation that has been created yet 
again, on account of Bofoi?, is very 
similar to the situation that the 
country went through in the late 
50s, early 60s, culminating in the 
national humiliation of 1962. It 
is no small matter that the Chief 
of Army Staff should have a percep- 
tion of threat which is different from 
the Government's perception and 
if there does exist a differnce 
of view on threat perceptions, then 
it is obligatory on the Govern- 
ment to brief the Chief of Army 
Staff, the Chief of Naval Staff and 
the Chief of Air Staff that this is 
the real threat. Why was this not 
done? 

■ 
Now I would like to ask, who 

determines the security environ- 
ment of the country. Whose input 
was it? Was it the input of 
the Ministry of External Affairs or 
the Joint Intelligence Committee? 
If it was the Joint Intelligence Com- 
mittee, the Director  General of 
Military   Intelligence is a  member 
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of the Joint Intelligence Com- 
mittee. Is it the suggestion of the 
Government that the Director Ge- 
neral of Military Intelligence who 
sits in the Joint Intelligence Com- 
mittee had a different perception 
of the threat facing the country 
than the Joint Intelligence Com- 
mittee, than the Government, that 
a Lt. General had an apprecia- 
tion of threat facing the country 
when he sat in the JIC which was 
different from his own Chief of 
Army Staff? These are the puerile 
explanations that have been pro- 
vided by the Defence Ministry and 
I consider it my responsibility to 
point out in all seriousness that the 
situation is not disimilar to 1962. 
If the Defence Ministry persists on 
this path, the national humiliation 
that has already been suffered, I 
hope and pray is not furthered. 
Coming to my next  clarifiction... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI): The last    one, 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: 
How can it be the last one? I 
have just begun. 

[The Deputy Chairman in the Chair] 

(Interruptions). Madam, my next 
clarification is, when from Interpol 
of Stockholm you had received 
a written communication on 17th 
September, 1987 offering coopera- 
tion and in addition to offering 
cooperation on 17th' September, 
1987, they went to the extent of 
"saying,      Interplol Stockholm 
that it is their information that 
Anartonics is involved in this matter, 
why since 17th September 1987, till 
13th October, 1989,,have you not 
even once questioned Shri Win 
Chadha of Anatronics or charged him 
with a single offence relating to 
Bofors? 

My next clarification, Madam... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
Your time is over, Mr. Jaswant 
Singh... 

SHK1MAH   K11INU&A  <^ti«JW- 
DHURY:   Give   him   some   more 
time. 

THE   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN: 
You could have given it from   your 
party's time.   I have no objection. 

SHRIMATI RENUKA 
CHOWDHURY: We are giving. 

THE   DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN: 
Your time is already over. 

SHRIMATI  RENUKA CHOW- 
DHURY: He is concluding. 

SHRI     JASWANT     SINGH: 
I   will  conclude,   Madam. 

THE   DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
Please conclude. 

SHRI     JASWANT  SINGH:  I 
have to abide by your direction. ' 
I will conclude. When you had 
information regarding Moresco, 
Moineao, PITCO, why did the 
Director-General of CBI come 
back to Government of India to 
say that no such entity exists 
Number two, when you had in- 
formation about Moineao, PITCO, 
Moresco—here I again express my 
gratitude to hon. Shri Morarka, 
my colleague—that when it is not 
a ' question of banking secrecy, 
' surely the Government of India 
could have found out who is this 
company, what is behind this 
company? You could have asked 
from the Bofors: who is this com- 
pany, who is behind this company? 
Have you discussed this matter with 
Bofors ? After all—and again I owe 
it to him—they have not paid their 
commission—not arranged com- 
mission just to a company letter- 
head. There must be a person 
who had been spoken to. It is the 
simplest of things that the Go- 
vernment of India could have asked 
Bofors: -who is behind Moineao, 
PITCO, Moresco? I-will conclude, 
'     Madam. 
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There was an aide-memoire 
given by our Ambassador, Shri 
Bhupat Rai Oza. He had ad- 
dressed himself seriously to this 
malfeasance, the corruption and 
the perjury of Bofors. He had 
addressed an aide-memoire which 
Is in the possession of Government 
of India. Why has the Govern- 
ment of India not revealed this 
aide-memorie till today? Why has 
Mr. Oza's, who was our Ambas- 
sador in Stockholm during all those 
crucial months, testimony not been 
taken fill today? I would like a 
clarification on this from the Go- 
vernment of India. 

THE  DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN: 
Now please conclude. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I 
will just conclude in two half se- 
conds. 

THE  DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
What   is two half   seconds?, 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: 
You will see, Madam. Why has 
Government, till today, not ques- 
tioned either Shri Win Chadha or 
Shri Hinduja when it stands esta- 
blished that these two Indians are 
as individuals, involved in pay 
offs? Why did, Madam, Mt. 
Katre inform the Editor of the 
Hindu that he had received advice 
"no action on Hinduja" ? Why did 
the Government of India ask fox 
assistance from Switzerland on 
grounds of evasion of taxation 
when it knows very well that on 
grounds of evasion of taxation, 
Swiss laws fof bid them to cooperate 
with it? Why did you not, when there 
was corruption involved, when there 
was perjury involved, when there was 
bribery involved, address such a 
communication till today, at least 
in respect of Hinduja and Win 
Chadha? Madam, I would like 
to know why have you not till 
today, in this  endless list... 

THE   DEPUTY   'CHAlRMANi 
Youf endless speech should end now. 

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW- 
DHURY: Because it hurts, because 
the truth hurts. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
I would not like you to make such 
comments. You are making a con- 
ment on the Chair. It does not hurt 
me at all. It hurts the time of the 
House. 

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW- 
DHURY: I have not made 
any comment on the Chair. You 
ate speaking oh behalf of the House 
I am also saying on behalf of the 
House. 

THE   DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN: 
Dont make such comments that it 
hurts. It does not hurt me at all. 
Don't think that you can get away 
with whatever comments you make 
in this House against the Chair. 

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW- 
DHURY: What did you say ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 
I told Mr. Jaswant Singh, "your 
time is over, so please sit down" 
No, I am not giving you.any time. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: 
Madam, I will conclude. The next 
clarification that I have to ask 
makes it a bit difficult for 
me to ask. It is addressed 
directly to the Defence Minister 
and it is with a great deal of hesi- 
tation that I am mentioning offi- 
cials, which I have never done 
this  House.     When  the   Principal 
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Secretary  to   the   Prime   Minister, 
and when the then  Defence Minister 
himself got so much worked up at 
this entire    episode   of The Hindu 
exposures in  a  manner that  does 
not convince us, that does not fill 
us   with   convidion that   you   were 
. interested in extracting    every bit 
of harsh truth.   Why   did the Prin- 
cipal   Secietary to the Prime    Mi- 
nister   take      so-    much   interest.? 
Why is it that always the Defence 
Minister's, or   the   Government of 
India's     first   response  to      every 
additional  bit   of information that 
comes about    this bribery  is that it 
is false? Why is it that   the    first 
response is to go back to   Sweden 
when   the   truth     is   self-evident? 
.When the truth stares you in the 
face, why is it that you go   back to 
Sweden?   Because;   with      Sweden 
you have a collusion.   It is an in- 
ternational   collusion that you have 
arrived   at   today.- You      have   a 
collusion with   Bofcrs, you have a 
collusion  with  Sweden,  and     that 
is why it make«. it so difficult for 
me to ask this question. 

Madam, I will conclude.. 

THE    DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN: 
Mr.     Vishvjit  Singh. 

SHRI      JASWANT      SINGH: 
Madam... 

THE   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN: 
Now it is over. Mr. Vishvjit Singh- 
I am sorry. Your time was only 
five minutes. Your previous speaker 
had been very indulgent. I am 
sorry. 

SHRI      JASWANT      SINGH: 
One sentence, with your permis- 
sion, Madam. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
How m^ny conclusions do you 
have?  

SHRI   .  JASWANT      SINGH:     
The concluding    sentence, is,    this     
journey had started on    16th April 
1987.   Then   the   first response of 
the Government was that the report    

was false, mischievous, etc. etc. 
Since then we had traversed a very 
long distance. From "No Indians, 
no commissions, no bribery, no 
middleman,, no politicians," we 
have finally arrived at a point—.that 
is why I called it the Eighteenth 
Chapter       of        the Gita— 
when the truth is self-evident. If 
still the Government does not recog- 
nize the truth, the country will pay 
a price. It is a matter of soma 
indifference to me whether the ru- 
ling party pays that price or does 
not pay that price.      Thank   you. 

THE   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN? 
Mr. Vishvjit Singh. You have 
exactly ten minutes. Please try 
and abide by the time. 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH 
(Maharashtra) : Madam, I will 
try   and   abide    by   your   ruling. 

SHRI   V.   GOPALSAMY: For 
his size you are allotting the time! 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH:; 
Madam, I would echo the words 
of my honourable colleague, Prof. 
Lakshmanna, also sp.id that he 
rise with anguish and anger- 
anguish at the state which we have 
been reduced to and anger at the 
reasons  why this  has  happened. 

• Madam,   my      honourable col- 
league,   Mr.    Jaswant Singh,    has 
said that it is like the   Eighteenth 
Chapter of the Gta when truth will 
finally be revealed, and   I say to 
him, yes,it is  like   the   Eighteenth 
Chapter   of the   Gita.   Today  the 
truth has  been     revealed,  and it 
has been    revealed in the columns 
of the newspapers.   It is all there. 
As has been pointed out by honour- 
able   Mr.   Bhatia,   false   headlines, 
screaming  headlines,     misinterpre- 
tation   of the documentation,   none 
of which is   going  to get you any- 
where!   Because today the     truth 
is out, I   am grateful—and I say 
this  with  some   responsibility—to 
Shri   N.   Ram   of    the  Hindu for 
giving  these documents for  publi- 
cation. 
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What  do tnese documents re 
veal? A mere perusal of thesi 
documents makes clear the re 
peated efforts of the Governmen 
to try and get at the truth- Anc 
they also reveal' the reason who 
this truth has hot been forth' 
coming. I would like to quote 
Madam, from, what they call, th« 
secret record of talks between the 
Government " and Bofors. This is 
the brief summary, record of dis- 
cussions between the Government 
of India and ihe Bofors delegation. 
I would like to.quote para 4: 

"4. Bofors made the following 
proposals s 

(i) Was it possible for GOI to 
arrive at a "secrecy arrangement" 
with Bofors, within which Bofors 
could supply the requisite infor- 
mation to GOI; 

(ii) "Whether GOI would be sa- 
tisfied and close the matter if 
Bofors opened their entire ac- 
counts of Ihe Indian Contract 
for scrutiny by a Public Accoun- 
tant of international reptile to be 
mutually    agreed upon." 

Madam, our response to that 
makes clear what we 1 nought. 

"5. GOI explained to Bofors 
that in the circumstances already 
explained at great length to Bo- 
fors, it was no< possible to consi- 
der any kind of "secrecy arrange- 
ment." Nor was it possible at 
this juncture, to consider ihat ibe 
problem would be resolved by 
the appointment of a Public Ac- 
countant, no matter how well re- 
garded. GOI, Parliament and 
the people of India would be satis- 
fied only on being informed of 
the complete facts and not by a 
mere certification that Bofors ac- 
counts were in order." 

Then Bofors goes on to say : 
"Bofors would furnish certain 

facts, but could offer no conclu- 
sions." 

Madam, IJofors made clear what 
their problem was. 

Bofors stated that their success 
and business reputation  spreading 
over decades has been established 
by  demonstrating that they  were 
capable of   preserving    the confi- 
dence of vatious national authorities 
and private companies with which it 
had   dealings.   -In   this   context   it 
was contended that     compromising 
the requirements of commercial se- 
crecy  would      not  be  possible as 
this  would  adversely affect   Bofors 
standing and future reputation. Under 
no  circumstances      could     Bofors 
afford to lose the     confidence   of 
its clients.   It   had to    look to its 
other international      commitments. 

That is the reason, Madam, why 
Bofors is not willing   to part with 
any information.      We have tried. 
The  Prime  Minister   has   gone  to . 
the exient  of asking ihe    Swedish 
Government.      The Swedish    Go- 
vernment   has   had   two   separate 
agencies investigating into this  whole 
affair, and no, conclusion has been 
found.   We have chased the leads 
. to their final end, to wherever we 
could  get  them.   We  have  finally 
chased      them       to    Switzerland. 
We have finally   chased   them   to 
certain   banks.   We   have      finally 
got certain account numbers.     We 
have finally got ail the information. 
But beyond that the tea   goes cold. 
We are trying even now.    We have 
signed a  secrecy agreement     with 
Switzerland.      We have signed bi- 
lateral     treaties.   We  are  in  the 
process of trying to be get them to 
co-operate   with   us   even   further 
this case.   Our whole stand through- 
out has been that we want this in- 
formation.       We have tried.   We 
have put    pressure.      The   Letter  
of Mr. Bbat nagar which have been 
quoted here, speak for themselves. 
Nov/ I would like to   quote.   I am 
quoting now from "THE   STATES- 
MAN."   The last time I was   quo- 
ting from 'THE    INDIAN     EX- 
PRESS."   These   are    the      news- 
papers which you people are relying 
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on today. That is why-1 say tbi 
today is the date of truth. In 
confidential letter to Bcfors Pres 
dent bearing some number date 
October 15, 1987—note the date 
"October 15"—Mr. Bhatnagar fin 
the information deficient tt 
letter says: 

"The information supplied i 
inadequate. The names of thi 
Presidents of the three companie: 
as well as the directois  have  not 
been supplied. Further, no in- 
formation has been given regarding 
contract structure of these com- 
panies. You have earlier in- 
formed us of the agreed summary 
record of our last discussion that 
one of the three companies to 
whom winding up payments were 
made, is called Moresco... " 

Just now Mr. Jaswant Singhji 
was asking whether we asked any 
question about Moresco. There 
was one company whose name 
is Moresco. - 

".. .and that when Bofors signed 
an agreement   with  that company 
it was called Pitco, but. had since 
undergone    a change of name.   It 
has  now     been     disclosed     that 
Moresco is not a company   but a 
reference for    Moineao    S.A.   it  
would require   to be suitably ex- 
plained     how a registered     com- 
pany requires to have a "reference." 
Is Moresco a code name for. (he. 
actual   company?   If   so  did the 
same code reference     also   apply 
to   Pitco   when   Bofors   originally 
signed an agreement with it?   On 
what dale did    Pitco - change    its 
name   to   Moineao      S.A..?   The 
names of the directors of Pitco also 
require to    be   furnished specially 
indicating the   changes   among di- 
rectors of the   new company called 
Moineao S.A." 
Mr.    Bhatnagar further says' 

"It was stated that Bofors ori- 
ginally entered into an agreement 
with Moineao S.A. on October 15, 
1979. In view of the earlier dis- 
closure of Agreed    Summary Re- 

cord that the agreement was en- 
tered into when the company was 
called Pitco, the factually correct 
position required to be confirmed. 
Further, the specific date on which 
Bofors entered into and terminated 
its agreement with Moineao S.A. 
may be furnished." 

He goes on to say: 
"As per para 6.1 (iii) of the 

Agreed Summary Record, Bofors 
had agreed to check and indicate 
how many of the three payments to 
Moresco (the name of the company 
has now been disclosed as Moi- 
neao S.A.y were paid into coded 
Swiss Bank    accounts." 

Now  he goes  on to  say that 
money was paid to three different 
banks.   Could    we have    details? 
This is the letter of Mr. Bhatnagar, 
Defence Secretary.   It is their own 
newspaper.   I call    it   their     own 
newspaper    because we have   been 
finally   reduced to a state where it 
is not we as a Member of Parlia- 
ment, who are conducting any investi- 
gation.   It  is    not     we  who   are 
trying to find out   something. "When 
I say  'we', I  mean  my   colleagues 
on the other   side.   They are being 
fed and I go on further TO say that 
they are not just being fed but are 
being spoon-fed by journalists who 
write    screaming headlines.     What 
do  the     headlines   say   and   what 
does the  news  actually     indicate? 
What  are the facts?   The     facts, 
as disclosed    by   i hem,    are com- 
pletely    contrary to ihe   screaming 
headlines, the kind of rhetoric that 
goes  on here. 

I would like to say just one thing. 
No matter how much 'hay can ke^p 
on shouting, how loudly they may 
shout, how far they may shout, they 
cannot change the facts. Today, 
as Mr. Jaswant -Singh said, is the 
day of the truth. The Dharma 
Adhyay of the Geeta  is upon us. 
The truth is finally out. It is out 
in the words of the people who are 
accusing us. It is in«their words 
that I quote: "This truth is how out." 
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And what do they say?   They,  go 
furl her.   There  is  a  headline     in 
THE   INDIAN   EXPRESS—'The 

tell-tale documents'. It gives a 
list cf documents. Document B, 
letter of October 15,., Bofors letter. 
These are the letters I am quoting. 
These are supposed to be tell-tale 
doquments. I could like to ask' . 
Jaswant Singh Ji further. He asked 
four questions. The last question 
ho asked is the most telling. I 
. leave the other three to the hon. 
Minister of Defence to reply, but 
the fourth question I will reply. 
When' he says what is the response 
of the Government or the Defence 
Ministry eveiytime a document is 
published, I will say to him that 
the response of the Ministry is 
absolutely correct because when 
a document- is publ;shed, how can 
we take it as true? How can we 
say that any document that is 
published in any newspaper is 
true? It is not true. I say that 
it is absolutely correct of the De- 
fence Minister to ask the Swedish 
authorities first to authenticate those 
documents. Each time he should 
ask for authentication. I would 
mention here when the head of 
the CBI, Mr. Kat.ro'went and met • 
Mr. N. Ram and asked him for 
documents, he gave only those which, 
were published. He said: Could 
you give me some more documents. 
I would like to follow this to its 
conclusion. But nc he was not 
forthcoming. There is a pattern; 
there is a scheme; there is a cons- 
piracy. It is the same conspiracy 
which overthrew democratic re- 
gimes in Chile, in Paraguay, in Ni- 
caragua and in Afghanistan. It is 
the same conspiracy—I will not 
name anybody,-because I do not know 
who they are. I would say only 
one thing that it is an international 
conspiracy which is aimed at 
threatening our existence. The 
moment we are at the state of self- 
reliace, when India is to take its 
rightful place in the congress of 
nations, that is the time when 
these attacks begin. I say 'once 
again today is the day of   truth; 

today is the day of our Dharma 
Adhyay. Face the (ruth. It 
is in front of you. It is starting 
at, your life the cosmos was 
starting at Arjuna., And when we 
open our mouth it is in front of 
you. Look at it. Beware, shaie, 
fear, tremble. And like Bofors, let 
me tell you further, by seeing 
the comparatively empty opposition 
benches, they have adopted shoot 
and scoot policy. They shoot. 
And when we reply they scoot. 
Thank you. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Madam 
Deputy Chairman, we have to 
salute Mr. N. Ram and Mr. Chitra 
Subramahiurn for their  scaling 
of the Himalayan heights in inves- 
tigative journalism. But for them, 
the Parliament the people of 
India and the whole word would 
not have known the full facts and 
the real    facts..    (Interruptions). 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY 
(Uttar Pradesh) : Madam this 
was a matter of great happiness to 
congratulate   twe    Brahmins. 

SHRI     V.     GOPALSAMY   : 
Madam .are you deducting this 
time ? He is a man always with 
poison in his mind. ' You kindly 
deduct this time. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
You continue. 

SHRI V.  GOPALSAMY : The 
Government headed by Mr. Rajiv 
Gandhi has been put in the dock 
by whom. First by the Swedish 
National Broadcasting Corpora- 
tion. The next minute the hon. 
Prime Minister rushed here to 
the floor of the House and  cate- 
gorically stated that there wa,s no 
payment of commission money, 
no question of middleman because 
in his capacity as the Defence 
Minister he monitored all the details 
of the contract and signed the 
contract. Then who did put: the 
Government in the deck ? The 
man Mr. Arun Singh who stoutly 
defended the    Government in the 
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month of April on the floor of this  
House, the very same man  sittinj 
here as a Member of the Treasur; 
Bandies,    he   had   to   say    tha 
Bofors   compiny has committed i 
deliberate fraud against the peopl 
of India and it could be blacklists 
and the money should be collects 
from   them   with   penal   interest 
Then again, due to the revelations 
documenatry   evidence    authenti* 
evidence published in "The Hindu 
again the discussion took place ii 
Parliament.    Here againt the mai 
who was heading the army the Chie 
of Army Staff has given a statemen 
that   his   suggestions   were   over 
ruled   were   rejected.   Then    firs 
of all the man who defended  th 
Government   in his capacity as th1 

Minister for   Defence   he did pu 
the      Government  in   the   dock 
Then the Chief of Army Staff. Now 
the latest    revelations     appearec 
on 9th October,.1989. Again today 
it,  appeared in the various news- 
papers "The Hindu", "The Indiar 
Express"   and   the    "Statesman". 
This has proved without at; idea o: 
doubt   that the    Government of 
India and the Bofors company have 
• committed    a   deliberate      fraud 
against the people of Iridiat against 
this  Parliament.  Madam the very 
foundation  of the  cover of edifice 
built up by the    Government on 
Bofors   shattered    and    crumbled 
to dust now.    It has been estab- 
lished that the winding-up  charges 
theory is an afterthought conceived 
by the mutual conspiracy of Indian 
Government   and Bofors.   Today, 
the documentary    evidence    given 
by Mr.   N. Ram   and Ms.  Chitra 
Subramanium exposed the   nefari- 
ous   conspiracy   between the Go- 
vernment of India and the Bofores 
to obscure the real identity of Pitco 
and Moresco   and   suggested that 
Moresco is a mere    reference for 
Moineao.    Today it is clear   and 
we understand from the   evidence 
that Moresco exists somewhere near 
Italy. Pitco exists  somewhere near 
in Switzerland. The million dollar 

question   before   us   is   the    real 
beneficiary.    It has been   proved 
that Win Chadha who was given 
a clear chit was the recipient.   But 
who  is  the    real      beneficiary ? 
That is the million dollar question. 
Who is behind the curtain  ? Who 
was responsible  for   this    deel ? 
That  is the question  before    us. 
That is the question before    Par- 
liament. Madamt top officials   of   - 
the CBI were used as tools.    The 
propagation    of wilful   falsehood 
and the   concealment of informa- 
tion makes the     Government of 
Mr. Rajiv .Gandhi a direct accessor 
to the     perpetration     of fraud 
on tne country. Madam, we have to 
view the whole   episode with refe- 
rence to the entries made in   the  
diary of Martin  Arbdo.   I quote: 
"G.P. does not bother.   Even     if 
is hurt. G must be saved at all 
costs'  Q Who is that G ? That is 
ihe question..There are people  in 
,    some quarters   making prayers to 
the other G  that is the big ''G", 
that is God   to save this G.   But 
I am afraid that may not be possible. 
Recently in Europe,    the.   whole, 
world   witnessed     a   scenario a.'. 
darling of the' masses of Greece, 
Mr.   Audreu Papindreau was put 
in the dock both by the right and 
the left, for the scandal in the deal 
for the   aircraft for the air-force. 
This  country is  also  very    soon 
going to witness such   a scenario. 
Madam, they wanted to postpone 
the doom's day' They did not heed 
the advice of Mr. Aran Singh or 
they deliberately    ignored it' But 
the doom's day has come  todyay. 
In all   fairness    according to the 
best     tradition  of    parliam.eritry 
' democracy this     Government    of 
Mr.    Rajiv Gandhi should apolo- 
gise  to  the     Parliament   of the 
people for its unsuccessful cover- 
up and resign. Thank you. 

SHRI P.N. SUKUL : Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I am really  
very grateful to you that you have 
given me this chance to speak on 
this important subject although 
I find it most regrettable that ins- 
tead of discussing something really 
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important for the common man 
of India like price rise or if you 
like the offensive defence policy 
of Pakistan towards India, for 
the umpteenth time, we are dis- 
cussing this issue of Bofcrs in this 
House and that too for nothing. 
Our Opposition friends wanted 
a discussion on the subject ODIV 
on what had appeared in 'The 
Hindu' on the 9th October last. 
The Chairman granted permission 
for a discussion on the subject and 
then our Opposition friends started 
booing everybody and the ycame 
to the well and crefted a scene 
and they did not discuss. Last 
Session also, when they wanted this 
subject to be discussed and per- 
mission was (ranted for a dis- 
cussion, they • simply walked out 
and they did not discuss. They 
demanded the appoitment of 
a Joint Parliamentary Committee 
to go into the details of the Bofors 
deal and when the Joint Parlia- 
mentary Committee was consti- 
- tuted, they walked out of it. This 
has been the attitude a rather . 
negative attitude, of cur Opnost- 
tion friends. And I am realty sorry 
that once again we have to discuss 
this subject of Bofors. In fact, 
there is nothina new to discuss. 
We have discussed it umpteen 
times, as I have said, What new 
thing has come out in today's 
newspapers ? In today's news- 
pppsrs the new thing that has 
come out is the allegation of Mr. 
N. Ram that Mr. Kasthuri was 
pressurised by the Government 
not to publish any further details 
regarding Bofors and also the 
categorical denial of Mr. Kasthuri 
that he had been pressurised by 
anybody.    (Interruptions) 

[The Vice-Chairman Shri 
Jagesh Desai in the Chair] 
This is the new thing that has 
appeared today. Should we discuss 
this ? Are we supposed to discuss 
this ? In fact, we have to discuss 
what appeared in 'The Hindu' 
On the 9th October, In 'The Hindu' 
on the 9th October two most im- 
portant    things      appeared.     (1) 

Commissions were paid to those 
who had something to do with 
the Bofors deal. (2) The largest re? 
cipient of the payment was Svenska 
and the largest beneficiary was 
Win Chadha. That was all that 
was published in 'The Hindu'. 
That can be discussed or that could 
have been discussed. Nothing 
more. And on this, 'The Hindu' 
has tried to build up a story that 
our Government has tried to have 
a cover-up of the whole thing; 
our Government as well as the 
Swedish Government. They have 
blamed all foi a cover-up. The 
Swedish Government... (Interrup- 
tions). Yes, This is what the Hindu 
has said; not that it is a fact or 
that you know exactly what happe- 
ned( Interruptions). This is the im- 
pression that 'The Hindu' wanted 
to create. Inquiries are going on. 
As my friend was just saying, we 
have to know one day what actually 
happened. 

As regards the conduct of the 
Prime Minister, as Mr. Gopal- 
samy was just saying, when the 
Prime Minister was saying that 
no commissions were paid, that 
was really the position on that day. 
I cannot anticipate what is going 
to happen one year later oi three 
years later. That was a pre-condi- 
tion. Our Prime Minister had 
talked to their Prime Minister to 
ensure that the Bofors do not 
pay any commission to anybody. 
That is why the Prime Minister 
said on that presumption that no 
commission has been paid in con- 
nection with this deal. And even 
Gen. Sunderji has not said it. One ' 
of our friends Mr. Jaswant Singh 
was mentioning Gen. Sundarji 
or anybody and even Gen. Kaul. 
Nobody has said that, the gun is 
in any way inferior to any other 
gun that was before us. In fact, 
Gen. Sundarji has praised the 
quality of the gun. My hats off 
to Gen. Sundarji ! But Immediately 
after his statement I condemned' 
his action in going out of his 
bounds to say. My suggestion was 
turned down.   His suggestion was 
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[Shri P. N. Sukul] 
turned down not for the gun, not 
for the number of guns that the 
Army  required. His suggestion 
was turned down for cancelling the 
contract, cancelling the agreement. 
And as regards the cancellation 
of an agreement, who is involved ? 
The Defence Ministry is involved, 
the Law Ministry is involved, the 
Finance Ministry is involved and 
overall the, entire Government is 
involved if security is involved. 
So if the Government decided that 
the contract should not be can- 
celled in the largest and the best in- 
terests of the country, then 'Gen. 
Sunderji should not have any grouse 
on the subject. That is in fact what 
Gen. Sundarji has to be criticised 
for. But he still holds that the 
gun, the Bofors gun, is the best 
gun.  

My friend quoted from his 
interview to the 'Newstime' of 
8th   September 1989.  I quote : 
"There is   one thing I want to 
say about  N.T.  Rama    Rao..." 
(Interruptions) 

I am quoting from Sundarji's 
statement, Mr. Upendra. Bear 
with me. This is because Mr. 
Rama Rao tried to incite the army 
people against the quality of the 
gun. That.is why I' am referring 
to that.   I quote: 

"There is one thing I want to 
say about N.T. Rama Rao. This 
gentleman sees only what he wants 
to see and seems to hear only 
what he wants to hear. He goes 
to the extent of quoting me to 
support his contention that 
the Bofors is a bad gun. I cannot 
understand how a sane and logical 
individual can come to this 
conclusion. It beats me hollow. 
The Opposition is highly dish- 
onest and immoral if they use 
'quality' of the weapon as an 
election gimmick." 

(Interruptions) 
So tuy hats off to   Sundarji at 

east for  saying   this truth  !    At 

least he has opened the eyes of our 
countrymen regarding the view- 
point of the Opposition about 
the Bofors quality. So it is not a 
question of quality. 

SHRI V.  GOPALSAMY :   He 
did  not justify  commission. 

SHRI P.N. SUKUL : He never 
mentioned it.  

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY   : But 
,he said that Bofors should be 
blacklisted. You should not skip 
over it. 

SHRI P.N. SUKUL : I was 
referring to 'The Hindu' of the 
9 th October. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN I 
(SHRI JAGESHDESAI) : Another 
three minute's. 

SHRI     P.N.  SUKUL   :    Ten 
"   minutes.   What can be said in three 
minutes ? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI! 
JAGESH DESAI) : I cannot help 
you today. 

SHRI P.N. SUKUL : There 
is nothing more to be discussed 
about. the Hindu of the 9th of 
October. There is nothing' to be 
discussed as regards references 
to Mr. Landford and Mr. Marshi. 
In this connection, you must not 
forget one thing. Here our oppo- 
sition friends talk of a cover-up 
attempt and this and that. (Interrup- 
tions) Of course, Mr. Balaram is 
the man who knows everything In 
this world. 

SHRI N.E. BALARAM (Kerala) 
Why do you mention my name 1 

SHRI P.N, SUKUL : Please 
keep quiet while I am speaking. I 
have been ' sitting and keeping 
quiet since morning. Sir, the entire 
investigation was done at the 
instance of the Prime Minister,, 
'      They   are    blaming   the      Prime 
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Minister. It is ye! to be established 
whether an Indian has received 
the commissiont But, I- think, it 
is beyond the imagination- of 
even the Hindu to be able to prove 
that Mr. Rajiv Gandhi had any- 
thing to do with the whole deal. 
And today our Marxist friend, 
Mr. Dipen Ghosh, had the cheek 
tor demand the resignation of Mr. 
Rajiv Gandhi. Why ? Are commis- 
sions not paid in such deals ? 
Even today, in every Ministry 
commissions are being paid to the 
agents. Even the Janata Govern- 
ment, when it came into power in 
1977, did not take a decision that 
commissions should not be paid 
and middlemen should not be there. 
We are yet to get to the truth as 
to who got it. The basic question 
is : "To whom was it paid" ? 
If Mr. Rajiv Gandhi and his 
Government had nothing to do 
do with it, then why arc you 
demanding their resignation ? 
then why can't we demand your 
resignation for demanding his 
resignation ? No election gimrrrick, 
Sir. Mr. Gopalsamy, you know 
that your Government has been 
formed in Tamil Nadu only with 
34 per cent votes.  

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : What 
percentage of votes have you got ? 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL : Dont. 
you think that next time something 
otherwise can  happen ? 

SHRI V.   GOPALSAMY : The 
ruling party at the Centre lost 
deposits in some of the constituen- 
cies. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Next time 
you can lose the deposit. You ate 
just on the verge. As regards cover-up 
and the Joint Parliament ary Commit- 
tee, tmav ask: "Has the Government 
withheld any information that it had. 
Has our Government not given to 
the J. p  nd to nhe Fartiamea ny 
hrformattoo?" This exceed portion 
of the report which the Hindu claims 
to have published is to be  probed. 

We have ye* to knew whether it is 
 afactor notor whether it ts true not 
We have asked the Swedish Govern- 
ment to tell us whether this story is a 
factual one or not. But it this informs 
tion is not given to our Government, 
then how it can place it before the 
Parliament or before the people ? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN'(SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) : Please conolude 
within one minute. Please cooperate 
wtth me today. 

SHRI P.N. SUKUL: If you want 
me to conclude then all I can say is 
that our opposttion friends have been 
thriving on this single isstjfc of de- 
fers. They have to offer nothing else. 
NO economic policy. No foreign 
policy. Nothing else. Bofors. Bofors. 
Bofors. Mr*. Gurupadaswamy, while 
talking, catted it the biggest scandal 
since independence. I say that the 
bottling scandal in Karnataka was- a 
bigger scandal than this. Mr Hegde 
took Rs. 200 crores. (.Interruptions). 

 
SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : You 

admit that  that   was   the   biggest 
scandal and this is a bigger scandal. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: You must 
us&th© words carefully. This is what 
I want to say. 

SHRI V.    GOPALSAMY I 
appreciate you.  (interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN 
(SHRl JAGESH DESAI) : Please 
sit down. 

SHRI     V.     GOPALSAMY  J 
He has agreed. We should appreoi* 
te. He has agreed that it is a 
scandal.    (Interruptions) 

THE        VICE-CHAIRMAN 
(SHRI JAGESH DESAI)  
sit down. 
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   SHRI     P.N.  SUKUL   : So, 1 
6ay, Sir, the thesis of the Opposi- 
tion absolutely holds, no water. 
There is nothing like a cover-up. 
•There is nothirg like anything that 
the Government has not done. 
The Government is still pursuing 
the investigations. -The . necessary 
investigations are on. And I would 
like to know from the Defence 
Minister one thing. Gen. Kaul said 
that he was offered by someone a 
large amount so that some other 
gun should be purcahsed, this gun 
or that gun.- 1 would like to know 
from the hon." Defence Minister 
whether the Bofors had offered him 
this money or some other Company 
had offered him this money. Is 
there any information available 
'with the Government en the subject 
regarding what Gen. Kaul said ? 
if  it is available, I would like him 
kindly to take the Parliament into 
.confidence and place it before the 
House.   Thank you,    Sir. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN 
{SHRl JAGESH DESAI) : Shri 
Chaturanan Mishre—only five 
minutes. 

 
THE ' VICE-CHAIRMAN 

(SHRI JAGESH- DESAI) : You 
know how to speak. So,, you can 
speak within five minutes. You 
have your own time. 

 

''Mr. Ringberg has substantially 
recorded the fact that he obtained 
ho worthwhile" co-cpera ion eithej 
from Bofors or officials of India 
..." 

 

".. .and that, a judicial inquiry 
' smilar to our preliminary inquiry 

; concerning   possible bribery offe- 
nces   has not been commenced in 

India " ' ':'
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SHRI SYED SIBTEY RA?l t
On a point of order. The lion. 
Member is trying to make an asper- 
sion} there ts nothing against the 
Prime Minister and he is trying to 
make aspersion against our leadei 
.. .(Interruptions)^ It is my right tc 
rise ori a point of order . Sir, yot 
should control the House and such 
aspersions should not go on re- 
cord. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) : The Ministei 
is  here.   He  will take  care. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY   RAZI 
The Defence Minister will reply t< 
the points raised by the hon. Mem 
bers but it is my right to raise this  
matter that if any aspersion is beia 
made with malicious intentfor 
you should control it. . If the remark 
being made are with malicious ir 
tention, you should look into th 
record. My request is that sutf 
aspersions should not be allowex 
The hon. Member is trying to mai 
a case against the Prime Ministe: 
Whereas there is nothing again 
him. 

■ * 
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SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI : 
It is with malicious intentions that 
he is trying to call the Prime Minis- 
ter. why should he come ? (Inter- 
ruptions). 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) .:  He has not 
made any     allegation against the 
Prime Minister.   , 

SHRI CHAf URANAN MISHRA: 
I saia charges are there.   He should • 
come  before the  House .........(filter' 
ruptions). 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI   : 
Why should he come before the 
House? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JA0ESH DESAI) : There are 40 
charges anywhere against the 
Prime Mintster, Please don't say 
like that. 

SHRI D1PEN GHOSH : But 
there is a complaint against the 
Prime Minister for hawing misled 
the House and the nation for having 
spoken untruth. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAD ? Please sit down. 

 



 

Mr. clean converts into Mr. 
corruption then I have serious 
objection. 

SHRl P.N. SUKUL : You  have 
ncrt been able to prove it. 

SHRI   ; CHATURANAN 
MISHRA  i It is.for.this   House 

nrove it. Let him come   and say 
SHRI P.N. SUKUL  i He has 

already said in Lok, Sabha that no 
msmber pf  his family is involved. 
;He has again said that none of his 

partyman is involved. 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI DIPEN   GHOSH : Does 
co-brothir    belong 10 his family? 
{interruptions). Who is Win Chadha? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI)  : Order, order. 
Please sit down. 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR 
BANSAL (Punjab) : You are 
desperate .. . (Interruptions) 

SHRI MOTURU HANUMAN- 
THA , RAO (Andhra Pradesh): 
We have not disturbed the Treasury 
Benches. Why are  they disturbing 

1  

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) ; Mr. Anand 
Sharma. Not more than ten minutes. 
After 8 minutes I will ring the Bell. 
Then you can 'speak for two more 
.minutes. 

' 
SHRI ANAND SHARMA Hi- 

machal Pradesh) : Mr. Vice-Chair 
man, Sir, if you could have order 
in the* House so that I can start. 
I cannot start. Let th^se people 
who have been miking all these 
allegations at "east he(?r me. 

PROF.   C.   LAKSHMANNA ; 
Yesterday nignt we did not have 
dinner. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN <SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) ; Just a minute. 
He wants to say something. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : When 
it wasdiscussed and decided that this 
wijil be discussed for two and a half 
hours and after this  only, Consti- 
tution (Amendment) Bills will be 
taken up, it was also assured that 
tee House will be informed when 
the Constitution (Amendment) Bills 
will be taken up and when  the voting 
will take place. It was alsoVaid that 
the Constitution (Amendment) Bills 
will be taken up, considered and 
passed even if for that,if so required, 
the sitting has  to continue overnight. 
But then there should be a lunch- 
brae k at least. What is this ? 

   ' - - 

75 Short Duration            (  RAJYA SABHA1 Discussion       ' 16



77 Short Duration 113 OCT. 1989 ] Disctiwtor 78 

THE MINISTER OF STATE 
OF THE MINISTRY OF  WA1ER 
RESOURCES AND THE MINIS- 
TER OF STATE OF THE MINIS- 
TKY OF PARLIAMENTARY 
AFFAIRS (SHRI M. M. JACOB): 
lam not against any proposal by! 
Mr. Dipen Ghosh. But the undr- 
standing we arrived at earlier also" 
was that we will sit these two days 
without having lunch. We are sitting 
tonight and all the arrangements for 
dinner.... 

PROF.   C.   LAKSHMANNA i 
We are willing to sit any late. Only 
problem is about lunch. 

-    SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : We do 
not mind sitting overnight. B"t you 
give us the lunch break. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) : The time allot- 
ted was two and- a half bou-s. 
Already more than two hoi1 rs and 
fortyfive minutes are over. You don't 
want further debate on this ? 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY ! No, 
"no, we want a debate. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA :. 
You can have tne debate 'lfter lunch J 
We will nave lunco and then we 
will hav/ the  debate. 

THE VTCE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) : On many 
occasions it has happened 
that those who want to go for lunch 
go for lunch and then come back. 
Let the discussion continue. Other- 
wise I will not allow any Member 
to go beyond the time allotted.     , 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Oh, 
yes. 

THEJVICE-CHAJRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) : Just listen to 
me. Today every Member of every 
party has taken double the time. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : No, 
we were forced to sit down. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI): Shri Chaturanan. 
Mishra had only five minutes..^ 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : That is 
"  a different thing.      .:..'""    J 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
•JAGESH 'DESA.I) : Just listen to 
me. Members should be within limits 
if you want to continue the debate. 
Otherwise we shall nave to close the 
debate. __ '' ; 

SHRI M. M. JACOB : We are 
agreeable to a strict time schedule. 

THE VTCE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
JAGESH DESAI) : I will not allow 
a single Member to go beyond the  
time ^allotted  to  him.  You  want 

lunch now ? I adjourn the House 
for lunch and let us cut the lunch 

time today to half an hour. We 
shall meet again at 2.20 P.M. 

  the House than adjourned 
for lunch et forty-eight mi- 
nutes past one of the clock! 

The, House  reassambled after 
.   luncn, at twenty-two  minutes past 
two of the    clock,    The    Deputy 
Chairman in the Chair. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN! 
Before I call Mr. Anandi. Sharma, 
I wa nt to announce in the House 
that everybody had agreed that  we 
would finish. This discussion in two 
and a half hours but we haVe i 
exceeded the time. I have repeatedly 
said that we have-the Constitu- 
tion Amendment Bills and so i  
will have to curtail all. the names. 
. Mr. Anand Sharma. 

SHRI   CHITTA  BASU  (West ' 
Bengal) : Why ?, (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN a 
What else can I do ? 

SHRI CHITTA BASU : How ? 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 

There is no queation of 'How?" 
Two and a half hours is two and a 
half hours in my language. . .(In- 
terruptions) ^ .Mr. Anand Snarma. 

SHRI CHiTTA BASU : Madam, 
it cannot be. They must be allowed 
to speak. 
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SHRI MOIURU HANUMAN- 
THA RAO : The, must  be allowed   ' 
to speak. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
I wil' giv« two mim'tes each, not 
more  than that. It is not my mistake. 
'Why did some of the Members 
ask for a lunch-break ?.Inter 
ruptions  - 
ruptions)... I am not punishing any- 
body. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB : Let us 
not waste lime on this. Let him 
•peak. 

SHRI CHITTA BASU : You 
cannot punish the innocent. 

THE DEPUTY GHAIRMAN : 

The House has been punished 1 
Madam Deputy Chairman, I am 

saddened by the fact tnat we have a 
situation in the country "where an 
Opposition, desperately looking for a 
political agenda devoid of ideology, 
unity or direction, is clutching to 
the Bofors controversy, hoping that 
it may sell it through the next 
Generakfilections. 

Madam, the issue has been 
raised in this House, has been dis- 
cussed in this House, ,at least half 
a dozen times in the past, the Op- 
position leaders themselves know 
that what they are charging the 
Government with, what they are 
accusing the Government of, is 
not true. They know, that lies and 
half-truths are being uttered Till 
this  date,  in two    years,  nobody 

ia this country has pome forward to 
substantiate the accusations made 
earlier in April 1987. It is a tragic 
situation that we 'have .an  Opposi- 
tion which claims to he in a position 
to give a direction to -the country. 
But they are given direction by 
newspapers, they are directed by 
Iranis, Arun Shouries and N. Rams. 
Every debate which has been brought 
to this House by-the Opposition 
is based on newspaper reports— 
not on the basis of any good work 
which they have done, not because 
of anything which emanates Jfrom 
convictions or which emanates from 
. some love for tie poor people of 
this country or some concern for 
the challenges which India is facing. 
Madam, why! say this is important 
issues have been relegated to the 
background   in  these  two   years. 
Issue  after  issue  which  concerns 
this country was not aftewed to be 
discussed in detail because of this 
political agenda of the Indian op- 
position. 

Madam,  today's   discussion   is 
based on certain documents pub- 

lished  by  "THE  STATESMAN". 
May 1 ask fWhat is the new feature, 
wj(iat is the revealing feature which 

has come ? there is nothing which 
is new. All these names' of com- 

panies have Seen mentioned in' the 
past, whether in the JPC Report 

or in this House. Madam, the Op- 
position is saying that the Prime 

Minister or the Government have 
in some manner tried ,to cover up 
or mislead the nation. The charge 
is motivated,- malicious and a lie- 
It is distortion of facts. Yes it is a 

lie. I will use the word "lie" because 
it is a lie. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA 
(Rajasthan) :; "Lie" is not parlia- 
mentary. 

SHRIANANDSHARMA (Yes, 
I will call a lie a  lie 

SHRI  KAMAL MORARKA I 
As if the House belongs to him. 
You cannot use it. 

SHRIANANDSHARMA: Ma- I
item Deputy Chairman, t feel very j
fad.,. 
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SHRI   ANAND  SHARMA  
will use it. 

SHRI  KAMAL   MORARKA 
But you cannot use it. 

BHRI ANAND SHARMA : If 
somebody is telling jhooi, 1 will say 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN  
You can say it is not true. It is 
far From" truth. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA. 
Madam, you take classes for him. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN  
I will take classes. Everybody will 
have to come including you. 

SHRIN.E. BALARAM : He is 
a young man. Let him say whatever 
he wants to say. 

THE DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN ; 
All right. Continue. 

SHRI ANAND   SHARMA : If 
I recall, it was in this House   that 
the Prime Minister has   said that 
As  far   as the   Government    was 
concerned, it was the Government's 
belief that no commissions had been 
jpaid. But he qualified that  remark 
in April, 1987 that   we would   like 
to get at the   truth   and that the 
Government would   investigate. Me 
appealed to the Opposition  and to 
the media to   come forward   and 
co-operate. He also used these words, 
ftt am not  asking you to give  the 
proof. Give me the   information. 
Give the Government the  informa- 
tion so that we can find  out what 
the truth is." That is why I say that 
till thisjday none of them   has writ- 
ten to the Government.  Even those 
sections of the   media which are 
trying to sensationalise this   issue, 
coming with screaming headlines day 
after day, themselves also know what 
the truth is. 

Mr. N. Ram on whose state- 
ments and revelations today's dis- 
cussion is based, himself has gone 

on record to say yesterday itself that 
the Prime Minister requested him 
to co-operate with the Government 
in investigation. It was this Govern- 
ment which took all these initiatives, 
which requested the Swedish Go- 
vernment which instituted an enquiry 
by the SNAB. The day that report 
was received here, except the excised 
portions, excised on the plea .of 
commercial confidentiality by Bofors, 
the leaders of the Opposition were 
called, and,the report was placed 
before them. 

The House will remember before 
that the only demand ,of ihe Op- 
position was "investigate." The only 
demand was constitution of a Joint 
Parliamentary Committed. After that 
they  were the  ones  who  backed 
out, who ran away from the Joint 
Parliamentary   Committee,   Wfcy ? 
In the other  House,  of course, 
. you ran away from discussing the 
CAG   Report  also   because   they 
knew, Madam, this was a game plan. 
They were acting on an agenda. 
They knew that if they joined the 
JPC and they concurred in Hs find- 
ings, they  would have no other 
issue, no other programme,.no ideo- 
logy to fight elections. So, Madam, 
it was because of this   situation 
that thepposition stayed   away. 
The findings of the Committee came. 
Had they joined, they would have 
got access to all these' letters, all 
these .documents, the contract and 
©veffything.  You Would  not have 
been running after Mr. N. Ram 
or  Rani. You would have been in a 
position to see for yourself what the 
documents were. But this is the 
character of the Opposition which, 
in fact, is desperate and malicious. 
This is boring which constantly dis- 
turbs the Chair. This is very unfair. 
Madam, I need your attention. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
I am hearing you. 

SHRI ANAND  SHARMA :; I 
was just tracing the  sequence of 

events. After that the JPC Report 
     came and the attack was there on 
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the JPG report. Today Mr. Jaswant 
Singh has said he is sad about the 
institutions, that no institution has 
• survived in this country. Who is 
responsible for the attack on the 
institution   ? 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA  
The Opposition. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA : The 
institution of Parliament was de- 
nigrated when the up  was attacked. 
The institution of Prime Minister's 
Office which is not a small office, 
and which is not a laughing matter, 
has been maliciously attacked. You 
have maligned it without an iota 
of evidence. You have hurled ac- 
cusation in the most irresponsible 
manner and you are jeering and 
deriving sadistic pleasure. At least 
the nation will be ashamed of yon. 
Then shey have attacked the insti- 
tution of Indian Civil Services and 
the bureaucracy and the institution 
of Chief of Army Staff. In this very 
House these very gentlemen had 
attacked the judgment of the Indian 
Army Chief and the judgment of 
civil servants. 

SHRI.  KAMAL   MORARKA i 
And now  you are attacking. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: I 
never attacked. I defended and "sup- 
ported the judgment of Sunderji in 
selecting Bofors as the best available 
weapon system. I want to expose 
today their double standards. Thejy 
attacked Sundarji. Take out the 
records of the last five debates. 
They attacked him. When he could 
not come here to defend himself, 
they became weapon experts. What 
was happening was that in the last 
two years they become defence ex- 
perts. They have created a situation 
where all defence secrets have to be 
discussed right from the pan shop 
to the streets. They have been 
asking why the Government did not 
purchase Sofma and paid Rs. 100 
crores. more. This is the dispute. 
There is no other dispute. As far 

as.the question of commission agenty 
or middlemen is concerned, the truth 
. is that in every defence deal in any 
such contract anywhere in the worlc 

   defence and arms manufacturers use 
their people and their representatives: 

you may give them any name. But 
the reason why this controversy has, 
arisen is it was a conscious decision 
. of this Government... 

SHRI  KAMAL  MORARKA : 
Foolish decision that you will not 
„ get commission. 

THE DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN  
. Now, you stop your running com- 
mentary. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA :... 
that  we  will  not . have  any such 
representative. The Prime Minister's 
assurance and statement was based 
on the guarantee given by the late 
, Swedish Prime Minister,   Mr. Olof  
' Palme, and the'Swedish Government. 
If today's documents are to be seen,? 
the newspaper is here and I will not 
go  into  the  authenticity  or  non- 
authenticity of the documents, I am 
very, happy  that' they  have   bee«: 
published. Even if this is true, then 
it gives all the dates on which Ana- 
tronics General Corporation, Bofors. 
entered into an arrangement on 24th 
October,   1978,   Svenska   on   14th 
December,  1978, Moineau  SA on 
15th October, 1979. I want to make 
one thing very clearly known that 
all these arrangements or agreements' 
are of a period when the Congress 
Government was  not there,  leave 
aside the present  Prime Minister. 
Who was making the arrangements 
then ?  Could  he imagine  at  that 
time that ten years after he would 
be the Prime Minister of the coun- 
try ? It is a shame on you. You 
should  be ashamed.  (Interruptions) 
I am just stating facts as they are. 
We have also established that it was 
this Government which made every 
possible effort to ascertain the truth. 
But if we have to look at their double 
standards... 

SHRI  KAMAL MORARKA i 
Have you,been able to ascertain'? 
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SHRI ANAND SHARMA : We 
are trying to, but you should be 
knowing better because you knew 
how you were representing the in- 
terests of Sofma. You should be 
knowing better. That is why, you 
have been propagating, you have 
been promoting the interest of one 
particular arms manufacturer. Thai 
is where the trouble started and after 
that, you people have been running 
around. Mr. Jethmalani is here. 
He has gone all over the world 
inserting advertisements in the news- 
papers in Sweden, Switzerland and 
everywhere. Who was assisting 1 
Which were the investigating agen- 
cies which were assisting him ? What 
is his finding ? That is the same 
trash which Arun Shourie write; 
That is your Bible and Gita. {Inter- 
ruptions). 

SHRIMATI BIJOYA CHAK- 
RAVARTY (Assam) : Madam, he 
should not name a person who is not 
present in the House. 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: 
Then the entire discussion should 
be closed because the discussion is 
based on what has been written by 
Ram and Shourie. {Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN  
Please conclude now. 
SHRI ANAND SHARMA : Ma- 

dam, I am just concluding. They have 
been interrupting me constantly. You 
also know. Madam, all those steps 
of the Government right from the 
creation of the JPC, getting the 
information from the Swedish Go*- 
vernment and it was the JPC which 
in fact unearthed the existence of 
most »of these companies, the issues 
have been made public, the names 
have been made public by the 
Government. I would only say as 
far as these documents are concerned, 
' and the question of official signatures 
is concerned I feel that the JPC had 
access to all these papers and I also 
feel that any firm could have rea- 
sonably claimed from the Govern- 
ment that the information we give 
may affect our own position in re- 
lation to commercial confidentiality 

and what the officials were supposed 
to do to persuade, pressurise and I 
think this was the right way to 
persuade, to pressurize because you 
• cannot go and interfere with the law 
of another country. {Interruptions)... 
Well, go to a lawyer, consult 
the laws of other country. Read 
the law and then talk. {Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
Please conclude. 

SHRI    ANAND     SHARMA fc 
I am about to conclude. I was ref- 
erring to one thing. That is about 
the double standards of the. Oppo- 
sition. When they found the JPC; 
report, when they found the cate- 
gorical   statement   of   the   former 
Chief of Army staff defending the 
selection of the weapon system, those, 
people   who   were   promoting   the, 
Sofma had attacked   Sunderji, they 
attacked the then Deputy Chief of 
Army   Staff and   each  and   every 
official, whether he was the Defence 
Secretary or the Finance Secretary, 
they attacked all of them.    They. 
attacked the JPC. When'   General 
Sunderji came up with one obser- 
vation  that  he  had  recommended 
to the Government to consider can-, 
cellation, did you see the jubilation, 
the noise ? They were dancing. Many- 
of them met me in the Central Hall. 
Parliament was not in Session. They 
literally had Rasgullas saying, "O,, 
everything is over. The party is over^" 
And the same General about who .m 
I am still proud of as an Indian, 
the same General whom they had 
castigated became their hero. Now, 
if you analyse  what  Sunderji had 
said, it was a question of percep- 
tion. The  Government certainly I 
hope had inputs from various agen- 
cies and it was the same army and 
the same  General and the   same 
officials   who   had   demanded   this 
particular weapon system saying that 
this was badly needed by the army. 
So, it was a question of cancella- 
tion. When it comes, I would like 
to put it on record that by all facts 
available with us now, it   was the 
Prime   Minister who was the first 
person to ask the Defence Minis- 



87       Sfcort Duration [RAJYASABHA] Discussion   88  

[Shri Anand Sharma] 
try to examine the security implica- 
tions in the event of cancellation 
of the contract way back in June 
1987. If anybody raised this issue, 
this issue was examined by the 
Army Headquarters because the 
Defence Ministry asked and that 
was because of a letter from the 
Prime Minister. Today, they are 
maligning that person who has taken 
the initiative and the same General 
Sunderji, Madam, when, two days 
after that, he came out with ano- 
ther statement which was quoted 
extensively by my friend, Mr. Ahlu- 
walia, defending again the choice 
of the weapon system and conde- 
mning the Opposition saying that 
their charge is a political charge, 
they were playing a political game 
and he called thorn a bunch of 
crooks. Ho word which he had 
particularly about Mr. Rama Rao.,. 
(Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
Mr. Anand Sharma, please conclude. 

Sfm ANAND' SHARMA: 
I am just concluding. I am quoting 
general Sunderji. (Jtntermptions ). He 
has,said .that the .Opposition is  
using this ss an electoral gymmick. 
T&ey are a Woody, immoral, dis- 
honourable lot. 

Mr. Rama Rao quotes me to 
say I am supporting his con- 
. teution that it is a bad gun 
and our defences are being jeo- 
pardised. I am very upset with 
jthe'man for insisting, that it is 
a bad weapon and it is being 
foisted on the armed forces and 
because of that our defence pre- 
paredness is being jeopardised. 
It is wrong, immoral and irres- 
ponsible." 

I think these are the right words, 
for, the Opposition is wrong, im- 
moral and irresponsible and I hope 
that they will accept General Sunder- 
ji's one analysis about their leader, 
the National Front Chairman, Rama 
Rao. Now, which version of General 
Sunderji do they accept? Let the 
nation wait and watch whether they 

accept his version that they are a 
bunch of crooks, immoral and ir- 
responsible people. Madam, I only 
hope, as a Member of this House, 
that this Opposition which has done 
incalculable damage to the polity, 
which was systematically attacked, 
denigrated institutions, will at 
least introspect at this stage, reflect 
on their behaviour, so that in futu- 
re, posterity may not say that these 
were the gentlemen who were 
responsible for the denigration, 
weakening and destruction of 
India's institutions. Thank you, 
Madam. 

THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN: 
Mr. Nagen Saikia. Two minutes, 
please. I have about ten speakers 
Tor twenty,minutes. 

DR. NAGEN SAIKIA (Assam): 
Madam,  while associating myself 
with what has been said by any 
colleagues   in- (the    Oppostition, 
I rise to demand the Resignation 
of this Government on this Bofors 
deal, Madam, at last, Mr. Ram of 
!     'The Hindu' has blasted the last 
piece on Bofors as Shri Ram in 
the Ramayan sent the Hast and the 
strongest arrow from his bow -to 
kill Ravana. -For the last two years, 
Madam,     Parliament, at the in- 
stance of the Opposition, has been 
discussing the issue of the Bofors 
deal. At the instance of the Opposi- 
tion, the IPC was formed but not in 
the way   as  was suggested by the 
Opposition. But it was formed to the 
convenience of Hie Government to 
cover up the scandalous  deal of 
crores and crores of Rupees.   Mr. 
Rajiv   Gandhi,   the   most   corrupt 
Prime Minister in the world who 
poses to be a clean man, tried his 
best to cover up the whole affair. 
(Interruption). Yes. We know how 
much clean he is. He stated in the 
House that there was no middleman 
in the deal, there was no pay-off 
as such and no Indian was involved 
in the deal. Now, the revelations, 
shocking revelations, have   proved 
it, leaving  not even the  slightest 
room to suspect, that the    Prime. 
Minister    deliberately    has    been 
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misleading the House, misleading 
the country and the people. 'The 
Hindu' has published the suppres- 
sed portions of the whole affair. 
The Government is selling the 
secrecy of this country to Bofors. 
It is a horrifying news. It is a shock- 
ing news for the whole country. I 
charge the Government to be work- 
ing against the nation itself. Madam, 
the C & AG was criticised by the 
Government and the Congress-I 
for his speaking of theetruthv This was 
for the fiist time n the history of 
Indian Parliament that the Govern- 
ment chose to criticise, a Consti- 
tutional body for not falling in line 
with the Government. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN j 
Mr. Saikia. C & AG and every- 
thing we have discussed. Do not 
repeat. There is no point in re- 
peating arguments of one or two 
years. 

DR. NAIGEN SAIKIA   j Now 
the   Government    has  suppressed 
the Press for the     revelation   of 
the fac's  about this most scandal- 
ous deal which has taken place in 
independent      India,      Anybody, 
Madam, least who has the least sense 
of  honour   would   have    stepped 
down and sought people's verdict. 
(Time bell rings)But it is very unfor- 
tunate     for the    country     that 
this   Government   is   shamelessly 
clinging to its    'gaddi'.   Madam, 
how  has this     Government   the 
least   moral right to be in power 
after    the revelation of   sky-high 
corruption, its edvocacy for untruth 
and  what is  more dangerous its 
consistent    effort to mislead the 
people and sell the security of the 
country to a company for money ? 
I do not have   words to condemn 
these activities of the Government. 
Whatever    endeavour is made by 
the hon.   Members of the Cong-' 
ress (I) to interpret the  revelations 
to  their   own  convenience,     the 
people of this country, have lost 
their confidence in the Government 
totally.    (Time hell   rings)   Now 
it has ceased to be a Government 

of the people, by the prople and 
for the people. 

Therefore, I demand imme- 
diate resignation of this Govern- 
ment. 

SARDAR   JAG JIT     SINGH 
AURORA (Punjab) : Madam, De- 
puty   Chairperson,   I have often 
been quoted by the hon.  Defence 
Minister about my  evaluation of 
of the Bofors gun saying that it 
is a good gun.   I  still stand by it 
that it is a good  gun.  But when 
I used   this word and said that it 
is a good gun, I also remarked that 
the trouble     with it is .that  its 
kickbacks are much    worse than 
the back blast. Today we find that 
the     kickbacks     have     recoiled 
to such an extent that the curtain 
of cover-up has been blown as un- 
der.    It is to the credit of Mr. 
Ram and    Chitra  Subramaniam 
who,    unmindful of their future 
well-being, have  decided,to face 
all odds   and expose tha nefarious 
transactions.    It is strange that 
.    knowing that PITCO had changed 
its name  to MORESCO   and the 
Government   was, in the know of 
it, yet the CBI went on a wild 
goose chase to look for MOINEAO. 
Now that   MORESCO has been 
identified which   was to get 8 per 
cent of the commission, it appears 
that  A.B.  Bofors  has   been the 
eventual   gainer.   Not only it had 
left a cushion for 64 crores that 
it had paid  as    winding up or 
commission    charges but it had 
also catered   for paying another 8 
per cent to MORESCO, which it 
has not done.   The   net result is 
that the Indian coffers have been 
robbed of nearly   Rs.   T55 crores. 
I would like the    Government to 
. tell us how they    propose to get 
it back from A.B. Bofors. 

Hon. Member Shri Bhatia 
had read certain portions from Mr. 
Ram's statement in the newspapers, 
tdo not propose to read any: more. 
But I would suggest to all those 
who are interested, to go through 
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the   entire   statement.   Mr. Ram 
has fully clarified why he lost faith 
that the Prime Minister was really 
 interested in finding the truth. 

Now, one thing   that I would 
like to ask is, how is it that any- 
body who becomes critical   of the 
Governments doings is to be denig- 
rated and run  down?   Mr.    Ram 
considered to be a highly respected 
person. But   today he is down in 
the dumps. The C.A.G. is possibly 
one of the   most respited parsons. 
He was referred to as Chat lie because 
he'criticised the Government where 
they' si ipped up or where they were 
not efficient   enough. 

The next thing is that if anybody 
criticises   the   Government for its 

^failings, some deliberate and 
others due to inefficiency, he is 
blamed   for   trying  to destabilise 

' the country and that it is a deep- 
s?a:ed conspiracy. "With the ma- 
jority that the Government has, 
it still seem? to suffer terribly, from 
some complex which really shows 
that they, are unsure of the mselves. 

THE DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN.' 
Please   conclude. 

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH 
AURORA : I will conclude. But 
I want to take a couple of minutes. 
Don't push me. 

THE DEPUTY-  CHAIRMAN  
It  is not a question of   pushing. 
   There is no time. 

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH 
AURORA : Everybody has got 
extra time. I normally don't take 
much time. 

THH DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 
Don't argue. Please carry on. 
Otherwise I will call another spea- 
ker. 

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH 
AURORA : You can call another 
speaker. That is OK.  But I have 

not yet nmsnea.   now is n  tnat 
everybody else is given a chance.. ? 

THE  DEPUTY CHAIRMAN J 
. Nobody is given a chance... 

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH 
AURORA : I said I am finishing 
in a minute. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Finish in one minute. 

• SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH 
AURORA : I think it is very up- 
setting, when you are treated in a 
high-handed manner like this. I 
was just going to finish and this 
is the way I am treated. The 
point 1 really    wanted    to make. 
was that it is wrong not to respect 
certain established institutions. 
The Armed Forces have- established 
institutions. If you want to find 
out about a threat to the security 
of the country in the future, there 
is not only an intelligence organisa- 
tion. There is also a Chief of 
Staff Committee. The Chief 
of Army Staff is onetrf its -members. 
The Chiefs of Staff Committee 
should have been asked and their 
view should have been taken into 
account. But what happens is 
that when the Chief of Army Staff 
is asked for a certain assessment 
•ana he gives it and it is not to .the 
liking .e of the Government, he is 
treated with scant respect. Now 
this sort of thing denigrates the 
Chief of Aimy Staff's office and 
brings Kim into disrepute within 
his own service, This is very serious. 
I would like to stress, that this 
way of ignoring the established 
institu'ions can bring about a 
great. deal of harm to the country, 
specially to the Defence Services. 
Thank you. 

• PROF. SOURENDRA BHA- 
TTACHARJEE (West Bengal) : 
Madam Deputy Chairman, at 
the outset I should stress that the 
episode of the purchase of 155 mm 
Howitzer gun deal has brought out 
so many faults that it, was expected 
that from the side "of the Govern- 
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ment   there should be an adequate 
clarification.    The    Head of  the 
Government, the Prime Minister, 
who has come in for criticism on 
different counts, shou'd come for- 
ward to explain the position of his 
emire Government in relation to 
the minimum amount of 64 crores 
of rupees being paid as commi- 
ssion comrary to the stipulation 
reported to' be made by the 
Prime Minister of India and the 
Defence Minister and confirmed 
by the Swedish Prime Minister, 
the laie lamented Mr. Oiof Palme 
and A.B. Bofors. This particular 
fact is not dealt with. How did 
it happen ? How could it happen 
and in which way the violations of 
this contract of this" agreement, 
would be dealt with ?'. 

It is found actually that his clause 
is hoi there in the Bofors contract. 
It is also reported that Bofors-was 
at one time black-listed in its own 
country because of its supply of 
arms to South Africa and to two 
waning countries contrary to the 
principle of the Government of 
Sweden. When we were entering 
into an agreement with such a Com- 
pany, what precautions were taken 
that they did .not violate the.terms 
of contract, whether verbal or 
written? This thing has not been 
explained as to why the A.B. Bofors • 
was taken so much into confidence. 

Regarding the involvement of 
the Prime Minister,' MadamDeputy 
Chairman, I would bring to your no- 
tice- certain facts- stated by the 
C-A.G- -Report which is an anathema 
to the ruling , party. _There it is 
stated that when our Prime Minister 
Was to meet' the Swedish Prime* Mi- 
nister • here in India; the • PMO 
requested, the Defence Ministry 
to prepare a brief plaping Sofma 
and Bofors at par since in _the 
course of the discussion by "the 
Prime Minister this question of an 
agreement might come up. (Time 
bell rings) Just . two minutes, 
Madam. And again it is found that 
before  the • final    contract      was     

signed the Sofma Company of 
France reduced its price by 100 
crores of rupees. It Was at this 
point that again Mr. Bhatnagar, 
now the Governor of Sikkim and 
the then Defence Secretary ran 
after Bofors to persuade them to 
reduce theii price and to make 
a contribution of ten free'guns at 
the request of or on the instruc- 
tion- of the Prime Mtnister. Why 
was this undue interest regarding 
the obtaining of contract with 
fors frcm the side of the Prime 
Minister? And the then Minister 
of State for Defence, Mr. Arun 
Singh pleaded for cancellation of 
the   contract. Therefore,   Mr. 
Bhatnagar's plea was that ten guns 
would be received free. In our part 
of the country. Madam, there is a 
Word 'fow'. When once somebody 
buys a thing, something in addi- 
tion is given.' And that 'fow' is 
more important than the main 
thing, ' Therefore, it was con*rived 
to make it so. The CAG Report 
says that' this free gift was really, 
not a free gift and there were atten- 
dant things which augmented the 
expenses and reduced the margin that 
Bofors was reported to  have offered. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
Now conclude. 

PROF. SOURENDRA BHAT- 
TACHARJEE: These are the in- 
volvements of the Prime Minister, 
besides the involvement par ex- 
cellence in putting his foot down 
on the proposal to cancel the Bo- 
fors deal. Mr. Arun Singh hmself 
advocated for this" in this House. 
That also was negated under ins? 
tructions of the Prime Minister. 
So his involvement is quite clear. 
If the cloud of suspicion is to be 
removed, if the august office of 
the Prime Minister is not to become 
an object of ridicule, it is incumbent 
upon the Prime Minister that he 
should clear his position or otherwise 
public opinion will take caye of it. 
3, P.M. ' 

SHRI CHITTA BASU: Ma- 
I dam, you have been a witness to 
    the spectacle in this House where 
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the Government   all the time per- 
sistently    and    perseveringly    has 
taken    the position that there is 
no middleman   and no commission 
has been paid and no Indians are 
inv olved and that only winding up 
charges  and termination     charges 
have been paid and that the Go- 
vernment is also incapable of identi- 
fying the    recipients and    benefi- 
ciaries of this so-called  winding up 
charges or termination charges. This 
we have    witnessed.   But    several 
revelations by the   Hindu,   by the 
Indian Express, by  the   Statesniafi 
and finally    by the report of the 
CAG and again by the interview 
of General Suhdarjito India Toddy 
have completely    demolished    the 
Government's   position.    The Go- 
vernment's    position    has    been 
found to be false.     Madam, since 
you    cannot allow me to use the 
word  'lie',    therefore,     I charge 
that all the   falsehoods and all the 
untruths so far trotted out by the 
Government   have   been      nailed. 
In this situation what does    the 
country  expect?   The    people   in 
the    country,   as    the    situation 
stands   today,   feel   that the Go- 
vernment  is in the dock.   The Go- 
ver nment led by the Prime Minister, 
Rajiv Gandhi   is  to explain   and 
answer to the  people.   The accusa- 
tions are:      The  Government was 
engaged in the cover up operation 
and    unscrupulously   indulged   in 
falsehoods arid'  untruths,    undilu- 
ted     falsehoods.       This is  to be 
answered.    It  is    the    accusation 
that the Government of this country, 
headed   by   the    Prime    Minister, 
Rajiv Gandhi,   colluded with A.B. 
Bofors and with the    Government 
of Sweden to suppress the truth. 
It   is    the   accusation    that    the 
Government      compromised      the 
security   interest of our    country, 
which is an unpatriotic act on the 
part of the   Government.   For this 
reason the safety,    security    and 
integrity of the Government is not 
safe in the hands of the present 
Government. 

Lastly,   Madam, the    Govern- 
ment has sullied the fair image of 

India at the international plane and 
it has  embarked upon the role cA 
sell out of Indian interests to foreign 
countries. In fact, the Govern 
ment has allowed wilfully the Stat< 
machinery to devour the State 
itself. It is a self-destructive posi 
tion, a self-destructive process tha 
the Government has taken 
Therefore, the Government owei 
an explanation to the. country. ', 
want that the Government shouh 
explain and the Prime Minister i 
the person who "an explain to th 
countrymen through this House  
the replies1 to the charges that hav 
been levelled. 

Madam, I wasnt to seek duly two  
clarifications. One is, do you stlj 
reject the* idea as propounded b 
General Sundarji for the cancella 
tion of the Bofors contract ? or  
would you like to review your de 
cision iit this respect and straighi 
away announced in this Hous 
that the contract b«v cancelled 
Then, do you assure that you woul 
at a certain point of time, as earl 
as possibki reveal the true iderYtii 
of Moresco, the persons behin 
the Moresco and the nexus betwee 
the Italians and the Indian go  
vernment? Lastly, if the go  
vernment does not heed to it at 
continues to refuse to answer the 
charges, I think Marcos way on 
awaits the Prime Minister of th 
country. 
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SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY (Uttar Pradesh) : 
Madam Deputy Chairman, the 
debate has more or less petered 
out judging by the attendence in • 
the House. During the . proceed- 
ings of the debate, in fact, I found 
most of the activites watching cricket 
in the Central Hall, This shows 
the- extent to which we have gone 
.. in discovering the truth about the 
Bofors matter. 

What has been established so 
far is that the gun is good. Neither 
Mr. Jaswant Singh nor General 
Aurora denied having given a 
certificate to the gun. It has also 
been fairly well established that 
a bribes was paid and the question 
is that the Government has not 
been able to find out so far to whom 
this bribe was paid.   According   to 

the loose talk that goes on in th 
international, capitals which dei 
with the arms purchase, the comm 
ssion payment was supposed to t 
as high as 25 per cent which woul 
amount to Rs. 340 in total. Thei 
were three principal decision maks 
for that Bofors gun at the politic 
level. One was the Prime Ministe 
The second was the then Financ 
Minister, Mr. Y.P. Singh. And 11 
third is Mr. Arun Nehru who di 
all the shadowy work from 198 
onwards. 

Madam, I have great regard fc 
journalists. So I have great regai 
for Mr. Ram' Reddy. Somebod 
called him a GIA agent in ,the  
discussion. That is absurd. He  
never be a CIA agent. If anythinj 
he, is a Communist, he has been 
member of the Communist par 
for a 16n& time. Anyway fro 
what I can see, the focus appears 1 
be that Mr. V.p. Singh and M 
Arun Nehru are innocent, they  
not get any of the share and 1 
per cent of the money went to l 
Prime Minister. That seems to 1 
the allegation. I have not bee 
able to decide for any logic  
proof that leads to this. Of coui's 
there are great deal of. suspicio 
to which I will come, but I a 
quite touched to see the soci 
revelations that have taken pla 
in the Bofors debate. You heai 
the DMK Member quote as auth' 
rity Mr. Sunderji, Mr. N. Ram at 
Mr. Chitra Subramaniam and  
three are Tamil Brahmins. F 
the DMK to quote them as authorii 
is indeed a great social revolutio 
I also saw Mr. Chaturanan Mish: 
quoting from the Bhagwad Gi 
and considering that the Communi 
are supposed to be godless, for hi 
to quote with flourish the Gre 
Bhagwad Gita is also a contribute 
of the Bofors debate. Since this 
going to be the last debate befo 
elections, I would say at least  
should be grateful to Bofors f 
moulding, in the right directio 
at least two extremist sections  
our society. 



'   101 Short Duration [13 OCT. 1989] Discussion 102 

Now, there is obviously a ques" 
tion which is unanswered by   the 
Government.   Where did 1 his money 
go?   After all   the Svenska  money 
could not have gone to  those three 
ladies.   The    Svenska company   is 
owned  by three ladies  in Panama 
who know nothing  about   a   gun. 
They cannot tell a pistol from an 
AK-47 gun.   How could  they   be 
instrumental in making 1he Govern- 
ment of India buy the Bofors   gun? 
So we- have to find out.   And   till 
it is found out, naturally the  suspi- 
cion will be 1 here. But the standard 
of proof that is used in the   debate 
should be applied uniformly-   I am 
unable to understand that if    Mr. 
Rajiv   Gandhi is guilty    of   taking 
Bofors'     money,   then   why   don't 
they admit, by the   same   standard 
of proof, that Mr. Hedge is   corrupt 
as hell in the State  of Karnataka ? 
Or for that matter, Mr. Y.P.   Singh 
in respect of whom I have   presented 
documents to  show that   his   wife 
had declared him to   be   a   former 
lunatic and     subject    to  bouts   of 
insanity—why don't 1 hey accepl 1 hat ? 
If, of course, his wife told lie, that   is 
equally   serious that the wife   of a 
candidate   who poses himself as a 
candidate    for   Prime   Ministership 
should   falsify on his mental  health. 
This     itself is something   that   we 
have to be    concerned   about.     So 
the  question is,  by this    standard 
of proof,   they  should  also     look 
inwards.   That  has been  our point. 

SHRI    M.   S.       GURUPADA- 
SWAMY: I listen to my friend very 
attentively. I have great respect 
for him. But be should not attack 
Mr. Y-P- Singh who'is not here, 
number one. He should not make 
such adverse remarks against him 
without any foundation because that 
has been denied and denied and 
denied in the past. He is aware of 
that. May I request him not to 
repeat it again and that he should 
confine his    remarks to     Bofors ? 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY : I have not called Mr. 
V-.P. Singh anything. It is only what 
is put in ihe form of an affidavit 
with the Allahabad High Court. 
That is all I am referring to. I am 
asking them to explain. I am not 
using their standard of proof to 
find him guilty. I am only saying 
that you must also explain. 

So, Madam, it does matter because 
if you are going to raise it and say 
"you have taken a share in the 
Bofors", then I would like to know 
why? If you both are guilty, then 
I think Ihe country  needs to know. 

SHRI      VIRENDRA   VERMA 
(Uttar Pradesh) : You should confine 
yourself  to  Bofors. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY : Can Mr. Virendra Verma 
say that Mr. Arun Nehru has not 
taken a share 1 He has.taken a 
share in every deal since 1980. 
And therefore how can he say ?bat 
he has not taken a share in the 
Bofors deal ? I am only saying 
that some element of objectivity 
should come. 

Now they charge the Prime - 
Minister of being corrupt and they  
charge them of being corrupt. If 
the country is going to be faced with 
a choice between a corrupt sane 
person and a corrupt insane person, 
. I think the future of the country is 
doomed. This is what the Bofors 
debate has    shown. 

SHRI      PA WAN KUMAR 
BANSAL : Madam, in his press 
conference yesterday, Mr. N. Ram, 
the Associate Editor of the Hindu 
accused Ihe Editor of thwarting his 
efforts to publish the second instal- 
ment of his story which he claimed 
to be based on incontrovertible 
evidence and on a deduction from 
facts established on the record. 
In this context, Madam, I would 
like to read only two sentences from 
an earlier    story of his,   published 
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the Hindu dated 9tn October, said  

"The Government of India 
did demand, formally, from the 
Swedish Government, the full 
report of the National Audit Bur- 
eau, even as it demanded, formally 
from the Bofors, full information 
on the payments and identities of 
the recipients." 

Further  he goes  on to   say : 

"Behind the scenes, there were- 
active efforts to ensure that nothing 
dangerous, by way of information, 
came out." 

It is this second sentence which 
impels me to rise hero to point 
out the motives which sometimes 
lead people and journalists in our 
country to make averments which, 
they know, are false. Here it is just 
contrary to his own assertions 
yesterday, and I am sorry to point 
out that when he alleges that the 
Government of India had made eff- 
- orts to ensure that nothing is re- 
vealed, it is based not on any evidence 
but on his whims and on an ulterior 
design to participate in creating an 
environment in which our freinds 
on the other side have been willing 
partners for the last two and a half 
years. 

Madam, because of the time 
granted to me, I would like not take 
long but I do want to raise one or 
two questions in this context. After 
skewing invectives and falsehoods, 
Shri N. Ram now has the audacity 
to even accuse his own Editor. 
In any case, I would like to urge 
the honourable Minister to hold 
an inquiry into another fact. This, 
Madam, is again based on the story 
of Mi". N. Ram, because on the 9th 
again he referred to three entitlements, 
two'old ones going back to the late 
1970s. Mr. Anand Sharma referred 
in detail to that. But I Want to 
go further on that. I have every 
reason to, believe—with all responsi- 
bility I am saying this—that money 

was paid to a very senior officer 
associated with the then Janta Prim 
Minister, Shri Morarji Desai, by 
Bofors. 1 would like to know from 
the honourable Minister as to what 
steps the Government would take to 
cull out the evidence, to find out 
what was the money paid to aa 
associate of Shri Morarji Desai 
by Bofors in 1978 or 1979. 

Madam, in this context I would 
like to point out another thing, 
a very dangerous trend that has 
developed in our countiy. In drib- 
lets they want to throw out in- 
formation, to continue the charade 
agaiisst the      Government, to 
continue to spread disaffection 
against the Government. It would 
not be eut of context to point out 
here—and that is again admit- 
ted by Mr. N. Ram that the Prime 
Minister had sought his coopera- 
ation in reaching at the truth 
Even, otherwise, the law of this 
country enjoins upon every citizei 
to bring to the notice of the Go- 
vernment any information that he 
has regarding the commission o! 
any offence anywhere. Mr. N. Ran 
goes to the extent of saying that hhas 
hundreds of pages of docu- 
ments with him. Why did he no 
bring it to the notice of the Go 
vernment at that stage? Why hai 
he chosen this particular time' 
And every time when the Parlia 
ment has to meet, one day befon 
Parliament meets, you have an instal 
ment of these documents. Madam 
it is an instance where Shri IS 
Ram, the self-proclaimed reposi 
tory of virtue and morality, ha 
kept away information, if at a] 
he has any from the Governmenl 
It was his respoasibility to brin 
it to the notice of the Governmenl 
to pass on that information so tha 
the Government, committed a 
it was to cull out the truth, to reac! 
and find the truth. That would hav 
facilitated the Government it i. 
its endeavours. 

The Government   has not faul 
ted in its   endeavours to reach tfa 

truth.   The     Joint      Parliamentr 
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Committee was constituted. Our 
1 friends from the other side boy- 
cotted it. Madam, every effort 
was mdde to impress upon the 
Swedish Government to give us 
the information. If some informa- 
tion was not passed on to us, it 
was not the fault of the Govern- 
ment. Our friends there have the 
cheek to accuse the Government 
of prevaricating. Madam, let us 
see what the Government has 
said and what are the facts esta- 
blished on record. It is for the 
sake of only adding some emphas- 
sis to it that I may repeat a sen- 
tence. No fault has been found 
with the quality of the gun. It 
is also an established fact that 
over Rs. 193 crores was saved 
in the transaction. What worries 
our friends on the other side per- 
haps Is that Sofma was not chosen 
for the purpose. In their .anxiety 
to score points, in their anxiety to 
spread disaffection against the Go- 
vernment, they have now come to 
allege that the Government has made 
money out of it. 

• Madam, we must not forget here 
again two sentences from the 
Report wherein- Shri N. Ram says 
that the Bofors had deviated from 
the rules in depositing the money 
in the bank. Again taking a 
cue from this, Madam, I want 
to point out that this only 
leads to one conclusion. If at all 
Bofors had deviated from the rules 
in making deposits, what does it 
establish? It only establishes that 
the Government of India had in- 
sisted on elimination of the middle- 
men. If the Government had not 
done so, there was nothing debar- 
ring Bofors from making any 
payment, any     deposit  anywhere. 

It has been pointed out earlier, 
and I would not like to repeat, at 
length but we do not know for 
what reason, what prompted Bo- 
fors to stash away its money for 
what purpose. Business people 
often do it.   But that does not point 

out that there was any middleman 
involved in this transaction. I 
am sorry to point. out, Madarnj 
that shorn of any ideology, shorn 
of any programme and flabberghas- 
ted by.the progress that the Govern- 
ment of India has made under the 
leadership of Shri Rajiv Gandhi, 
the Opposition is left with one 
programme only. That is to find 
fault with anything that the Govern- 
ment does. 

Shri Jaswant Singh said yester- 
day and today that any action by 
the Government is.taken under the 
cloud, under the shadow of Bofors. 
It precisely applies to them, Madam, 
that all that they are left with is 
wild allegations, wild allegations 
which tend to denigrate, which tend 
to bring down the prestige of our 
institutionp. Not once but on 
umpteen occasions we found our 
friends rushing from their seats to 
the well raising all sorts of slo- 
gans. That, they think, is the mani- 
festation of democracy and asser- 
tion of their rights. 

They go to the extent of taking 
it as a licence even to accuse the 
Prime Minister of a friendly foreign 
country. They have the audcity 
now to say that the Prime Minister 
of Sweden was uttering falsehood 
and that he was in collusion with 
the Government of India. Madam, 
I would like to know to what ex- 
tent of deprivity can our friends 
on the other side go only to cover 
up their failuies, to cover up their 
weaknesses and only to blame 
the Government, only to spread 
disaffection against the Government 
to mislead the people. 

Madam, because of your war- 
ning again and again, I would 
only like to say one thing. It was 
said today by a person as senior 
as Mr. Gurupadaswamy that the 
Bofors scandal has been the biggest 
and the most shocking scandal ever. 
Madam, with utmost respect to 
him, I would like to say that the 
raising of the Bofors scandal has 
i    been the   biggest  fraud that  our 
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triends in the Opposition have   tried 
to   play  with  the  people   of   the 
country. 

Thank you, Madam. 
THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 

MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC 
GRIEVENCES AND PENSIONS AND 
THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI 
P CHIDAMBARAM): On 25th Qf July 
this year, intervening in a similar debate 
on the    Bofors    issue,    I shared    with 
this   House as much   information 
as I had in my possession regading 
the steps taken and the      efforts 
made by the investigative   agencies 
of the    Government    to find out 
the true owners of certain accounts 
to   which  certain     payments  had 
been  made  ostensibly     by  A.B. 
Bofors.   Even then I said that the 
investigations   had not been   com- 
pleted and we had reached only a 
tentative     conclusion     based  on 
investigations made thus far that it 
does not appear that the beneficiary 
of      any    of    these    payments 
^s an Indian or an Indian entity. 
I promised   this House on behalf 
of the   Government   that investi- 
gations will continue until we find 
the true owners of these   accounts. 
You will recall I said that the grea- 
test  difficulty that   we  have    in 
finding out the true owners of the 
accounts is the  attitude  taken by 
the  Swiss Federal     Government, 
in  particular  the   Department  of 
Justice and  Police.     Briefly     to 
Department   of Justice and Police. 
Briefly to recaptitualte  on     the 
20th of February, 1989 India and 
Switzerland   entered into a memo- 
randum  of understanding for   mu- 
tual   assistace. Following an   in- 
quiry which had been    registered 
by the CBl on the 8th of November, 
.  1988, onthe 23rd of February 1989 
We served a formal    letter roga- 
tory  on the  Swiss     Government 
requesting  • ,for        legal     assis- 
tance to investigate on a particular 
account  viz.  Svenska      account, 
which is the major     account  of 
the three     accounts.     You will 
kindly recall that the  Swiss    in 

their reply to us dated the 161 
of June, 1989, which was receive 

by us on the 28th of June, 198! 
declined the legal assistance.   Ea: 
lier the   Swiss had declined   leg! 
assistance to the Swedish   reques 
They declined     legal    assistarK 
to us also.   But   as I said in   thi 
House, while the Swedish authc 

rities may have closed their inquir 
accepting the Swiss answer, we ha 

no     intention of closing the ii 
quiry.    We intend to continue tl 

investigation   and    we   intend t 
find out what other legal steps .. 
SHRI    JASWANT    SINGH 

With your permission will th 
hon. Minister kindly yield fc 
a second ? In the letters regal 
tory so addressed to the Federal 
Government of Switzerland is i 
correct that the request was mad 
on ground of violations of ta 
laws, evasion of taxation knowin 
that the Swiss laws prohibit sharii 
of information on that score an 
that in this letter rogatory to th 
Swiss Government no reque; 
was made on possible grounds o 
alleged grounds of perjury, bribe 
corruption or any of those simi 
lar   criminal  offences ? 

SHRI   P.   CHIDAMBARAM 
Madam, let me continue with wha 
I said in my way. I am not oblige* 
to answer his question just no 
I have heard his question and 
will answer it, but let   me conti 
nue with what I am saying.   (In 
terruptions)      I   am .making   all 
intervention     in the  debate, 
yielded to Mr.   Jaswant Singh- 
heard   his   question   and   let   m 
continue with    my    intervention 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 
It   is  not       question-hour     dis 
.   cussion.   He is making a 
statemen and in his speech  he will 
mentioi what is being asked. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM : 
These questions have been asked 
and these questions have been 
answered. If mr. Jaswant Singh 
wishes to raise this   question agair 
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he is welcome to raise it, but let 
rae continue with my intervention 
and the answers will be furnished. 
I said while the Swedish authori- 
ties, have closed their investiga- 
tion accepting the refusal of legal 
assistance by the Swiss, we are 
not" going to close our investiga- 
tions. We are determinted to 
continue with our investigations 
and we are looking into the 
legal provisions to find out ways 
and means to persuade the Swiss 
authorities to extend us legal 
assistance. 

    Madam, in the last three months 
we have applied our  minds    to 
this. ' We have    looked into the 
Swiss    laws mote carefully,    We 
have     looked  into  the     Indian 
laws   more carefully and we have 
concluded that    the refusal      by 
the   Swiss   authorities   to render 
legal   assistance   on the basis of 
the   averments   contained   in QUI 
letter rogatory of ,23rd   February, 
1989 was incorrect   and   on   the 
averments   contained in the letter 
rogatory    and under    Swiss law, 
we   believe  that the Swiss autho- 
rities are    obliged    to render us 
legal   asistance. It is at this stage 
that The Hindu has published cer- 
tain documents in its issue on the 
9th  October   and in this morning 
the   newspapers,   particularly The 
Indian Express and The Statesman, 
certain other documents have been 
published.    Madam,    I wish    to 
deal  briefly with this in so far as 
it concerns the   investigation. The 
other aspects will be dealt with by 
thehon. Defence Minister.      Let 
me,    Madam,    utter a word of 
Caution about   investigations. The 
CBI     or any other investigating 
agency   acts under law.    Nobody 
tells the CBI, do this, do that, don't 
do this,    don't do that.    On the 
25th July, when I intervened,     1 
was reporting     to this     House 
information    placed    before    me 
by    the      investigating      agency 
and today also I place before  tjiis 

House, information   placed before 
me by   the investigating   agency. 
Madam, a very     important do- 
cument   which  in  my     personal 
view,    perhaps,    could have been 
placed before   this   House on an 
earlier occasion is the minutes of 
the discussion  between  officials of 
the     Government  . of Inaia and 
representatives     of A.B.  Boforg 
which was   recorded on the 19th 
of September,    1987,   It so. hapM 
pens that this document   has now 
been published   in the newspapers, 
This document,    I believe, would 
have been carefully read by the 
hon.   Members. In fact, there can 
be no better    concrete    written 
proof   of the   complete   commit- 
ment   and   determination   of this 
Government     to  find  out  what 
amounts were paid and to whom 
and why. In fact, if you go through 
the document very carefully when- 
ever   Bofors raised the   question 
of secrecy, the    Government    of 
India   rejected it.   The   Govern- 
ment   of India   said,  the   public 
mind  was  greatly agitated about 
the facts that have been   revealed. 
The public   opinion is also exer- 
cised    about the facts   that have 
been withheld from "the   Govern- 
ment  of India. The Government 
of India   also  referred     to  the 
extended discussions in Parliament 
an the issue and the fact that public 
luthorities in Sweden had taken 
notice of the   implications of the 
arge payments. The Government 
af India would like to state   em- 
>batically that information which 
Bofors      would   be  required   to 
furnish       to   the   authorities   in 
Jweden should also be made availa- 
jle to the   Government   of India 
,o that a complete picture could be 
pven to the Parliament Committee, 
rhe   Government   of India added 
hat if Bofors valued its    rela- 
lonship   with  the  Indian      Go- 
vernment,    it shoud not withhold 
•elevant   information.   It was ex- 
plained,    Government of   India's 
obligation was to ensure   complete 
spenness-    Government of   India 
had no intention    to injure the 
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business interests   of   Boforg   but 
the    commitment    to inform the 
Parliamentary Committee took pre- 
cedence    over all other   interests. 
JPC is a Committee of our sovereign 
Parliament and would take its own 
decision   in regard to the various 
matters.    The      Government   of 
India    reemphasised  that in    the 
context    of the     existing allega- 
tions, Bofors would have to review 
their     notion     of  secrecy     in 
the    normal    circumstances   and 
consider it in terms   of the   alto- 
gether   unusual   situation    sought 
to be resolved.    If   all    essential 
facts were     not  supplied to    the 
Government   of India,  the   conse- 
quences,   ramifications  for  Bofors 
could be very    serious.    Madam, 
Bofors made the proposal   to the 
Government of India to arrive at a 
secrecy    arrangement.     The    Go- 
vernment      of   India      explained 
to Bofors that in the circumstances 
already explained in great  length 
to  Bofors,     it was   not  possible 
to  consider  any  kind   of secrecy 
arrangement. 

SHRI DEPEN GHOSH : What 
about paragraphs.." 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
No interruptions. 

SHRI     DIPEN   GHOSH : He 
is     reading   from paragraphs   
11,12 and the last. 

SHRI  P.   CHIDAMBARAM : 
I will read in my way. You can 
read as much as I c&n...(Interrup- 
tions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : You 
are establishing.. .(Interruptions) 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM : 
Madam, T have taken note of his 
question. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Your 
representatives did not agree to it. I 
am referring to paragraph 11 and 12. 

SHRI   P.   CHIDAMBARAM: I 

have taken note of Mr. DepeD Ghosh's 

questions as I have taken note of Mi 
Jaswant   Singh's   questions. 

(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I 
would request the hon. Members i 
they want a serious reply from th 
Government, then please don't in 
tefrupt. 

(Interruption?) 
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I wan 

a serious reply, Madam. (Interrup 
tions). f beard him. When he state 
that his summary is considered to lx 
a proof of theft fidelity that the Go 
vernment did not agree to Bofors foi 
keeping the information secret... 
(Interruptions)— I wanted him tc 
quote the last two paragrphs 11 and 
12. Shall I read it? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I 
am not allowing you. (Interruptions) 
I am not permitting. (Interruptions), 
It won't go on record. Let the Mini- 

I    ster reply. (Interruptions) 
SHRI   DIPEN   GHOSH: * 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 

Mr. Dipen Ghosh, behave like a 
Member of Parliament. Please sit 
down. Don't    interrupt.   (Interrup. 
tion) ----Otherwise , I will not allow 
yOu to speak like this, Please take 
yout seat. (Interruptions). Please sit 
down. This is not the way. I will not 
allow you. You cannot dictate terms 
to the Chair. Please take your seat. 
(Interruptions)... I will not  allow. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: He is 
misleading the House. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: 
Madam, I have taken not of Mr. 
Dipen Ghosh's questions. (Interrup- 
tion s). I have taken note of Mr. Dipen 
Ghosh's questions as I have taken 
note of Mr. Jaswant Singh's questions. 
As I said earlier, let me continue and 
answers will be furnished. I thought 
this is a very serious debate and I am 
giving very serious reply.   (Interrup- 

† 0 Not recorded. 
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' tions)... You. have talked questions. 
I heaid your questions. I will answer 
your questions. {Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If 
you want your own reply, then why 
do you want the  reply of the Minister. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I 
will come to boihihe questions. Some- 
thing has been published in "The Hindu 
of 9th October and "The Statesman 
and "The Indian   Express"  of this 
morning. One of the most important 
thing is the minutes of the meeting 
that took place and I believe and I 
am entitled to submit--this is the view 
of the Government that thisdocument 
is a complete vindication of the Go- 
vernment's position that it was com- 
mitted to extract as much information 
as possible from Bofors; in fact, all 
the information that is necessary  to 
set at rest the controversy. Madam, 
there are two major issues which have 
been posed by "The Hindu".   The 
Hindu"   alleged and  today   other 
papers have alleged that the Govern- 
ment is holding a non-serious investiga- 
tion. This isthesumand substance oi 
theohargeofbothMr. Jaswant Singh 
when he criticised the letters rogatory 
and "Mr. Dipen Ghosh when he re- 
erred to paragraphs   11 and 12. 1, 
will deal with those things.   First , 
this Svenska   account.  Madam, the 
suspicion that Mr. Win Chadha had 
a connection with the Svenska acoount 
is nothing new. In fact,   when   the 
investigating agencies embarked upon 
this invest gation, they formed a_ re- 
asonable suspicion   that Mr.    Win 
Chadha and  Svenska had some con- 
neection between them-   That is why 
the inquiry which was registered by 
the CBI on the 8th of November 1988 
proceeds on the basis that Mr. Win 
Chadha and his associates  have   a 
connection withthe Svenska accounts. 
That is why within three days ottne 
Memorandum of Understanding we 
served a letter rogatory on the Swiss 
authorities  connecting    Mr.    Win 
Chadha with the Svenska account, 
assuming that Win Chadha  the 

beneficiary of the Sevnska account 
and asking the Swiss to confirm to us 
to tell us whether Mr. Win Chadha 
has any connection with the Svenska 
account and who the true owners of 
the   account    are.     We went   to 
Panama.        I      have        already 
disclosed    to     this   Tlouse    our 
enquiries in Panama • We went to Switz- 
erland. We went to the banks  and 
finally served the letters rogatory. 
Madam, Unfortunately, the   S.wiss 
have declined to render us legal assist- 
ance on the basis of the facts communi- 
cated to them which, I   believe, is 
wrong. I believe it is  wrong   after 
having looked into the Swiss law as 
well as the Indian law. The Swiss law 
and the India law are no different on 
these matters. The element of mens rea 
is present in t he Swiss law as well as in 
the India law and the avements which 
we made in our letter rogatory were- 
more than adequate for the Swiss to 
have rendered us legal assistance. 
However, we take note of the criticism 
that we have not been able topersuade 
the Swiss to render us legal assistance. 
Therefore, Madam, I have the duty to 
inform this House that another letter 
rogatory is being issued to the Swiss 
authorities taking note of subsequent 
developments   and   subsequent   in- 
formation which has become available 
and requesting the Swiss authorities to 
render us legal assistance. This time 
I hope that the Swiss authorities will 
render us legal assistance. We will 
do everything on our part.... 

(Interruptions)---- to ensure that the 
Swiss render us legal assistance,. As 
regards Mr .Win Chadha, Madam, the 
Ministry of Finance, the Enforcement 
Directorate, hasissued a notice to him 
under the appropriate provisions of 
law requiring him to furnish answers 
to certain questions and to furnish 
certain information. We will ensure 
that every possible legal step is taken 
to ensure that the answers of these 
questions when he appears in an in- 
quiry befor ethe appropriate authority. 

Then, Madam, I come to the next 
one. The next one is the slightly more 
complex Pitco, Moresco, Moineao of 
which the newspapers today hint that 
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there has been a major discovery of 
facts which is being placed before the 
people. Unfortunately, Madam, to 
my mind, this implication is incorrect. 
I have with me the Pitco documents. 
They were referred to in this House on 
the earlier occasion. I only wish to 
recapitulate briefly the key facts. The 
first published document refers to the 
Pitco account. That is dated the 19th 
of October 1979.1 believe it is nobody's 
case that this has any connection 
with the FH-77 Howitzer deal. This 
IB a communication addressed to the 
British Bank of the Middle-East. On 
22-6-1981 the terms of this agreement 
were marginally varied. This is 
another communication addressed to 
the British Bank of the Middle-East. 
It oontinues to refer to the account as 
the Pitco account. The next crucial 
dooument is a letters dated 29-6-1984 
from AB Bofors to the ContinentalHinc- 
is Bank and addressed to Moresco and 
the key words are that the agreement 
dated 22-6-1981 has been transferred 
to Moresco.' What did we make out 
of this? We made out of this that 
originally there was a Pitco account 
in the British Bank of the Middle- 
East, the terms of the agreement were 
marginally varied and on 29-6-1984 
this account was transferred to Mores- 
co, c/o Continental Illinois Banks. 
What did Bofors representatives tell 
the JPC? Before the JPC--at page 132- 
they said "MORESCO Is not the name 
of the company but a reference (code 
name) for MOINEARO S. A. regis- 
tered in Swizerland (when the agree- 
ment was signed in 1979, the reference 
name was PITCO). 

".. .(When the agreement was 
signed in 1979, the reference name 
was PITCO). Following are the 
Directors of the Company : 

(1) J.P. ESBINO 
(2) M. BIGGS 
(3) M. ESTRIBI 

The "address of the Company is 
30, Rue  due Rhone, Geneva, Swit- 
zerland. 

The bankers of the Ccn.p^n 
are Credit Suisse and Mamifrc 
turers'   Hanover Trust ___ " 

The investigating officers went to  
Switzerland. We did not ever— 
this is a point which, I believe, ms  
good friend Mr. Ram has missed— 
we did not ever fall into the trap thai 
PITCO OR MORESCO OR MOIN- 
EAO were only code names and 
could not refer to companies. Now, 
I believe that the Defence Ministei 
will go into greater detials in this 
If you kindly see the letter published 
in this morning's newspapers, letter 
dated 15-10-87, written by thi De- 
fence Secretary to- the President 
of A.B. Bofors, in paragraph' 2 
sub-paragraph (1), he goes into 
great details about the apparent 
contradiction between the change 
of names of PITAO, MORESCO 
and MOINEAO and calk upon 
Bofors to furnish the true staius 
of these words or the code names 
or the companies, who are the ban- 
kers, when were they formed, when 
was the agreement entered into anc 
when they were terminated. These 
documents, as the Defence Minister 
Will explain in greater detail, were 
placed before JPC. But that is a 
different matter. Our agencies went 
to Switzerland. We have looked 
into the companies registered office 
at Geneva, and scrulinzed all the 
information that is available there. 
And we have found that no company 
by that names is registered in 
Switzerland. Similarly, the names 
of MORESCO and PITCO were 
also not found in these records. 
To the best of our efforts the Com- 
panies registration office in Genava, 
• Switzerland does- not disclose any 
company registered in the name of 
PITCO or MORESCO. That is why. 
on the 25th July I candidly stated 
before Parliament that we have not 
been able to. establish who these 
companies are, the owners of these 
companies whether they are code 
names and who owns these code 
names. On the contrary, we have 
been able, to establish that there 
are three banks in which   there are 
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three code name accounts in which 
moneys have been paid. And this 
was also stated before Parliament. 
One is Credit swisse, second is Swiss 
Bank Coporation and the third 
is Manufacturers' Hanover Trust. 
When we approach the Credit Swiss 
and Swiss Bank Corporation, they 
flatly refused to discuss . anything 
with us. The Manufcturers Hano- 
• ver Trust flatly denied any connec- 
tion with any account of any 
beneficiary who received Bdfors 
payments. 

Madam, therefore", I said that 
following the SVENSKA experi- 
ence I think the Only way we can 
find out about the owners of these 
accounts is to breach the laws of 
secrecy which surround these acc- 
ounts and ask the Swiss authorities 
to render their assistance to find 
out who opsned these accounts, 
when they were opened, what were 
the payments made out of these 
accounts, what were the payments 
made into these 'accounts who are 
the beneficiarties who operated these 
accounts, etc. That is the only 
way to find out who their bene- 
ficiaries «re. 

SHRI JASWANT        SINGH : 
What   about   Bofors? 

SHRI P.    CHIDAMBARAM : 
Madam this effort is still on. We 
have not closed this effort. Madam, 
now Mr. Ram and the papers today say 
that they have found out that PITCO 
and MORESCO—I am using the words 
very carefully—are companies foun in 
the Central Computerised Registry in 
Switzerland. Madam, I am grateful for 
this piece of information. But this in 
formation, I believe, carried with it a 
certain obligation. Government have 
decided to depute another team of offi- 
]ce$s jimme|diately... {Interruptions')-'. 
to go to Switzerland once again and go 
through these computerise^ or other 
i companies registry to find out if PITCO 
and MORESCO are companies regitered. 
issued in Switzerland. In the mean- 
while, a letter is being issued to Mr. 

Ram referring to the ongoing  
inquiry, referring to the ir.quhy 
which has been registered en 8-11-88 
be C.B.I., and the invesligalirg 
Agency and requesting Mr. Rsm 
to kindly assist to the investigation 
by producing the documents wiih 
him and sharing the infoimaticn 
with us. I would expect Mr. Ram 
as a serious journalist ard a serious, 
investigator of this controversy, to 
honour our request and to assist 
in the investigation by sharing wiih 
the tnVesligaiing Agtrty the infor- 
mation which is iVi has  possession t.r.6 
the documents which are in his 
possession. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH  : Mr. 
Ram was dubbed as a puppet of t he 
opposition by no less a person than 
Mrs. Jayanthi Natarajan. Now you 
are calling that puppet to assist ycu 
in the investigation.   Very good. 

SHRI  P.    CHIDAMBARAM : 
Madam, many things have been 
said on many occasions. I do not 
wish to add to the controversies.. 
I do not wish to add to ths various 
things which have been said. I am 
only reminded on an occasion like 
this of a very apt quote from Mr- 
Adlai Stevenson :— 

"When political ammunition 
runs low, inevitably the rusl y arti- 
llery of abuse is wheeled into action." 

Madam, let me end it on a per- 
sonal, note. Mr. Ram has been my 
friend for over 40 years. 

AN HON. MEMBER   :   How 
old both of you are? 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM : 
Must be  over 40, not under 40. 
Mr. Ram has been my friend for 
ov*r 40 years. We studied together. 
W; grew up together. {Interruptions), 
Take it seriously. Toc"?y he has 
accused the Goverment  of  of a 
cover- 
up. He is entitled to his view. 
Let me say this. I cam into this 
debate on Bofors once Last year 
when Mr. Arun Singh spek; and 
oner again* in July 1989.   I believe 
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that there is no over-up. This is 
my view. Madam, 1 must be 
graceful to Mr. Ram for small mer_ 
cies. He does not accuse me of being 
a part of the cover-up and, there- 
fore, today I invite my friend. Come. 
Let us work together. Let Govern- 
ment and you join together in this 
investigation. (Interruptions) E>ont, 
laugh it away. If you are serious, 
take it seriously. 

Madam, who asked for an in- 
vestigation by the Swedish autho- 
rities? It was the Prime Minister. 
Who asked for a copy of the report 
of SNAB?   It was the Prime Mini- 
ster.   Who demanded that the en- 
tire report should be given to the 
Government of India?   It was the 
Prime Minister.   Who directed that 
the report furnished to us   should 
be   placed   before   Parliament?   It 
was the Prime   Minister.   Even ac- 
cording to Mr. Ram, who deputed 
Mr. Gopi Arora to talk to him? 
It was the Prime Minister.   Even 
according to Mr. Ram, who deputed 
Mr. Katre to talk to  him?   It was 
the  Prime  Minister.   Even  accor- 
ding to Mr. Ram, who invited him 
for the two-hour discussion and spent 
40 minutes talking about the course 
of investigation?   It was the Prime 
Minister.   Madam, we are   serious. 
We will pursue this matter in Swit- 
zerland.   We will pursue this matter 
with  the   Companies   Registration 
Office.   We will pursue this matter 
with the Swiss Department of Police 
and Justice.   But if Mr. Ram has 
in  his possession  documents  and 
information    which  will  assist in 
the investigation, I believe that he 
is  honour-bound    to    assist     the 
investigation and to share it with 
the Government so that we can find 
out who the owners of these  acco- 
unts are. 
4-00P.M. 
Madam, with this I wish to con- 
clude. Just to sum up,we are ano- 
ther letter rogatory upon the Swiss 
Government. We are deputing a ream 
of oflice to go into the Companies' 
Registration office in Switzerland to 
find out if pitco and Moiesco or any 

other name is a Company registered 
in Switzerland. We are also serving 
notices upon Mr. Win Chaddha 
to answer questions, to furnish in- 
formation, and we shall take every 
possible step to ensure that he ans- 
wers the questions and appears 
in an inquiry. We are also issuing 
a letter to Mr. Ram to assist in the 
investigation. These steps, Madam, 
I Believe, are once again demonstra- 
tive of our clear commitment to pur- 
sue the inve-tigation and find out 
the truth.   Thank you. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Madam 
Deputy Chairman, he assured that 
he would consider my point... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN i 
What are you  talking about ?  . 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Madam, 
I am glad that Mi. Chidambaram 
in his wisdom has not stated that 
what has appeared in today's news- 
papei is  Wrong.   Instead... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN i 
Let me inform you that this was 
only an Intervention, and the Defenow 
Minister will give the rest of the 
reply. Your point was well taken. 
There are two more Members to 
speak. 
. . SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : There 
is another point. He referreed to 
More'sco. Mr. Chidambaram, 
you said that your people 
had gone and had checked up the 
records and did not find any Com- 
pany as Moresco, this thing and that 
thing. But, in the Summary Re- 
cord which you conridered a very 
good document, it is mentioned 
inter alia in Paragaraph 7, sub-pa. a 
(6) (v) (i) that payments to all parties 
except Moresco were through regular 
banking channels. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN ? 
You talk to him and tell him. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Then 
again at {vii) it is said : "Code name 
or names in respect of payments 
made to Swiss banks for Moresco 
will be furnished after referring to 
the   relevant   records.   Then  it is 

- 
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expseted aad they assured your 
officers that the information about 
Moresco will he furnished, and it 
is taken that that information has 
been furnished. Yet, your officers 
have said that there is no firm with 
the name of Moresco. How is it? 
Your reply. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Shri Mirza Irshadbaig —you have 
five minutes. 
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SHRI K. C. PANT: Madam, I 
have listened very attentively to this 
debate. Judging frdm the excitement 
before the debate, I had expected 
greater fireworks but I find that 
there is very little new that has emerg- 
ed in the course of this debate, and 
whatever little remained to 
be said, has been said by my 
colleague, Shri Chidambaram 
who has covered the area of investi- 
gation and has also indicated the 
steps the Government has taken 
after the recent publication in The 
Hindu. I am very glad that at the end 
of this debate I find my friends oppo- 
site sitting in the House. Last time 
I missed them very much, because 
reply to a debate loses much mean- 
ing if my friends opposite walk 
out of the House. So. I welcome 
their sitting here today. 

SHRI    S.     S.    AHLUWALIA: 
No, they will go out. 

SHRI K.C.   PANT : They will 
go out not because of us. They will 

,    r   go out becuase of other reason. That 
is a rather painful   reason.    There- 

fore, I do not go into it. 

The way in which the debate 
began, I way hoping that we would 
talk about national security matters. 
There was some reference to na- 
tional security matters but for the 
most part, the debate became a 
slanging match because I presume 
that as elections approach, our 
friends opposite would like to keep 
this issue alive and would like to 
make use of the last occasion when 
Rajya [Sabha meets before the 
elections, to throw some dust in 
the air. I can understand that. 
But I would request them not to un- 
der-estimate the intelligence of the 
Indian electorate. They are able to 
see through this very clearly, and in 
the absence of any fresh material, or 
anything, which would carry the 
investigation forward, people will 
see very clearly as to why this de- 
bate took place, what was th? pur- 
pose behind it and how it has failed 
to achieve the purpose which you 
had in mind. 

* 
So far as Shri Upendra goes, 

unnecessarily he brought his leader 
directly into the line of Shri Sundar- 
ji's attack. That would not have 
been possible but for the fact that 
he brought up this issue. He should 
at least have spared him. 

My friend, Shri Guiupadaswamy, 
a"n old fnend, a valued friend, re- 
ferred to documents. I think the 
words used by him were "docu- 
ments reveal that corruption and 
biibery etc. have taken place." 
He is a responsible peison. I have 
- great respect for him. I would be 
grateful if he passes on that docu- 
ment to me so that it could be pass- 
ed on to the investigating authority, 
or even place it on the Table of the 
House. If he has a document 
which reveal bribery and 'corrup- 
tion, all he has to do is to put it on 
the Table of the House. The House 
will look into them. I am quite sure 
they will look into them objectively 
and will reach the right conclusions. 
But merely to say that the documents 
are there which reveal this and that 
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do not take the case any farther. I 
am very glad that he has such docu- 
ments. Wc have been looking for 
such documents in the last two 
years. Please give us these documents. 
.   (Interruptions). 

SHRI PARVATHANENI 
UPENDRA      (Andhra    Pradesh): 
Really, how innocent you are. 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Unsubstan- 
tiated allegations or unsubstantiated 
charges do not amount to documents. 
I would request you in all seriousness 
to consider the implications of what 
Shri Gurupadaswamy said because 
he has said something which, I 
think, I will be happy to' take up 
in case he can give me the docu- 
ments. I do not want to rub this in, 
I do not want to make a point out of 
it except to say that we have been 
looking for such thing and if any 
of you, not only Mr. Ram but any 
of you, has got, we would welcome 
it, we would welcome any informa- 
tion that you can give . 

Some hon. Members raised the 
question with regard to the intrinsic 
quality of the gun being separate 
from the question of payment made 
by Bofors. I think it is good to 
underline this point so that the two 
questions can be separated. On the 
quality of the gun I take it now that 
whatever may have been said earlier, 
there is no one in this House who 
doubts the quality of the gun. I-take 
it that is something on which they 
are unanimously agreed and if that 
is so, it has carried us forward in 
this debate. If anybody disputes it, 
I would like him to get up and dis- 
pute it now. Now is the time to beT 
counted (Interruptions). Did youT 

dispute the quality of the gun ? 

SHRI PARVATHANENI 
UPENDRA : We are not concerned 
with the quality of the gun. 

SHRI MOTURU HANUMAN- 
THA RAO : We are concerned with 
the   kickbacks. 

PROF. . LAKbHMAJNJNA : 
It is not the question of quality only. 

SHRI K. C. PANT : Ate you 
disputing the quality ofthe gun, Prof. 
Lakshmanna ?(Interruptions). lam 
asking you  the question about the 
quality of the gun- (Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHARTMAN : 
Mr.   Upendra, please. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI 
UPENDRA   : He is asking us. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
No, he is not asking anybody. (In- 
terruptions.) Please sit down- Do not 
get agitated.  Let him speak, 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: He is 
asking about the quality of the gun. I 
am quoting what General Sundarji 
has said about the quality. 

SHRI K. C. PANT What is 
your opinion ? (Interruptions). I 
am not yielding. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Just lis- 
ten. I am quoting from General 
Sundarji's version.. He was the 
Chief of the Army Staff. (Interrup- 
tions) 

SHRI K. C PANT : I am not 
yielding I have a long speech to 
make. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : I am 
quoting  from his interviw. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 3 
You do not understand what is 
the meaning of "I am not yielding". 
That means he does not want you 
to speak. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : He 
wants us to say whether we have 
doubts about the quality of the gun. 

SHRI K. C PANT : Say "yes" 
or "no".    (Interruptions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Therit 
are so many questions which cannot 
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be replied by saying "yes" or "no". 
You know it. 

SHRI K.C. PANT : The quality 
of the gun is good of bad. It cannot 
be .anything in between. 

SHRI   DIPEN GHOSH : You 
have asked a question and I am 
replying to that question by quoting 
from General Sundarji . Will you 
allow it? 

SHRI K.C. PANT : If you say 
that the quality oft he gun is bad, we 
will take note of it. 

SHRI   DIPEN GHOSH : I   am 
giving my reply.   (Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Please listen 
tome, Mr. Ghosh. I am not asking 
you to say that the quality of the gun 
is good. All I am saying is, if you 
think it is bad, please say it is bad 
and be done with it. Why should I 
sit down ? Therefore, Madam ... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA : 
He wants to say "yes" or "not" 
without sitting down himself. This 
is.a new procedure. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Please don't interrupt... No, I have 
not permitted you to speak. 

SHRI    M.   S.      GURUPADA- 
SWAMY :     Madam,     just    inter- 
.vention. . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN  : 
Please do not let me spoil my throat 
more than what it already is. 

SHRI M.S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : It is just like asking a 
man : Have you stopped beating 
your wife ? Say, "yes" or "no". 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : 
You are beating about the bush. 
589 R.S.—5. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN? 
Hon. Members, please listen to the 
Minister peacefully. 

SHRI K.C PANT : Two Mem- 
bers of the Opposition who can 

speak with some 
authority on this 
subject have spoken. One 

is Shri 
Jaswant Singh and the other is 
General Aurora.  

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : What 
is this ? Today you are the Defence 
Minister. Tomorrow you may be 
Minister for Agriculture or Minister 
for Animal Husbandry. Are you an 
expert on gun system? You are 
speaking like    an expert. 

SHRI K.C PANT : Let us not 
interrupt each other. I was saying 
that the two Members, whose opi- 
nion in this matter carries weight 
with me—may be not with my 
friends opposite— I can only speak 
for myself . . . 

SHRI DIPEN  GHOSH : What 
about General  Sundarji ? 

SHRI K.C. PANT : ... are 
General Aurora—his. expenise in 
this matter is undoubted—and Shri 
Jaswant Singh. Now I have cer- 
tainly quoted both of them, but I 
may tellthem, because both of them 
seem to take umbrage at that, chat 
they did not speak to me in confi- 
dence. It is not as if they spoke to 
me privately. They were with me in 
seeing a demonstration of this 
gun. Afler that they spoke to the 
TV and that was broadcast all over 
the country. It is not as if I have 
revealed a secret. 

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH 
AURORA : If I have givefi the im- 
pression that I only said that, that is 
not correct, I also said the other 
phrase. That is what I said and I 
stand by it. 

SHRI K.C. PANT : I know and 
therefore I anj saying that you have 
said that the quality of the gun is 
good.   I think I am entitled... 

thay
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SHRI PARVATHANENI 
UPENDRA : It is a diversion.   He 
should   explain   the kick—backs. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
What is happening to you today ? 

SHRI K. C PANT : I take 
objection to Mr. Upendra saying 
that it is a diversion. Both General 
Aurora and Shri Jaswant Singh 
spoke in the House. They spoke 
in the House and both of them 
referred to me that I had said some- 
thing. Am I not entitled to'say any- 
thing in reply ? What is this ? How 
is this diversion ? 

. SHRI PARVATHANENI 
UPENDRA :     Why        reftr     to 
quality?.. .(Interruptions) 

Way are you expanding it? ...(In- 
terruptions) 

SHRI   KAMAL   MORARKA : 
Let him say yes or no.. . (Interrup- 
tions). 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI 
(Maharashtra) : The gun is good 
but the Opposition has no ammu- 
nition or has only poor ammuni- 
tion. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI 
UPENDRA : That is why empty 
boxes   have come. 

THE DEPUTY . CHAIRMAN : 
I would request all the Members, 
please do not speak in ths House... 
(Interruptions). . .Mr. Ram 
Awadhesh Singh please sit down. 
The' Minister is on his legs. 

SHRI      DIPEN    • GHOSH   : 
You   said     "Don't sp;ak .in the 
House."   Then, what for have we 
" come here ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Mr. Dipm Ghosh, you should keep 
your mind here. Don't leave it in 
Calcutta. Keep it here in the Rajya 
Sabha when you eome over here. 
Tney are disrupting the House 
and I have a right to tell them not 

to disrupt the House. gAnd 1 have a 
right to tell you not to disrupt the 
Minister's speech. Listen to him. 
Otherwise I will close the discussion. 

SHRI     V.     GOPALSAMY    : 
Don't threaten.. .   (Interruptions.) 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Madam, 
the other point which Shri Jas- 
want Singh made  was f s to why we 
referred the facts or the publications 
or the material call them what you 
like^—I won't get into the semantics—> 
published in The Hindu, for con- 
firmation to Sweden. Now, some 
documents were referred to. if the 
Swedish, Government sent us s cer- 
tain document, as he knows, the 
SNAB report, and scr/jeone ex- 
cises certain portions fiom that 
report and today the newspaper 
publishes purporttdly those por- 
tions, than is it not absolutely obli- 
gatory on the Government to ask 
the Swedish Government whether 
it is correct or not correct? 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH : if 
the honourable Minister  wculd 
yield for a minute .. .(Interruptions) 
..Madam, I will apprecia'.e the 
point that the Defence Minister is 
making. Indeed he is entirely 
reasonable in suggesting that if a 
document is supposed to have ori- 
ginated from Sweden, the least that 
the Government of India would 
do is refer it back to Sweden for 
authenticity. I think that is a per- 
fectly reasonable point and it is not 
disputable at all. However, while he 
is bVing very teasonable about this, 
Would he, therefore, alro clarify 
just two simple points ? Because in 
this case the honourable Minister 
of State in the Ministry of  Home 
Affairs has not done so, I seek just 
two  simple  clarifications. 

In the case of Momeao. Moresco, 
Pjtco, whatever name you choose, 
why have you not referred the matter 
to Bofors AB when Bofors them- 
selves, duringthis meeting of Septem- 
ber, said that they would provide 
you   more   detailed   information? 
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Secondly, in 1 his meeting itseif, Bo- 
fors, in additon to the secrecy clause, 
also agreed to have the entire matter 
audited by an auditor of internal ional 
repute. Why did the Government 
not pursue that matter? 

SHRI K.C. PANT : I will 
come to this part also. As a matter 
of fact, it was pursued and, as a mat- 
ter of fact, it was partly covered by 
my colleague, but I will later on come 
to that also. 

Madam, you know very well 
that I do not forget. The trouble 
is that all of us have gone over this 
matter so many times that wantend 
to cover the same ground again 
and again and if you go through 
the old debates, you will find that 
almost everything that can be said 
has been said except that now The 
Hindu has come forward with the 
portions which wen purportedly 
excised. Now .that is the new input 
and that is what we are really dis- 
cussing. But since all these matters 
are again dicussed, again debated, 
charges are again mace about a 
cover-up, my coleague and I are 
obliged to reply. Otherwise, 1 would 
have spared the House cf this pro- 
cess of again going over ihe ground 
which we have already covered. 

So, Madam, the point I wanted 
to make is, the Chairman the 
other day said, "A newspaper 
report cannot be the basis of any 
further ac ion" But, m fact, 
the Government, although it has 
written to Sweden for verification, 
although in the meamime Mr. 
Morbrg's statement has ap- 
peared qestioning some of the 
things that have been said in "THE 
HINDU" in spite ofthat, we have 
takn ac ion. In spite of that .we have 
not waited for the confirmation 
to begin to take ac ion. I thirk 
that the House will appreciate what 
my colleague Mr. Chidambaram, 
said that he had already taken 
somo steps in the light of the material 
that has appeared. So, is that the 
ac'ion of a Government which is 
avoiding taking action ? I  would 

leave it to you to consider this. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : Just one clarification. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
There will be no end to it. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : If he car yield. I re- 
quest him to yield. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
He is not yielding. No. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA* 
SWAMY : He has not said that* 
You are saying that. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
Yes, I am saying that. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : Why are ycu answering 
on his behalf ? I do not understand 
you. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
It is my job to allow people or not to 
allow people. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : If he can yield for a 
minute. 

SHRI K. C. PANT : Madam, 
we need to look into this whob 
matter dispassionately. 1 do not 
want to import any heat into this de- 
bate because I think there are aspects 
of this matter wheh require very 
serious consideration, and,therefore 
we have been looking into this in 
all seriousness. And my friend, 
Shri Chidambaram, has explained 
in some detail what steps the Govern- 
ment has been taking. 

Some of my friends seem to feel 
that an allegation should be enough 
for the Government always to act, 
and not merely to act but to act on 
the conviction that the allegation 
is correct. My friend, Shri Siibra-.' . 
manian Swamy, in his own style and 
manner which he has learnt from the 
friends   with    whom   he sits, has : 
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made a speech which, I think, they 
should ponder ever.   But,    leaving 
aside the  other    part, he     asked, 
"Are you prepared   to   ppply      to 
your own house the standard of proof 
which    you .   want     to      apply 
the Government when   you    make 
an  allegation ?" It is   a    serious 
question.  Please think ten times be- 
for you say "yes". All of you    are 
sitting   in      gl?ss     houses.    Un- 
fortunately,      today most   of   you 
have state    Governmsnts,      luckily 
not all of you, yel. But most of  you 
have   State Governments.   Most   of 
you     have      State       Assemblies. 
Most of you have allegations   against 
those   State     Governments.     Most 
of you have allegations against the 
Chief Ministers.   I am not making 
them here on the floor of this House. 
It   is   not  my habit to make unsub- 
stantiated  allegations. (Interruptions). 
It is also not my  habit, Mr. Uptndra, 
to   interrupt you  when   you  speak. 
But there have   been  judicial   pron- 
ouncements   in some of   the  States. 
I donctwnattoraise all   thos?issues 
here. (Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Don't interrupt. He did notinterrupt 
anybody. 

SHRI K.C. PANT : The Govern- 
ment   and  its   agencies   when   they 
carry out an investigation) they carry 
out the invesligtion for the purpose 
of later on taking   action. It is  not 
merely for the fun of it.   There   is 
a serious iurpose behind an investi- 
gation-   Evidence must be collected. 
My friend knows  this.   It must stand 
up in a   court of law.   There are 
police procedures to  be followed. 
Unless  all this is done—you  may 
go   through   the motions, you can 
even get a few claps for having said 
some very harsh things—-it will not 
lead to eliminate preceisely the kind 
of things which you and I want to 
eliminate or to tackle.   So, in order 
to  successfully tackle the  kind  of 
things which you talk about, you 
have to follow investigations in a 
manner which would stand up in a 
court of law ultimately.   I would 
request you with all the seriousness 
at my command that if you make 
charges  and if you want culprits to 

be brought to book, then, a certain 
process has to be followed. Whe- 
ther it is the Congress Government, 
whether it is the Janata Dal Gover- 
ment of it is the CPI(M) Govern- 
ment, so long as the law of the land 
prevails, it is the same set of stan- 
dards which ought to prevail in all 
the Slaves and at the Centre. 
Therefore, all of us do become rather 
involved in this matter when we 
talk about standards of proof. 

Now -talking   about  the  latest 
issue of THE HINDU about which 

we had a lot of discussions on some 
of the points, I frankly thought after 
Mr. Ram's interview yesterday that 
he would have much to  say which 
would carry forward this investiga- 
tion.   After all   ultimately, as Shri 
Chidambaram said, both sides are 
interested that  the investigations 

should  be carried  forward.   But I 
am disappointed.   I don't find en- 

ough material of  substance  which 
will really help this investigation. 

And if he has said the Editor or 
Mr.  Ram has material which can 

carry investigations forward, I hope 
he will help the investigation     to 

proceed.   There    was   some  refer- 
ence to pressure having been used. 

I do not want to enter into that 
argument, but the Edit of of THE 

HINDU  himself has   categorically 
denied this.   I think  most  of  my 

friends opposite are very zealous in 
protection of the editor's rights in 

this matter and they have lectured to 
us on many occasions.   So, I think 
they will concede that the Editor's 
judgement must be respected both 

by the Government and by the Oppo- 
sition. 

Now, there is a reference in the 
headlines to the Prime Minister not 
being interested in carrying forward 
the probe. Now this is what it says. 
What Mr. Ram has said in his state- 
ment I  quote    

"The Prime Minister personally 
requested me, i.e. Mf. Ram, to 
cooperate in investigating the  deal 
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but subsequently I felt that the 
Government was not interested in 
Carrying forward the investigation." 

Mark the words. One is a matt 
of fact that the Prime Minister 
suggested that he should cooperate 
in investigation, the other is a feeling 
that the Government did not appear 
to be interested in carrying forward 
the investigation. But the fact is, 
he records it, that the Prime Minister 
said please help us in carrying for- 
ward the investigation- This is to 
be noted and this is to be underlined. 
I remember I met him also. He is 
a good friend of mine also, not for 
40 years perhaps, but certainly he 
is a good friend of mine and I had 
occasions to discuss Sri Lankan issue 
with him many rimes. I also told 
him once when I met him if he has 
material which can help the investi- 
gation, would he kindly pass on the 
material to the investigating agency 
so that we can move forward. 

Now there is this question with 
regard to Moresco, which was raised 
by Prof. Lakshmanna and Shri Dipen 
Ghosh and some other friends.- 
Now, the existence of Moresco as a 
company ragisered in Switzerland is 
explicitly recorded as such in the 
record of discussions of September 
1987'to which Shri Chidambaram 
referred. This record was sent to 
the Chairman, JPC in a letter dated 
23-9-1987 and the CBI, an investi- 
gating agency, launched an inquiry 
\ff, the basis of the information con- 
tained therein. Now, Prof. Laksh- 
manna said this was concealed ; 
this information was not given. 
Mr. Dipen Ghosh said that we have 
refused to give this information 
to the JPC All kinds of statement 
are made. (Interruptions) I am 
giving you the date of the letter. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Is there 
such a conclusion? 

SHRI K.C. PANT : I have given 
you the date of the letter. This 
morning I checked up when you spoke. 

We had half-an-hour's break, you 
remember. I checked up then. I 
said show it to me and I saw it ac- 
tually. Therefore, I would request 
that we should not get led away by 
emotions. I am not going beyond 
that. I am not saying what you 
said was mala-fide. That was not the 
point. It must have been bona fide. 
But it is a warning to all of us 
what we believe to be true should 
also be examined carefully and we 
should make sure that it is correct 
and we build up a case on something 
which is not correct • That case can 
be easily demolished. I am not 
standing here to demolish your case. 
Please don't misunderstand me. 
But it stands demolished by itself. 
So,   therefore .. „ 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA : 
Will you yield for a minute?... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Now, about 
the JPC 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : About 
the JPC I quote from page 191 ____  

SHRI K.C PANT : I will tell 
you, these facts are mentioned at 
page 131 to 136 of the JPC report. 
In particular the fact that Moresco, 
Moineao and Pitco have been gone 
into is recorded on,page 132 of the • 
JPC report. Please see page 132. 
Page 135 of the JPC report referes 
explicitly to the CBI efforts to get 
to the bottom of the identity of More- 
sco on the basis of information supp- 
lied by Bofors. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH :  I know 
it. 

SHRI K.C. PANT : If you know 
it, then, why did you say that we 
are trying to conceal? 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : You 
pursue it. Bofors have committed 
to you.   Did you pursue it? 

SHRI K.C. PANT : I am on a 
limited  point. 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH  : Why 
did you not pursue it? Is it beoause 
of      Italian      connection?     • • • 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Shri Dipen 
Ghosh is a good actor. He can 
act angiliy also when he wants to 
but he is a good natured man. So, 
don't be misled by that. I will 
come to your point. I have noted 
that point also as to follow up this 
particular piece of information but 
I am only requesting both my res- 
pected colleagues on the opposite 
side to see how wrong they were 
in suggesting that the Government 
concealed this information from the 
JPC. Both of them specifically 
said it. I have noted it. Both of 
them made this point, highly res- 
- pected Members of this House 
and Mr. Dipen Ghosh now is 
quoting from the JPC report. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Will 
you yield for a second ? How could 
JPC come to this conclusion ? 
' Bofors have not furnished full details 
of the person to whom winding up 
costs were paid. Bofors hire in 
the record have said that they 
will be sending the documents to 
you. I quote, "The payment to 
all parties except Moresco were 
through regular banking channels, 
(ii) Code name(s) in respect of 
payments made to Swiss banks for 
Moresco will be furnished after 
referring to the relevant records." 
Mr. Jaswant Singh has also made 
It known. Did you pursue it ? 
Did Bofors send the code names? 
If not, what action have you taken' 
against Bofors ? 

SHRI K,C PANT : My collea- 
gue, Shii Chidambaram, has covered 
part of that already. As I said, I 
will give you, more information. 
Yes, I will give you, if you give me 
a chance. The point I was making 
was 1 (a), We, did not conceal the 
information and.I.am glad that you. 
are now conceding that we did not 
conceal the information: how-could 
it be in the JPC if we concealed 

this information? 

Information with regard to 
Moresco was conveyed to JPC. 
JPC lias made a note of it and now 
you yourself have quoted it. It 
is on record. 

Then   comes  the   second   point 
about  investigating  what was said. 
That was   investigated and I made 
a point that the investigating agency 
did follow up on the Moresco ques- 
tion alsp.   Shii Chidambaram has 
given    details.   You are     quoting 
the discussions of September, 1987. 
Now,   they   concluded   with    the 
explicit     understanding that     the 
details of all the companies including 
Moresco would  be  supplied.   The 
information was received with the 
Bofors letter of 6th October, 1987. 
And in that letter, Bofors    state 
that it is  not  a company  but d 
reference of Moineao    SA. Direct^ 
tors   names were given.   Director- 
were    named  and  the  address  in 
Switzerland was   given.   This was 
gone into further by the Govern- 
ment  of India   and   the   Defence 
Secretary  again sought in his letter 
of 15th    October an explanation. 
Now, Shri    Chidambaram referred 
to that but he did not quote. If you 
like,   I   will  quote  from   that.   I 
quote : "How a registered company 
required  to  have a  reference.   Is 
Moresco   a code reference for the 
actual     company?"    These     are 
questions  raised   by  the   Defence 
Secretary.   "If so, did the    same 
code      reference   ilso   applied   to 
Pitco      when    Bofors     orginally 
signed   an agreement with it?   On 
what  date the  Pitco  changed  its 
name to Moineao SA?   The names 
of the directors of Pitco also are 
required to be furnished  specifically 
indicating with changed names of 
the directors of the new company 
called    Moineao  SA."   Therefore, 
it is not as though we stopped there. 
Certainly,  all   the   questions  were 
asked.   All the questions which you 
are asking    have been asked and 
.this is what I have. .(Interruptions).^ 
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SHRI K.C. PANT : Now, we 

come to Bofors reply of  4th. Novem- 
ber. Initstreply of4th November, 
" Bofors replied that the name of 
the company is and ha? been Moineao 
SA. The rest is all reference of 
code and is used for the sake of 
convenience. This is what Shri ' 
Chidambaram had earlier explained 
to you. (Interruptions)... Please 
have some patience, Prof. Laksh- 
mahna. Now, another question has 
been raised and that question is, 
why did the Government follow it 
up at that point of time. I would 
remind the House that in August 
1987, the JPC was set up and we 
had passed a resolution in both 
Houses and that resolution said: 
That investigating agencies w ould 
be given to the JPC and the JPC 
would then conduct the investiga- 
tions. In fact, the JPC invited you 
to join (Interruptions)... You did 
riot agree to join it. (Interruptions)... 
If you had agreed to join the JPC 
you, might,have got Moresco. You 
are" quite   right.    (Interruptions). 

PROF.    C. LAKSHMANN A : 
not only the Moresco   but Then all 
the details would have   come. 

SHRI KAMAL   MORARKA * 
Madam, we take a strong exception 
to his threat.   This relics of fascism 
shoilld'be thrown out of this House. 
{Interruptions)      . 

SHRI K.C. PANT:    Madam,I 
think, it was  Shri Jaswant  Singh, 
who asked just now when my col- 
eague was speaking about ■ whether 
we asked Bofors for the information. 
I think it  was his   voice.   Now, if 
he goes through the minutes of that 
meeting   of   September   1987   and 
he   may r have   gone   through   it 
already in what appeared in the press, 
he will see, to what extent the Gov- 
ernment put   pressure on Bofors to 
get information out of them. I   am 
sure, he knows what   coufldentiality 
clauses   are   like   in   Europe   and 
this is not a matter merely between 
India' and Sweden but Sweden sells 
to other   countries also and as any 
country      would,   in      France, in 
UK,     in     U.S.A.     any   country 
this is a matter for that country to 
decide and commercial laws, secrecy 
laws, etc. are   prevalent   in almost 
all the countries, Now,inthis situa- 
tion, they were taking shelter being 
their laws. We were putting pressure 
on them. We said we must have the 
facts. And this conversation   comes 
out with great clarity in the minutes 
which he has just read out and which 
I hope all of you are aware of. I 
would like you to judge by that. I 
would like you to go into it. I would 
like you to say what the'Government 
has said and what Bofors has said. I 
wouldliketosay, withall respect,that 
the Joint Parliamentary Committee 
also would not have got all the facts 
that it did get but for the fact that the 
Government  put considerable press- 
ure on Bofors to get the names  of 
those three companies out of them, the 
names of the. directors and the addres- 
ses, and so onand so forth. Tha t help- 
ed the Joint Parliamentary Committee 
to push the investigation foward.  So 
it is not as though the  Government 
did not make eflorts   and  did not 
succeed in its effbrtsto get i nformatio*'. 
put of Bofors. But we have not been, 
able to get all the information. That 
I agree. There I agree. I have no 
hesitation in that. But that we have 
failed to get anything at all is also not 
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[Shri K. C. Pant] 
correct and whatever information is 
there, except what 'The Hindu' has 
produced, has come from the Govern- 
ment. So I would like you to be fair 
to the Government in this matter and 
to be fair to the Government after 
reading the record as it is and as it is 
available to you. Now, there is one 
thing which Shri  Chidambaram said 
and which some of you laughed at 
andthatiswhenhesaidthatMr. Ram 
should cooperate in the investigation 
as a responsible journalist. (Interrup- 
tions). 

SHRI. GOPALSAMY: He'will 
continue his investigation. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: I don't mind. 
He may certainly continue his inves- 
tigation- I am not saying he should 
stop his investigation. All I am saying 
is that, you want me as a Minister or 
Mr. Chidambaram on behalf of the 
Government to take certain action. 
That action will be helped if we get 
the information that we need to carry 
the investigation forward and to the 
extent that Mr. Ram can help us, we 
will Welcome it. So he can publish 
it. I do not say he should not publish 
it. He is welcometo publish it. If he 
cannot publish in 'The Hindu', there 
are other newspapers wh\ich are 
ready 
to publish. So let him publish it by 
all means. I am nor, for a moment, 
saying, 'do not publish it'. All I am 
saying is, let him publishitif he likes, 
but let him also cooperate in the in- 
vestigation. (Interruption). I would 
request my friend Shri Gopalsamy to 
see whatMr. Ram has said even today. 
He says he has information with hira. 
But he has not come right out and 
said, "This is the information with 
me." He has kept them back up his 
sleeves. Now, is this a game? Are we 
serious about it ? And if we are seri- 
ous about it, should we not cooperate 
with each other in getting at the truth 
or should we try merely to score points 
over each other? If Mr. Ram wants 
to score a point over the Government 
and produces dribblets of the informa- 

tion just before the Parliament meets 
or if any of you gets up and scores a 
point by saying, "The Government has 
not been able to get this and we have 
got thisinformation", you are welcon* 
to do it. But it does not help the in- 
vestigation. It would help 1 he inves- 
tigationif you pass on the information 
to the Government. Publish it by all 
means if you are sure of your facts. 
(Interruptions): Yes, if you are sure, 
AH I would say is, Mr. Ram has not 
been able to carry conviction with 
his editor in this matter. That is all I 
will say, nothing more than that 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: He. is 
influenced by you. He has been pre- 
vailed upon by you. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: I think you 
should be fair to the editor of 'The 
Hindu'. You and I are all upholding 
the rights of editors all the time. We 
should again not score a debating 
point. Just for the sake of scoring a 
debating point, we should not erode 
the image of editors in this country. 
Andthat,too,the Editor of aresponsi- 
blepaperlike'TheHindu'. Shri Chida- 
mbaram has made it amply clear that 
whatever has appeared in 'The Hindu* 
will be looked into, will be investiga- 
ted , and he said that we are continu- 
ing with the investigations. And 
I think that this should satisfy my 
friends opposite. 

SHRI   PARVATHANENI   UP- 
ENDRA: Continue for another three 
months. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: Now, after 
three months in the new Government 
we will continue. Don't worry- 
Interruptions wouldnot have liked 
to say that but you have forced me. I 
donot want to demoralise you on the 
last day. (Interruptions) 

SHRIV. GOPALSAMY:   Is it 
the last day?  (Interruptions) 

SHRI G. SWAMINATHAN 
(Tamil Nadu): On a point of order. 
As per the schedule we are meeting 
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on the 16th. The hon. Minister 
says 
that it is the last day. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
Last day of the week! 

SHRI K. C. PANT: If you want 
to continue 10 sit, I am not going 
to 
stand in your way. Sit on Tuesday 
also. (Interruptions) 

SHRI G. SWAMINATHAN: 
As 
per the programme given to us, it 
is not the last day.   (Interruptions) 

SHRI K. C, PANT: Be a little 
literary. (Interruptions) 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: You 
are a very sober man. But today 
you 
have expressed   your  
nervousness. 

SHRI K. C. PANT: Shri Gopal- 
samy made the charge of cover-up. 
Now, my problem is that 
having dealt with this matter 
so many times I get tired 
of repeating the same things. But 
Mr. Chidambaram has summed it 
up in a few words as to the persistent 
efforts which the Government is 
making right from the beginning- If 
I repeat the whole thing it will take 
the time of the House. All the facts 
are well known: whether it is the in- 
stitution of SNAB, National Audit 
Bureau, report, and the action which 
the Government took after receiving 
the SNAB report, how the report is 
made public on the  same day on which 
it is received, how certain portions 
were excised, vhich of course then - 
become the springboard for a discus- 
sion today, how the JPC was setup, 
how in fact the Swedish Radio 
talked of 200 million SEK, if I 
remember, in the beginning and later 
on the SNAB report talked of 319 
million SEK, and so on- All these 
facts are in records. I do not think 
that at this stage I would like to 
repeat them, except to say that all 
these matters were taken up by the 
Government and I would have ex- 
pected my friends opposite at least 
to remember that we have not re- 
frained from taking any action we 
could to get at the facts.  

Somebody asked, with* Sweden 
what have you done to get the 
information ? I would only like 
to quote just a very small bit ; that 
is, after the SNAB report came and 
certain portions were excised, which 
is the purpose of the debate today, 
we went back to the Government of 
Sweden and this is what we said. 
The Government sent that letter. I 
quote: In particular, full informa- 
tion on the following aspects of the 
matter may kindly be conveyed. 
(1) precise amounts which have 
been paid and amounts which are 
deemed to be paid by M/s. A.B. 
Bofors. 

"2. The recipients of such 
amounts whether they be persons 
or companies and in the case of 
the latter, their proprietors, Presi- 
dents, Directors and places of 
incorporation. 

3. The services rendered by 
such persons and companies with 
reference to which such amounts 
have been paid. 

4. Copies of all the contracts, 
agreements and correspondence 
between M/s A.B. Bofors and 
such recipients. And 

5. All other documents, facts, 
circumstances and details relevant 
to this contrat." 

5.00 P.M. 

So, when certain protions were 
excised, it is not as though the Go- 
vernment ignored that. It is not as 
though we did not- go back to the 
"Swedish Government and asked 
them for this information- So, the 
question of cover-up or that they 
did not supply us the information 
does not arise. It is very wrong. 
But certainly the Swed'sh Govern- 
ment is a government and we have 
to respect a Government s rights. 
It is a government. It is not a private 
party. But they did do something. 
They never   said • • • 
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PROF.  C.   LAKSHMANNA : 
N IsBofotsa government? 

SHRI   K.C.   PANT : No.  No. 
It   is the   Swedish      Government. 
You ate missing the whole   paint. 
Kindly  sometimes also listen- Prof. 
Lakshmanna,    one of the problem 
is that a professor  must also learn 
to listen  just as a student.   Please 
listen.   Now what   happened there- 
after?     Ringberg inquiry  was set 
up in Sweden.   When the   Govern- 
ment    wrote to them, they said: 
"O.K.     We. set  up an inquiry." 
Ringberg obviously found no, evi- 
dence of any illegality.     So,  he 
closed   his    inquiry."    I renumber 
one debate in this House   in which 
Members    op osite were   praising 
Ringberg and saying that Ringberg 
is  such a  wonderful man-     You 
should take full advantage of this 
and that and the other.      When 
Ringberg   closed the inquiry, I do 
not remember anybody here having 
shed     any    tears  over   that.   So, 
we    have   to      keep    all    these 
things in mind. 

Today Shri Chaturanan Mishfa 
spoke of many things I am very 
glad of one thing and I hope he 
has read that. When Shri Indrajit 
Gupta went to Patna, in his speech 
there he said or to the press he said 
that the opposition should have 
joined the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee and that it was a mistake 
not to join the J.P.C. Did he say 
It or did he not say it ? 

 

Shri    Indrajit Gupta    happens 
to be a good friend of mine and I 
have   great respect for him.   I read 
his    statement to the press    very 
carefully.    What he said was that 
he felt that it was a mistake for tne 
opposition   not to have joined the 
Joint     Parliamentary     Committee. 
This is what he said-   He went on 
to explain when he said it.  He also 
said that they could have walked 
out and so On-  I am not going into 
the details.   Unfortunately,   I read 
it rather well.   I read it carefully. 
I read it because  I parsonally spent 
a lot of time   trying to persuade 
friends   opposite to join the J.P.C. 
They did not join the J.P.C. I am 
still sorry about   it because I feel 
that had they joined the J.P.C, it 
would have been much better for 
Parliament.  It would have   streng- 
thened the institution of Parliament. 
It is for the first time that the Par- 
liament set up an Inquiry Committee 
of this kind.   If you had joined it 
and if there had been any attempt 
on the part of anybody, be it the 
Government or anybody else,   you * 
would have been    able to catch. 
You would have been able to get" 
the facts    and this debate would 
have been unnecessary   beoause we 
would have been able to look into 
it.  You did not choose to join it. 
You cannot escape the   responsibi- 
lity of running away from the J.P.C. 
Somebody   said, I think, two hon. 
Members said that Shri Arun Singh 
wanted    cancellation of the    con- 
tract.   I have his speech here- And 
I find.. .{Interruptions) Some Mem- 
bers  said'.     You did  not  speak, Mr.  
Upendrai 
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : He 
said that Bofors should be black- 
listed and money should be retur- 
ned. 

SHRI K.C.PANT :I have the 
record. I have noted every single 
point. I am not saying-that you 
. said it of "X" said it or"'Y" said 
it. I am saying that somebody said 
it. I checked the record, and I find 
that what he has said is "I, therefore 
believe that as far as cancellation 
of the contract is concerned, gene- 
rally it is not in the country's 
interest." (Interruptions) I beg you 
pardon- 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH : He 
did not qualify ? 

SHRI K. C PANT: No. He said, 
generally it is not in the country's 
interest. This is what he said. If 
it is a qualification, it is only by the 
word 'generally'- I have it here. I 
went into it because I had my own 
doubts as to what exactly he has 
said. But, Shri Jaswant Singh, I 
know, is a fair man, and I can 
expect him, and if the record is 
correct and if he will go into it, 
he will see what he has said. Now, 
the question of what else appealed 
in the 'Hindu' is, I think now not. 
necessary for me to dwell on because 
of the Intervention of my friend, 
Shri Chidambaram. I would only, 
like to say that we ate taking this 
investigation seriously and that 
because we are taking it seriouslys 
we are going to take into account 
what has appeared in the 'Hindu',- 
and as I said earlier, if anybody else 
can further the public cause by 
giving us more information, I 
would publicly on this occasion 
invite him to let us have that in- 
formation. And this is not said in 
a light-hearted manner. We want 
to certainly get at the truth and it 
wilt hel all of us if we can look 
into it together. 

Now, the question of Gen. 
Sufidarji's interview came up. Gen.' 
Sundarji had been with me as Chief 

of Army Staff. I have respect for 
him, and I have respect for his 
abilities. And it is not for me to 
sajt anything at all which is deroga- 
tory to him in any way. I would 
only like to say that while I agree 
with Gen- Aurora that the opinion 
of the Chief of Army Staff must be 
respected in relation to security 
matters, it is one of the inputs 
that the Government gets. There 
ate other inputs which the Govern- 
ment gets. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Don't 
.   you share it ? 

SHRI K. C. PANT : I will 
come to that. And, I think, 'no 
Government worth its salt in a 
democracy can run away from the 
responsibility of taking the ulti- 
mate decision on a matter of national 
security. 

Now, coming to the... 

SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH 
AURORA : If I may say so, I also 
said it that if you were concerned 
about it, then; you should have 
asked the Chiefs of Staff Committee 
to consider this and give their view- 
It appears to me that the Chiefs of 
Staff Committee was not consulted 
about the threat to country. 

SHRI K. C. PANT : Gen. Aurora 
is far more knowledgeable in these 
matters than me; But, nevertheless, 
having been exposed to some ex- 
tent to Defence in the last couple 
of years, the question of Artillery 
hardly affects the Navy or  the Air 
Force. It was an Artillery matter 
and this affected only the Army. 
And so, in this matter, I think, the 
Chief of Army Staff could not have 
been over-ruled either by the Chief 
of Naval Staff or  by the Chief of 
Air Staff. He can correct me if I am 
wrong. But this was my view of the 
situation- Now, as fat as eroding 
his authority... 

PROF. SOURENDRA BHA- 
TTACHARJEE : Is it a question 
of Artillery or an overall-situation? 
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SHRI   K.C. PANT : If at the 
prompting of Gen. Aurora you 
get into this argument, and you 
get into an argument which you 
will find... 

SHRI   DIPEN   GHOSH : Mr. 
Defence Minister, it was Gen- 
Sundarji who said. whoever is 
saying something contrary is 
lying... (Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Please read 
the whole of General Sundarji's 
statement, you will feel very un- 
comfortable. 

SHRI DEPEN GHOSH : Shall 
I read it ? 

SHRI K.C. PANT : It'will not 
add to your comfort, I can assure , 
you. I was telling General Aurora 
that the other serious point that 
he made was that we should not 
erode the authority of the Chief 
of Army Staff. I would remind him 
that it is not the Government which 
gave this interview to the press. 
It is the ex-Chief of Army Staff who 
gave the interview to the press. 
So, it is he who said it and I com- 
pletely agree with you that we must 
uphold the authority of our chiefs 
and it will be far from me to be 
guilty and say anything which would 
erode the authority of the Chief 
of Army  Staff. 

Now, on the serious question 
of the security aspect or the secu- 
rity question, I would not go into 
any details because it is a sensitive 
matter, but I think, for instance, 
Atalji will recall and so many 
other friends will recall, that in the 
year 1987, a few months prior to 
June 1987, the situation along 
the bordeis was not too comfor- 
table after the brasstacks opera- 
tion. And that as far as I remember 
one of the important considera- 
tions which weighed with General 
Sunderjiin making the change from 
Sofma to Bofors was the shoot and 

scoot  capability of which    many 
Members have spoken.   And so he 
felt.that at that   particular   poinl 
of time   it   was   necessary   to   take 
this step in view of what   Pakistan 
had acquired,    quite    frankly,    ii 
refeience to a certain radar  system. 
Now, this is well known.  Ordinarilj 
I would not discuss it in the House. 
But now it is well known and every- 
body knows about it. So the question 
of cancellation,    financial    penalty 
to be paid for cancellation   of the 
contract,     the  question  of other 
factors coming into the picture is 
true and I will dwell on them brieffy, 
the  financial aspect also.   But if we 
did not buy the Bofors and bought 
the Sofma, to which some reference 
was made from my side also in the 
House, we would have bought the 
guns which General    Sundarji felt 
did not measure up to the shoot 
and scoot capability of Bofors. Let us 
for a moment be dispassionate. After 
all,  General     Sundarji's     opinion 
we all respect    and  we  have to 
respect   his opinion   also in respect 
of buying the best gun.    He thought 
that the best gun was the Bofors 
for the reasons which he gave. And 
if that is so, then Sofma   was the 
second best gun.   Both   cannot be 
the   best.   And so in this situation 
I think we   should be clear that our 
interests      were   best   served      by 
buying the best    gun and General 
Sundarji has said that there was a 
risk inherent in the cancellation of 
the    contract.    He has   said that. 
But he has also said that he would 
be prepared to accept it for attaining 
certain   objectives.   So, I think we 
should see what he has said in the 
proper  spirit and proper  light and 
not put words in his mouth. 

As far as the technical selection 
of the gun is concerned, I think 
all of us are agreed that the opinion 
of the Chief of Army Staff must 
prevail and in that respect again it 
is a matter of good fortune that his 
technical* selection was the same as 
the financial, or the price selection. 

Now, somebody raised the 
question towards the end of the 

■ 
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debate why did you take ten guns 
free,? Who was it that raised it, I 
forget now. Those ten free guns 
were given by Bofors because 
French had reduced their price 
after the letter of intent had been 
issued. The French had reduced 
the price and the Bofors in order 
to save the contract gave us some 
guns free. That is the whole secret 
behind the free guns. So, there is 
nothing that the House does not 
know in this matter. 

Now, Madam, about  the threat 
scenario   in 1987, all I would say 
is that in  1987, in the month of 
June, and in the month of July, it 
was a matter of some uneasiness 
along tte borders.     And I don't 
think anybody would have advised 
us to take undue risks at that   par- 
ticular  stage.   In any case, I think 
the   Government   has to accept the 
responsibility   for taking this deci- 
sion and it is no use trying to pass 
off this responsibility    to anybody 
else.   The   question whether it was 
pre-judged by the Prime Minister 
or by the Government is important, 
because there are some   suggestions 
that the Prime   Minister prj-judged 
the issue or the   Government   pre- 
judged the issue.   This is not a fact 
and I would like to explain that till 
the 4th of June, when we got SNAB 
report, the question did not arise 
because the payment was confirmed 
by the SNAB report of 4th of  June 
and as soon as that was received, 
the Prime Minister met the leaders 
of the opposition and at that point 
he ordered an exercise to    compre- 
hensively     assess the   implications 
of cancellation as one of the alter- 
natives    available.    Now this is a 
matter of record . nd so I would 
like to clarify this     oint .    There 
was no pre-judging of this issue. 

Now I come to the question as 
to why we did not cancel this con- 
tract. Firstly, as I said, the weapon 
was a good one, and cancellation 
of the contract, if it meant depriving 
the country of this weapon when 
it needed, would have been the act 
of a cowardly    government.      N° 

government wnicn has  to protect 
the national security can take such 
decisions in a huff.     The second 
oint was that we had reached a 
kind of a floor price and after that 
floor price we had got the best gun 
possible. So, both in respect of 
technical quality and. in the price, 
this was a factor we had to take 
into account. Now if we again 
negotiated for a new gun, it would 
take a certain number of years. 
Now suppose it took three years. 
Take ccalation at 10 per cent. In 
a contract which was almost of 
Rs. 1500 crores, it is almost Rs. 
150 crore per year. Take exchange 
late. This is another 150 crore of 
rupees per year. Then Rs. 150 
crore advance we had paid to 
Bofors already. So we weie putting 
all this in jeopardy, and these were 
the financial implications of the 
cancellation of the contract. I 
think we have to take this into 
account. Then there was the i/ues- 
tion of pioduction of the    gun... 

SHRI M.S. GURUPADASWAMY: 
If national honour is involved, you 
have got to cancel the contract 
whatever   might   be     the   cost... 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Would it 
serve national honour if this country 
lost a war ? 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : I think your perception 
is different and mine is different... 
{Interruptions). 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Would it 
serve national honour if this coun- 
try's defences were weakened ? 
Would it serve national honour if 
our security suffered ? Would - 
security lapses serve national 
honour ? So, it would be very easy 
to say... 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : May I say that even if 
we had cancelled the contract, the 
country would not have run the risk 
arid and you would have saved the 
honour of the country .. .{Interrup- 
tions) 

E
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SHRI  V. GOPALSAMY : Gen. 
Sundarji gave that opinion. 

SHRI K. C. PANT : Does any 
serious   government,   which is not 
a   banana   republic ... (Interrup- 
. tions). 

SHRI    M.    S.    GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : My charge is, you are not 
serious. 

SHRI    DIPEN    GHOSH  :'  It 
is worse than that under your 
leadership. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : Mr. Pant, you are a 
man of honour ? You are a man of 
conscience. But you are protecting 
a government which is falling and 
you are shielding the culprit. May 
I know whether or not the Prime 
Minister's relatives aie involved 
in these pay-offs ? {Interruptions) 

 SHRI  DIPEN  GHOSH : Why 
MORESCO is being shielded ? 
Is it because it has Italian connec- 
tibns ? 

SHRI K. C. PANT : It is un- 
fortunate in the extreme that my 
hon. friend who is a leader of one 
of the opposition parties and a 
responsible man and basically a . 
good man, should have to say un- 
substantiated allegations of that 
kind. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : If you deny it, I will be 
satisfied. I have given you the oppor- 
tunity to deny. 

SHRI K. C. PANT : That he 
should make unsubstantiated alle^ 
gations of this kind, this is very 
unfair, this is extremely unfair and 
ifthis is tht level to which 
we are  reducing public life..,        '. 

SHRI M.S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : I am giving you the com- 
plement. You are a man of honour 
and conscience. Please tell me 
. whether Prime Minister's family is 
involved or not. (Interruptions). 
■ 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Now that 
my friend has not got anything out 
of the debate, they arc trying to 
carry it to this level that they 
want to throw mud and dust. I 
am really ashamed of it. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : You 
are an honourable man. You have 
not taken a pie. But you are protect- 
ing a dishonourable man, you are 
shielding    him. 

SHRI K.C. PANT : They have 
nothing to say and, therefore, 
they have "descended to this level. I 
am asham ed of this. (Interruptions). 

SHRI      M.S.      GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : May I repeat, the needle 
of suspicion is pointing to Prime 
Minister and Prime Minister  alone ? 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Madam, Shri 
Sukul made a reference to General 
Kaul. He in his . interview, as far 
as I remember, said that somebody 
had offered him Rs. 2 crores. He 
did not say who had offered it to 
him. Shri Sukul asked me whether 
the person who offered came from the 
Bofors. I do not» know but Shri 
S.K. Bhatnagar in his statement, as 
far as I remember, has categorically 
said that it was not Bofors. That is 
what General Kaul told him. Now 
the point here is that by insinuation, 
by innuendo, by suppressio veri, 
you deliberately throw out a 
suggestion in the hope that it will be 
understood as such. You know it 
fully well that it is not a fact, but 
you put it in a certain 
way so that people will be- 
lieve. (Interruptions). General Kaul 
None of you. You are not 
involved in it. General Kaul has 
made this statement. What I am 
saying is, in fairness General Kaul 
should have said that this offer of 
Rs. 2 crores came from source A, 
whether it was SOFMA or Bofor 
or anybody else, I would not have 
objected to that- And what is more, 
he should have said it straightaway 
to the Chief to the Government 
so that action could have been taken 
against that person who had offered 
the money. No one   has raised this- 
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point. Why dono't you speak about 
things like this ? If you 'really want 
to see whether anybody is getting 
away with such things, we should 
take notice of. such things. I 
hope my friends will realise that when 
they mention what General Kaul 
says. ..(Interruptions).. .push up this 
particular gun and if it is a Bofors 
gun that is being pushed up, is he 
making a charge against General 
Sunderji? I am sure he is not, 
but that would be the implication. 
So, please be very careful. All of us 
have to be very careful of this. 

The'onlyother point is that some- 
body referred to CAG and General- 
Sunderji's statement in the same breath. 
General Sunderji and CAG have been 
saying opposite things. They do not 
perhaps realise it. CAG has been 
saying that General Sundjprji has 
made a wrong choice of a gun while 
General Sunderji has been saying 
that the CAG cannot make proper 
choice of a gun and he is nobody to 
judge the gun. Therefore, you 
should be very careful when you 
. talk of such things. I do not want 
to deal with other points because 
the general debate has not really 
been such as to require me to answer 
each and every point. 

PROF. SOURENDRA 
BHATTACHARJEE : I referred 
to CAG and General Sunderji in 
different    connections. 

SHRI K. C. PANT : All I would 
like to say is that the Government 
has not concealed anything, that the 
enquiries are still going on and... 

SHRI DIPEN     GHOSH : You 
will not yield. People will force you 
to yield. 

SHRI K.C PANT : Mr. Dipen 
Ghosh, you let the cat out of the bag. 
While you were speaking on this - 
motion, you said, later in the evening 
you will pass the Panchayati Raj 
Bill. 

, SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Your 
Minister has come to say that they do 
not want to take up the Panchayati 
Raj Bill...   (Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT : So while you 
were speaking on the Bofors issue, 
your mind was on the Panchayati 
Raj Bill, because you realised... 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : We 
suggested in the morning let the 
Direct Taxes and financial Bills be 
taken up today and let the Constitu- 
tion (Amendment) Bill be taken up 
on Monday. At that time, Mr. . 
Bhagat said "No". Now he comes 
and says, let us take the other Bills 
and not the Constitution (Amend- 
ment Bill). Why are you afraid of 
that? (Interruptions) 

SHRI K.C. PANT : Don't try to 
drown me out. I have listened 
to you very patiently. I am going 
to sit down in one minute. But 
before I sit down, all I can say is, 
what was in your mind was that the 
Government has made strides, this. 
Government is getting popular... - 
(Interruptions) Yes, that is what is 
worrying you. 

SHRI   DIPEN   GHOSH : No, 
we are not satisfied. (Interruptions) 
We knew even when we participated 
inthe debate that it will be an exercise 
in    "Operation Cover up". 

SHRI   K. C. PANT : Elections 
are coming. 

SHRI    DIPEN    GHOSH : We 
will    see!   We will defeat    you. 

• SHRI K.C. PANT : People will 
decide. Unfortunately, you will 
not be able to shout there. Nobody' 
is going to listen to these shouts*. 
You will have to face the people 
tomorrow. 

SHRI   DIPEN    GHOSH.J   We 
will defeat you. 
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SHRIK. C. PANT : I know what 
is worrying you now. But un- 
fortunately I cannot help vou. 
(Interruptions) 

DR. BAPU KALDATE (Ma- 
harashtra) : please help yourself. 

SHRI K.C PANT : I would 
like to thank you very much for 
your patience. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : Madam Deputy Chair- 
man ... 

THE DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN : 
You   have consumed   your time. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA- 
SWAMY : We listened attentively 
to the reply given by my friend. 
Shri K. C. Pant. I take it that. it 
is no reply at all. It is not convinc- 
ing. It is like old wine in new bottl- 
es and the whole effort is a futile exer- 
cise to cover up a fraud. We are 
not convinced at all. In protest, 
we walk out. 

(At this stage, sgme hon. Member 
left the Chamber) 

RE.: BUSINESS OF THE HOUSE 

THE MINISTER OF PAR- 
LIAMENTARY AFFAIRS AND 
THE MINISTER OF INFORMA- 
TION AND BROADCASTING 
(SHRI H.K.L. BHAGAT) : I 
submit that the financial business 
can be t en up now. There are 
three ite  of financial business. 
The Congress Party will not take time 
on these three items. If they want to 
take time, they can. But we will 
not take time, so that these three 
items can be   cleared quickly   and 
then   we   goj to   the Constitution 
(Amendment) Bills. 

(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : 
Please' sit down. 

SHRI      V. GOPALSAW 
(Tamil Nadu) : The Constitute 
(Amendment) Bills should be tak 
up first. Mr. Bhagat, himself stab 
that after the Bofors discussio 
straightaway he will take up t 
Panchayati Raj Bills and no  
Bills in between. He himself state  
that. The Chairman also clear 
stated that immediately after tl 
Bofors discussion, we will take 1 
the Panchayati Raj Bills and no oth 
Bills. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 
There is no need to raise your vo 
just now. I can also hear yi 
when you speak softly. 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPT 
(West Bengal) : They are  afraid 
defeat.   Government    is     runnii 
away.   You are running away. 

SHRI DIPEN   GHOSH   (we) 
| Bengal) : In the morning, it was 

who suggested, when the Chairnii 
had stated that he was going 
allow a Short Duration Discussi 
on Bofors affair, that financi 
Bills be taken up first andafterwar' 
the Constitution (Amendment) Bi 
could be taken up. 

Then it was we who suggest 
that after the Bofors discussi 
the other Bills be tab 
up, completed today and' t] 
Constitution Amendment Bills .1 
taken up on Monday. But at th; 
time the Leader of the House, M 
P. Shiv Simkei, said, "No". EvMi. 
Bhagat himself was present. I 
said, "No, the Constitutic 
Amendment Bills will be taken up' 

SHRI H.K.L. BHAGAT : Do'] 
say wrong things.   I was not preseu 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 
He was not there. 

SHRI DIPEN     GHOSH : E 
said that the Constitution Amendme; 
Bills would be taken up after th 
Bofors discussion. Then I aske 
what was the reason that the Consti 
tution Amendment Bills can not b 




